
Marysville City Council Meeting 
March 22, 2010                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

Call to Order 
 
Invocation 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Presentations 
 
A.   Employee Service Awards 
 
B.   Arbor Day Proclamation 
 
Audience Participation 
 
Approval of Minutes (Written Comment Only Accepted from Audience.) 
 
 1.    Approval of February 22, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes.  
 
 2.    Approval of March 1, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes.  
  
Consent  
 
 3.   Approval of March 3, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $1,380,933.71; Paid by Check 

No.’s 61351 through 61552 with No Check Number Voided.  
 
 4.   Approval of March 10, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $244,434.17; Paid by Check 

No.’s 61553 through 61692 with Check No.’s 45065, 59333, and 61332 voided. 
 
 5.   Approval of March 5, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of $1,317,230.59; Paid by Check 

Number’s 22399 through 22454. 
 
Review Bids  
 
 6.   Award Bid and Authorize Mayor to Enter into an Agreement with Reece Trucking 

and Excavating in the Amount of $34,160.67 Including Washington State Sales Tax 
and Approve a Management Reserve of $1,839.33 for a Total Allocation of $36,000. 
for the Water Meter Installation Project. 

 
Public Hearings 
 
New Business 

 



Marysville City Council Meeting 
March 22, 2010                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

7.    PUD Distribution Easement Authorizing New Utility Placement as a Result of the         
SR 529 Ebey Slough Bridge Project.  

 
8.     A Resolution Urging the U.S. Department of Defense to Select The Boeing 

Company to Build the Next Mid-Air Refueling Tanker. 
 
9.    An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Authorizing the Condemnation, 

Appropriation, Taking, Damaging and Acquisition of Land and Other Property for the 
Purpose of Constructing and I-5 Overcrossing at 156th Street N.E. and Associated 
Street Improvements. 

 
10.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending the Civil Service 

Commission Ordinance Regarding the  Residency Requirement for 
Commissioners and Amending Section 2.16.020 of the Marysville Municipal 
Code. 

 
Legal 
 
Mayor’s Business 
 
11.  Parks and Recreation Board Reappointments; Brooke Hougan and Andrew    

Delegans  
 
Staff Business 
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
 
Executive Session  
 
A.    Litigation 
 
B.    Personnel 
 
C.    Real Estate 
 
Adjourn 
 
Special Accommodations:  The City of Marysville strives to provide accessible meetings 
for people with disabilities.  Please contact Tracy Jeffries, Assistant Administrative 
Services Director, at (360) 363-8000 or 1-800-833-6384 (Voice Relay), 1-800-833-6388 
(TDD Relay) two days prior to the meeting date if any special accommodations are 
needed for this meeting. 



 
 
 

PROCLAMATION 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
Whereas,  In 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of 

Agriculture that a special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and 
 
Whereas,  this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more 

than a million trees in Nebraska, and 
 
Whereas,  Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and 
 
Whereas,  trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and 

water, cut heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the 
air, produce life-giving oxygen, and provide habitat for wildlife, and 

 
Whereas,  trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes, 

fuel for our fires and countless other wood products, and 
 
Whereas,  trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of 

business areas, and beautify our community, and 
 
Whereas,  trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual 

renewal. 
 
Now, Therefore, I,  

 
Dennis L Kendall, Mayor of the City of Marysville, Washington, do hereby 
proclaim  April 10,  2010 as Arbor Day In the City of Marysville, 
Washington and I urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support 
efforts to protect our trees and woodlands, and 

 
Further, I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and promote 
the well-being of this and future generations. 

 
Dated this___day of _______, 2010 

 

            Mayor ____________________ 
              Dennis L. Kendall 

Item B - 1

-<;:'{I1YOF~\1'v,arySVl lle
~ WASHINGT~



February 22, 2010 7:00 p.m. City Hall 
 

Page 1 of 1 

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 7:00 p.m.
Presentations 
Marysville Strawberry Festival Pageant Contestants Presented
Service Awards  Presented
Approval of Minutes 
Approval of January 25, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes. Approved
Approval of February 1, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes. Approved
Consent Agenda  
Approval of February 10, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $292,644.07; Paid 
by Check No.’s 60967 through 61068 with No Checks Voided.  

Approved

Approval of February 5, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of $1,378,411.17; 
Paid by Check No.’s 22301 through 22353 with Check No. 22270 Voided. 

Approved

Public Hearings 
Review Bids 
New Business 
Authorize the Mayor to sign the Second Amendment to Interlocal 
Agreement with Okanogan County for Housing of Inmates Agreement. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to sign the Interlocal Agreement between the City of 
Marysville and Snohomish County Concerning Provision of Information 
Technology Services and Supplemental Work Order Fiber Connectivity 
between COM and SCDIS Agreement. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to sign the Interlocal Agreement GCA-6406 with 
Washington State Department of Transportation for Traffic Control 
Services During SR 529 / Ebey Slough Bridge Replacement Project 
Agreement. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to sign the Amendment to Public Works Trust Fund 
Loan Agreement (PR08-951-056) to Extend the Project Completion Date 
Contract 
An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Amending Marysville 
Municipal Code 2.24.030 Relating to Appointment and Qualifications of 
Municipal Judge and Authorizing Additional Judicial Positions. 

Approved
Ord. No. 2817

Legal 
Mayor’s Business 
Staff Business 
Call on Councilmembers 
Recess 8:13 p.m.
Executive Session 8:19 p.m.
Real Estate – 2 items pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(c), action taken on 
one 
Authorize the Mayor to execute the Lease Extension with Cecil Rose as 
discussed in executive session.   

Approved

Adjournment 8:40 p.m.
 

Item 1 - 1



DRAFT 
 

2/22/10 City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 6 

 
 

COUNCIL      MINUTES 
 

Regular Meeting 
February 22, 2010 

 
Call to Order / Invocation / Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Pro tem Seibert called the February 22, 2010 meeting of the Marysville City Council to 
order at 7:00 p.m. at Marysville City Hall.  The invocation was given by Pastor Joe Kutzke, 
Bethlehem Lutheran Church.  Mayor Pro tem Seibert led those present in the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Chief Administrator Mary Swenson gave the roll call. The following staff and councilmembers 
were in attendance. 
 
Mayor Pro tem: Jeff Seibert  
 
Council: Councilmember Jon Nehring, Councilmember Carmen Rasmussen, 

Councilmember John Soriano, Councilmember Jeff Vaughan, 
Councilmember Donna Wright and Councilmember Lee Phillips 

 
Absent: Dennis Kendall  
 
Also Present: Chief Administrator Mary Swenson, Community Development Director 

Gloria Hirashima, Finance Director Sandy Langdon, City Attorney 
Grant Weed, Asst. City Engineer John Cowling, Parks and Recreation 
Director Jim Ballew, Police Chief Rick Smith, Community Information 
Officer Doug Buell and City Clerk Tracy Jeffries 

 
Mary Swenson informed Council that Mayor Kendall was on vacation. 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Councilmember Nehring reported on the Community Transit Board meeting. He gave a brief 
overview of the proposals from staff regarding service cuts which are intended to address the $5 
million gap in the budget.  
 
Councilmember Nehring also reported on the SERS Board meeting where he was elected Vice 
Chair. They spent the bulk of the meeting discussing a strategic plan for SERS. 
 
Presentations 
 
A.  Marysville Strawberry Festival Pageant Contestants 
 

Item 1 - 2

~ACIlY OF~ll\/'V,arySVl e
~ WASHING1~



DRAFT 
 

2/22/10 City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 

 
 

Strawberry Festival Vice President Jody Hiatt welcomed the following 2010 Marysville 
Strawberry Festival Pageant Contestants who each introduced themselves to the Council, staff, 
and guests: Aida Cardona, Emily Hipp, Kimee Kipperberg, Christina Murphy, Haley Otto, Lauren 
Stallcup, Ella Stefoglo, and Kaija Wilcox. 
 
Jody Hiatt invited everyone to join them on Saturday, March 20 at the Pilchuck Performing Arts 
Center at 7 p.m. for the pageant.  
 
B.   Service Awards  
 
Suzanne Elsner presented Judge Gillings with his 5-year Service Award. 
 
Commander Robb Lamoureux presented Police Officer Jeff Vandenberg with his 5-year 
Service Award. 
 
Audience Participation 
 
Brian Coker, 19313 45th Dr NE, Arlington, WA 98223 asked that the Council consider getting rid 
of the SCRAM (Secure Continuous Remote Alcohol Monitoring) bracelet used by Municipal 
Court and Judge Gillings and Commissioner Towers. He asserted that the bracelet is overly 
sensitive to common household chemicals and just being around alcohol and therefore 
produces false positive. He stated that this device is putting innocent people including himself in 
jail due to erroneous readings. He complained that he was denied the opportunity to prove his 
innocence by other means and had to spend great amounts of money as a result of this. Mayor 
Pro tem Seibert requested that Suzanne Elsner compile some information for the Council 
regarding this program.  She agreed to bring information back to Council. 
 
Approval of Minutes  
 
1.    Approval of January 25, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Nehring, to approve the 
January 25, 2010 minutes as presented. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
2.    Approval of February 1, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Nehring, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen, to 
approve the February 1, 2010 minutes as presented. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
  
Consent  
 
3.    Approval of February 10, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $292,644.07; Paid by Check No.’s 

60967 through 61068 with No Checks Voided.  
 
4.    Approval of February 5, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of $1,378,411.17; Paid by Check No.’s 

22301 through 22353 with Check No. 22270 Voided. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Soriano, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan to approve 
Consent Agenda items 3, and 4. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 

Item 1 - 3



DRAFT 
 

2/22/10 City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 

 
 

New Business 
 
5.   Second Amendment to Interlocal Agreement with Okanogan County for Housing of Inmates. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Nehring, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to authorize 
the Mayor to sign the Second Amendment to Interlocal Agreement with Okanogan County for 
Housing of Inmates Agreement. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
6.   Interlocal Agreement between the City of Marysville and Snohomish County Concerning 

Provision of Information Technology Services  and Supplemental Work Order Fiber 
Connectivity between COM and SCDIS. 

 
Sandy Langdon reviewed this item. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Phillips, to 
authorize the Mayor to sign the Interlocal Agreement between the City of Marysville and 
Snohomish County Concerning Provision of Information Technology Services  and 
Supplemental Work Order Fiber Connectivity between COM and SCDIS Agreement. 
 Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
7.    Interlocal Agreement GCA-6406 with Washington State Department of Transportation for 

Traffic Control Services During SR 529 / Ebey Slough Bridge Replacement Project. 
 
John Cowling explained that this is an agreement to utilize Marysville police through the 
duration of the SR529 project.  
 
John Soriano thought that they have used this method of utilizing the officers for overtime 
service several times before. Commander Lamoureux indicated that was correct. 
  
Jon Nehring asked about the rates. Commander Lamoureux explained that it was being billed at 
the overtime rate. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Nehring, seconded by Councilmember Soriano, to authorize 
the Mayor to sign the Interlocal Agreement GCA-6406 with Washington State Department of 
Transportation for Traffic Control Services During SR 529 / Ebey Slough Bridge Replacement 
Project Agreement.  Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
8.    Amendment to Public Works Trust Fund Loan Agreement (PR08-951-056) to Extend the 

Project Completion Date. 
 
John Cowling explained that the conditions of the loan were that the design of the project would 
be complete by March 6 of this year. Staff wants to extend that to September 6 of this year.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to authorize 
the Mayor to sign the Amendment to Public Works Trust Fund Loan Agreement (PR08-951-056) 
to Extend the Project Completion Date Contract.  Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
9. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Amending Marysville Municipal Code 

2.24.030 Relating to Appointment and Qualifications of Municipal Judge and Authorizing 
Additional Judicial Positions. 

Item 1 - 4



DRAFT 
 

2/22/10 City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 

 
 

 
Grant Weed explained that this would amend the code to enable the City to establish the 
second judicial position for the court. The intent is to appoint the current court commissioner as 
the second judge. It also allows us to establish salary and get some reimbursement from the 
state for that salary. Mary Swenson indicated this would become effective March 1, 2010 
through December 31, 2013. After that date the position would become an elected position. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Nehring, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2817. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Staff Business 
 
Jim Ballew: 

• Staff is out mowing already as the nice weather has really advanced the maintenance 
schedule.  

• The Father-Daughter dances are now completed. Over 800 people participated in these 
events. He commended Maryke Burgess and the part-time staff who put these events 
on over two weekends. 

• Spring soccer signups concluded this last week. 639 kids signed up in 4 days; 740 have 
signed up in total so far. The parks department is considering incentives for early 
signups next year. 

• Staff is working on the Healthy Community Challenge Day event. 
 
Rick Smith:  

• The police department is still busy at times in the newly annexed area.  
• The Night Team did a search warrant last week where they seized 1.5 pounds of 

heroin, some cash and oxycontin. The team will continue to do more warrants. They are 
also working on the panhandler and graffiti issues.  

• Staff will be reviewing year-end stats soon.  
 
John Cowling:  

• The contractor is expected to break ground on Ingraham Blvd. this week.  
• Staff met with WSDOT for a final review of the SR529 bridge project. 
• 47th Avenue is well underway with a good contractor. 

 
Sandy Langdon:  

• She reviewed a report on the NLC Prescription Discount Card Program.  
• Staff has put together a water bill calculator which is now on the website to help answer 

a lot of customers’ questions. 
• Sales tax revenues appear to be up. 

 
Gloria Hirashima:  

• Planning Commission will be holding a hearing on the sign code tomorrow. 
• The Healthy Community ACES subcommittee went on a van tour to some of the 

neighborhoods up north to see the potential for a walking loop and longer-term 
improvements. 

 

Item 1 - 5



DRAFT 
 

2/22/10 City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 

 
 

Grant Weed:  
• Discussed the issue of the SCRAM bracelet that was brought up and Council’s limited 

ability to be involved.  
• Discussed the need for an executive session for 15 minutes to discuss two matters 

concerning real property. Action was expected on one of the items. 
 
Mary Swenson agreed that there is a separation of powers between the branches of 
government and it is very dangerous to cross that line. They will look at liability issues, but they 
will not make it a practice to interfere with the judicial branch. 
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Carmen Rasmussen:  

• She heard from a citizen in the newly annexed area who is thrilled with the good job 
that the police department is doing in that area.  

• She brought up a concern about insufficient parking spots at the new high school. She 
recommended that staff be proactive with this issue. 

 
Lee Phillips said he was glad to be healthy and back at the meeting. 
 
John Soriano thanked Jim Ballew for taking him on the van tour.  
 
Jon Nehring noted that it is good to see that the golf rounds appear to be up. He hopes this is 
helping the restaurant as well. 
 
Donna Wright: 

• She really appreciates the department reports. 
• She also enjoyed the van tour. It is exciting to look ahead at future plans for improving 

connectivity and walkability in the City. 
 
Jeff Vaughan had no comments.  
 
Jeff Seibert commended the work the police are doing in the annexation area. He also 
congratulated the Night Team.  
 
Recess 
 
Mayor Pro tem Seibert recessed the meeting at 8:13 p.m. for a short break before reconvening 
into Executive Session expected to last 15 minutes to discuss two items concerning real 
property. Action was expected on one item. 
 
Executive Session - started at 8:20 p.m. 
 
A.    Litigation 
 
B.    Personnel  
 
C.    Real Estate – 2 items pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(c) 
 

Item 1 - 6



DRAFT 
 

2/22/10 City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 

 
 

Motion made by Councilmember Nehring, seconded by Councilmember Phillips, to extend the 
executive session by 5 minutes.  Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Mayor Pro tem Seibert called the meeting back to order at 8:40 p.m. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Nehring, seconded by Councilmember Phillips, to authorize 
the Mayor to execute the Lease Extension with Cecil Rose as discussed in executive session.  
Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Adjournment 
 
Seeing no further business, Mayor Pro tem Seibert adjourned the meeting at 8:40 p.m. 
 
Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2010. 
 
 
 
_________________________ _________________________  
Mayor Asst. Admin. Svcs. Director 
Dennis Kendall Tracy Jeffries 

Item 1 - 7



DRAFT 

 
3/1/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 1 of 7 

COUNCIL      MINUTES 
 
 

Work Session 
March 1, 2010 

 
Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Dennis Kendall called the March 1, 2010 meeting of the Marysville City Council 
to order at 7:00 p.m. at Marysville City Hall and led those present in the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Mary Swenson gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. 
 
Mayor: Dennis Kendall 
 
Council: Councilmember Jon Nehring, Councilmember Lee Phillips, 

Councilmember Carmen Rasmussen, Councilmember Jeff 
Seibert, Councilmember John Soriano, Councilmember Jeff 
Vaughan and Councilmember Donna Wright 

 
Absent: None 
 
Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Mary Swenson, City Attorney 

Grant Weed, Finance Director Sandy Langdon, Chief 
Smith, Community Development Director Gloria Hirashima, 
Public Works Director Kevin Nielsen, Parks and Recreation 
Director Jim Ballew, Community Information Officer Doug 
Buell and City Clerk Tracy Jeffries 

Committee Reports 
 
Councilmember Soriano reported that the LEOFF I Board met on February 24 where 
they reviewed and approved two claims. The new chairperson for 2010 is Jeff Cole.  
 
Councilmember Soriano reported on the Public Safety Committee meeting on February 
24. Items discussed included the following: 

• Pro-Act Team is doing well in terms of the value of some recent seizures. The 
team has also been dealing with graffiti issues at Regal Cinemas and has 
caught three individuals responsible for the graffiti.  

• Transients who are being too aggressive alongside car traffic have been issued 
warnings. 

Item 2 - 1

~ACIlY OF~ll\/'V,arySVl e
~ WASHING1~



DRAFT 

 
3/1/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 2 of 7 

• Detectives are currently working on an embezzlement case. Washington’s Most 
Wanted recently profiled the case of Jenifer Brinkman. 

• Lt. Rasmussen is currently working with the Nite Team in the evenings. 
• Crime Analyst Don Castanares has been compiling lost of data on graffiti. He 

has also been invited to a training seminar on the growing problem of human 
trafficking. 

• Bob Dolhanyk is continuing work on the Emergency Management Plan. 
• Commander Lamoureux noted that the department is working on implementing 

an electronic ticketing system for the motors unit which will utilize the barcode 
on licenses and registrations and will save a significant amount of time.  

• Chief Smith noted that dealing with stray animals is an expensive issue to deal 
with.  

• Councilmember Wright alerted the department that as of July 1 all real estate 
brokers will be part of a fingerprint database and will have to do a background 
check.  

 
Approval of Minutes 
 
1.    Approval of February 8, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes. 

 
Consent 
 
2.    Approval of February 17, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $600,259.43; Paid by 

Check No.’s 61069 through 61251 with Check No. 60147 Voided.  
 
3.    Approval of February 24, 2010 Claims. 
 
4.    Approval of February 19, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of $794,036.16; Paid by 

Check No.’s 22354 through 22398.  
 
New Business 
 
5.   Local Agency Detour Agreement with Washington State Department of 

Transportation for the SR 529 Bridge Replacement Project. 
 
Mayor Kendall reviewed this item. Jeff Seibert asked about public notice of the 
intermittent detours and placement of the signs. He recommended that notification be 
placed at locations such as 528 or 47th Street. Mayor Kendall suggested that Kevin 
Nielsen could answer this when he returns from investigating odors. 
 
6.   Utility Construction Agreement with Washington State Department of Transportation 

to Install Luminaries for the SR 529 Bridge Replacement Project in the Amount of 
$172,842.67. 

 
Parks and Recreation Director Jim Ballew reviewed this item. 
 

Item 2 - 2



DRAFT 

 
3/1/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 3 of 7 

7.   Utility Construction Agreement with Washington State Department of Transportation 
to Relocate Existing Watermain Infrastructure to Accommodate the SR 529 
Realignment and Drainage Facilities in the Amount of $267,777.58. 

 
There were no comments or questions on this item. 
 
8.   Release and Settlement Agreement between Snohomish County Fire Protection 

District No. 12, the City of Marysville, Marysville Fire District, and the City of 
Arlington. 

 
City Attorney Grant Weed explained that this would bring to a conclusion the asset 
transfer that the fire district is required by law to make to the City of Arlington following 
the annexation of part of the area served by the fire district. 
 
9.   Interlocal Agreement between the City of Marysville and Snohomish County 

Concerning Provision of Fire Investigation Services. 
 
Tom Maloney explained that this is just an update of the current agreement. 
 
10.  Snohomish County Tomorrow Inter-jurisdictional Housing Feasibility. 
 
Community Development Director Gloria Hirashima reviewed this item which is related 
to creation of a longer term program to address affordable housing. Staff is looking for 
Council feedback on participation in a county-wide inter-jurisdictional housing program 
and support of the member consortium through its existing staff and offices. Mayor 
Kendall discussed his recommendation.  
 
Councilmember Rasmussen thanked Mayor Kendall for his leadership on this group. 
She expressed support for the idea, but concern that the City might enter into this as an 
unequal partner. Given the current budget situation it would be important to know if 
Everett and Snohomish County were going to participate. She also expressed concern 
about utilizing the Housing Authority as she did not feel that they are well-versed in 
issues regarding zoning and economic development even though they do an excellent 
job in other areas. Community Development Director Hirashima commented that this 
would be a good opportunity for the Housing Authority to work and develop more 
relationships with other cities. Mayor Kendall commented that this would stay under the 
direction of Snohomish County Tomorrow. Councilmember Rasmussen commented on 
her experience with the Housing Authority in the CDBG process. 
 
Councilmember Wright agreed with Councilmember Rasmussen’s concerns.  
 
Councilmember Seibert asked how organizations like Housing Hope play into this. 
Community Development Director Hirashima indicated that they would be involved, but 
was not sure how.  
 
Public Works Director Nielsen briefed Council on odors he had been investigating. 
 

Item 2 - 3



DRAFT 

 
3/1/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 4 of 7 

Councilmember Seibert referred to item 5 and asked about the timing and placement of 
notices for road closures. Director Nielsen stated that they would have reader boards, 
but at this point they don’t know the schedule. They are trying to do as much of the 
closures at night as possible. He noted that they would also have detours at 4th and 
State. He indicated that they could take a look at notices at other locations. 
 
Councilmember Soriano asked about impacts of railroad. Director Nielsen indicated 
there would be some impacts. 
 
12. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Section 10.04.150 of the 

Marysville Municipal Code, Relating to Fees for Voluntarily Surrendered Animals 
and Effective Date. 

 
Chief Smith reviewed this item and discussed the financial impacts of this change. 
 
Councilmember Seibert expressed concern about citizens having to pay $185 when 
they bring in a stray animal. Chief Smith explained that currently the City is paying this 
cost and some people are bringing in many animals at one time. This is costing the City 
a tremendous amount of money. Councilmember Seibert discussed the situation with 
stray cats in his neighborhood and reasons why people are trapping animals and 
bringing them in. 
 
Councilmember Nehring asked if the motivation was to have people call the police 
department for the code enforcement officer to come out. Chief Smith said it was not. 
 
Councilmember Rasmussen did not think it was right for people who bring in stray 
animals to have to pay the fee. She felt that most people would just let the animals stay 
free rather than pay the fee. She suggested some mechanism to declare that the animal 
does not belong to them in lieu of paying the fee. Chief Smith indicated that the Council 
could craft what they want to allow for certain circumstances, but indicated that they 
should have a cost recovery mechanism of some sort. Councilmember Rasmussen 
suggested having a limit of being able to drop off an animal no more than once a year or 
something along those lines. Chief Smith commented that the ordinance just allows the 
mechanism to do what the Council decides to do. 
 
Councilmember Wright clarified that the actual policy would be discussed later. Chief 
Smith concurred. Chief Administrative Officer Swenson suggested working on some 
kind of internal policy to bring back to Council. 
 
Councilmember Seibert commented that people who bring in strays are actually doing 
the responsible thing as opposed to letting them run wild. There should be a mechanism 
to allow them to do that.  
 
CAO Swenson commented that the Everett was anticipating charging Marysville just 
under $100,000 for the upcoming year and that does not include the annexation area. 
Chief Smith commented that they are thinking outside the box in other ways and trying 
to problem-solve this situation. CAO Swenson noted that several years ago when they 

Item 2 - 4



DRAFT 

 
3/1/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 5 of 7 

were reviewing this issue the City had offered free licensing for altered animals. She 
suggested taking a look at that to see if it is working. Councilmember Rasmussen 
commented that most licensed dogs are loose because they have slipped out of the 
collar attached to the license. She recommended having free licenses if the animal is 
micro-chipped. 
 
Legal   
 
11.  City of Marysville Contract for Public Defense Service. 
 
Grant Weed discussed the results of the RFP process. CAO Swenson commented that 
Tracy Jeffries and Grant Weed did a lot of work on this. She thinks this is a very good 
deal for the City and that it will provide better justice for folks who cannot afford to hire 
their own attorney. 
 
Mayor’s Business 
 
Mayor Kendall reported that CAO Swenson has announced her retirement on March 17. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Nehring, to 
appoint Gloria Hirashima as the Chief Administrative Officer for the City of Marysville. 
Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Mayor Kendall also announced that the 18th Annual Chili Cook-off was scheduled for 
Tuesday at Public Works. 
 
Staff Business  
 
Chief Smith commented that Mary Swenson was the best boss he has ever worked for. 
He greatly appreciates her effort and what she has given to the City. He was sorry to 
see her go. 
 
Kevin Nielsen: 

• They are pouring fresh concrete on 528/4th. Workers were stationed at those 
locations until it sets up enough to leave it. 

• Annexation area work is still going very well. 
• He discussed emergency preparedness as a result of the earthquake in Chile 

over the weekend. He noted that they are retrofitting all of the reservoirs with 
earthquake valves. If there is a big earthquake the reservoirs shut off so all the 
water doesn’t drain out. 

• He congratulated Ms. Swenson on her retirement. 
• He congratulated Ms. Hirashima on her promotion. 

 

Item 2 - 5



DRAFT 

 
3/1/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 6 of 7 

Gloria Hirashima:  
• She thanked the Council for appointing her as CAO. She is looking forward to 

serving Marysville in a different capacity. 
• She thanked Ms. Swenson for all she has done over the years.  

 
Jim Ballew congratulated both Ms. Swenson and Ms. Hirashima. 
 
Doug Buell congratulated Ms. Swenson and noted that she has been an amazing boss. 
He congratulated Ms. Hirashima and stated that he is looking forward to working with 
her. 
 
Chief Corn expressed appreciation for Mary’s inclusive relationship with the fire 
department. He said he is looking forward to the opportunity to work with Gloria 
Hirashima. 
 
Grant Weed commented on the great working relationship he has had with Mary 
Swenson over the years. He also pointed to Gloria Hirashima’s unique qualifications to 
hit the ground running and keep the momentum going. 
 
Sandy Langdon thanked Ms. Swenson for bringing her here to the City. She 
congratulated her on her time here. She congratulated Ms.Hirashima on her 
appointment. 
 
Mary Swenson praised the Council and staff and noted that it was fantastic working 
together. She congratulated Ms. Hirashima and commended her abilities.  
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Jeff Vaughan commented that it was hard to imagine Ms. Swenson not being there. He 
congratulated Ms. Hirashima and noted that he had confidence that she would step up 
to the requirements and do well.   
 
Carmen Rasmussen also noted that it was sad Ms. Swenson was leaving, but 
congratulated Ms. Hirashima on her appointment. 
 
Jon Nehring: 

• He noted that it was hard to see Ms. Swenson leave. He commended her 
strength of constant communication and her ability to see things coming down 
the pike. He congratulated Ms. Hirashima and stated that she would do a 
spectacular job. 

• He commented on the importance of maintaining a strong relationship with the 
school district. 

 
Donna Wright wished Ms. Swenson well. She congratulated Ms. Hirashima on her 
accomplishments. 
 

Item 2 - 6



DRAFT 

 
3/1/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 7 of 7 

John Soriano congratulated Ms. Hirashima and noted that he had all the confidence in 
the world in her. He told Ms. Swenson what a pleasure it has been to work with her. He 
commended her ability of guiding Council through tough decisions. 
 
Lee Phillips congratulated Ms. Hirashima. He expressed appreciation for Ms. Swenson 
and wished her well. 
 
Jeff Seibert reviewed his overall positive experience with Ms. Swenson and 
congratulated her on her retirement. He commended Ms. Hirashima on her 
appointment. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Seeing no further business Mayor Kendall adjourned the meeting at 8:37 p.m. 
 
 
Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2010. 
 
 
____________________ ____________________  
Mayor Asst. Admin. Svcs. Director 
Dennis Kendall Tracy Jeffries 
 

Item 2 - 7



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Claims 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: }4

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Claims Listings 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT:BUDGET CODE: 

Please see attached. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the March 3, 
2010 claims in the amount 0[$1,380,933.71 paid by Check No.'s 61351 through 61552 
with no Check No. voided. 

COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 3 - 1

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010

AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Claims

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director

AITACHMENTS: APPROVED BY:~
Claims Listings

MAYOR ICAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

Please see attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the March 3,
2010 claims in the amount of $1,380,933.71 paid by Check No.'s 61351 through 61552
with no Check No. voided.

COUNCIL ACTION:

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010

AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Claims

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director

AITACHMENTS: APPROVED BY:~
Claims Listings

MAYOR ICAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

Please see attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the March 3,
2010 claims in the amount 0[$1,380,933.71 paid by Check No.'s 61351 through 61552
with no Check No. voided.

COUNCIL ACTION:



BLANKET CERTIFICATION 
CLAIMS 

FOR 
PERIOD-3 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE 
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED 
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,380,933.71 PAID 
BY CHECK NO.'S 61351 THROUGH 61552 WITH NO CHECK NUMBER VOIDED ARE JUST, 
DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM 
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS. 

MAYOR 

WE, THE 
APPROVE 
2010. 

UNDERSIGNED 
FOR PAYMENT 

DATE 

COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY 
THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER 

COUNCIL MEMBER
 

Item 3 - 2

BLANKET CERTIFICATION
CLAIMS

FOR
PERIOD-3

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,380,933.71 PAID
BY CHECK NO.'S 61351 THROUGH 61552 WITH NO CHECK NUMBER VOIDED ARE JUST,
DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS.

MAYOR

J!S/!o

DATE

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH
2010.

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

BLANKET CERTIFICATION
CLAIMS

FOR
PERIOD-3

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,380,933.71 PAID
BY CHECK NO.'S 61351 THROUGH 61552 WITH NO CHECK NUMBER VOIDED ARE JUST,
DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, AND THAT I AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS.

MAYOR

J!S/!o

DATE

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 3rd DAY OF MARCH
2010.

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER



DATE: 03/03/20 I 0 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
TIME: 10:28:29AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010 

VENDOR 

CHK# 

61351 AABCO BARRICADE CO INC 

61352 KAMAL ABOUZAKl 

61353 ALBERTSONS FOOD CENTER #471 

61354 ROY A ALDERMA 

61355 ALFYS PIZZA 

ALFYS PIZZA 
ALFYS PIZZA 

61356 A.M. PLAYER 

61357 AM TEST INC 

AM TEST INC 

AM TEST INC 

AM TEST INC 
61358 AMSAN SEATTLE 

AMSAN SEATTLE 

AMSAN SEATTLE 

61359 ANIMAL EMERGENCY CLINIC OF EVERETT 

61360 ARAM ARK UNIFORM SERVICES 
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 
61361 BRJA CHARLES ASHBACH 

BRJA CHARLES ASHBACH 

61362 JE IFER R. ASHLOCK 

61363 ASSOCIATED EARTH SCIE CES 
61364 WASPC 

61365 NATL ASSOCIATION OF FIELD OFFICERS 

61366 AUTOMATIC DOOR & GATE CO. 
61367 KARJNE AVAGIMOV A 

61368 CEDRJC C. BAKER 

61369 BANK OF AMERICA 

BANK OF AMERICA
 
BANK OF AMERJCA
 
BANK OF AMERJCA
 

BANK OF AMERJCA
 

BANK OF AMERJCA
 
BANK OF AMERJCA
 

BANK OF AMERJCA
 

BANK OF AMERJCA
 

BANK OF AMERICA
 
BA K OF AMERJCA
 

61370 ILA 1. BARDSLEY 

61371 CLARENCE J BARTH 

61372 JOA BAXTER 
61373 LILY MAY BAYLEY 

61374 ASHLEY BERTHELSEN 

61375 BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY 

BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY
 
BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY
 

BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY
 

61376	 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT
 
BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT
 

BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

ORANGE VESTS 

INTERPRETER SERVICES 
INMATE SUPPLIES 

REIMBURSE MILEAGE 

PIZZAS FOR VALENTINES DA CE ST 

LOGOED SWEATSHIRTS & JACKETS 

TOTAL ORGANIC CARBON 

WATER BACTERJOLOGICAL AN ALYSI~ 

SAMPLE TESTING FEE 

DEGREASER 

ANIMAL CARE 

MECHANICS UNIFORM 
UNIFORM CLEANING 

PUBLIC DEFENDER 

JURY DUTY 

STORMWATER EV ALUATION 
DUES-SMITH, R 

CONFERENCE-BUELL, L 

GATE REPAIR 

INTERPRETER SERVICES 
JURY DUTY 

TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 

JURY DUTY 

REFUND SECURJTY DEPOSIT 
INTERPRETER SERVICES 

REFUND CLASS FEES 

BRAKE ROTOR,BRAKE PADS 
DIMMER SWITCH 
AIR CLEANER ASSEMBLY 

CONTROL MODULE 

UNIFORM-WADE, W 
UNIFORM-BARTL, C 

VEST-BARNETT 

PAGE: I 

ITEM 
ACCOUNT # 

501.141100. 
00102515.549000. 
00103960.531000. 

40143410.543010. 
00105120.531050. 
00105120.531050. 
00105380.549000. 

420.141100. 

40140780.541000. 
40140780.541000. 
40220594.563000. W0602 

40220594.563000.W0602 
501.141100. 
501.141100. 

501.141100. 

00104230.541000. 
42047165.526000. 
42047165.526000. 

50100065.526000. 

50100065.526000. 
00101420.541040. 

00101420.541040. 

00102515.549000. 
40145040.541000. 
00103010.549000. 
10400022.549000.1004 

00100010.531000. 
00102515.549000. 
00102515.549000. 

00100050.543000. 

00100110.543000. 
00100310.543000. 
00100720.543000. 

00101023.543000. 

00101130.543000. 
00102020.543000. 
00103010.543000. 

00105380.543000. 
00105515.543000. 
40143410.543010. 
00102515.549000. 

00102515.549000. 
001.239100. 
00102515.549000. 

00110347.376009. 

501.141100. 
50100065.534000. 
50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 

00103010.526000. 
00103222.526000. 
00103960.526000. 

AMOUNT 

153.13 
150.00 
109.28 

56.53 
47.22 
47.22 

72.19 

470.42 

60.00 
850.00 
300.00 

390.00 
57.60 

115.19 
172.79 

172.37 
11.62 
11.62 

22.10 
41.42 

118.75 
125.00 

1404 
1,222.15 

120.00 

5000 

10860 
125.00 

11.52 

19.12 

197.30 
65.76 

6576 

65.76 

65.76 
65.76 
65.76 

65.76 
65.76 
65.76 

1081 

11.26 
200.00 
118.52 
1700 

241.03 
54.48 

232.30 

444.02 

385.44 
305.83 

1,114.78 

Item 3 - 3

DATE: 03/03/20 I0
TIME: 10:28:29AM

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010

PAGE: 1

VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #
ITEM

AMOUNT

JURY DUTY

DEGREASER

PUBLIC DEFENDER

ANIMAL CARE

MECHANICS UNIFORM
UNIFORM CLEANING

153.13

150.00

109.28

56.53

47.22
47.22

72.19

470.42

60.00

850.00

300.00

390.00
57.60

115.19

172.79

172.37
11.62
11.62

22.10

41.42
118.75

125.00

14.04
1,222.15

120.00

50.00

108.60
125.00

11.52

19.12

197.30
65.76

65.76

65.76

65.76
65.76

65.76

65.76

65.76
65.76

1081

11.26
200.00
118.52

17.00

241.03

54.48
232.30

444.02

385.44

305.83

1,114.78

ORA GE VESTS

INTERPRETER SERVICES
INMATE SUPPLIES

REIMBURSE MILEAGE

PIZZAS FOR VALENTINES DA

REFUND SECURITY DEPOSIT
INTERPRETER SERVICES

REFUND CLASS FEES

BRAKE ROTOR, BRAKE PADS
DIMMER SWITCH
AIR CLEANER ASSEMBLY

CONTROL MODULE

UNIFORM-WADE, W

UNIFORM-BARTL, C

VEST-BARNETT

JURY DUTY

STORMWATER EVALUATION
DUES-SMITH, R

CONFERENCE-BUELL, L

GATE REPAIR

INTERPRETER SERVICES
JURY DUTY

TRAVEL REIM BURSEMENT

501.141100.

00102515.549000.

00103960.531000.

40143410.543010.

CE ST 00105120.531050.

00 I05120.531 050.

00105380.549000.
LOGOED SWEATSHIRTS & JACKETS 420.141100.

TOTAL ORGANIC CARBON 40140780.541000.
WATER BACTERIOLOGICAL ANALYSI~ 40140780.541000.

SAMPLE TESTING FEE 40220594.563000.W0602

40220594.563000. W0602
501.141100.

501.141100.

501.141100.

00 I 04230.541 000.
42047165.526000.
42047165.526000.

50100065.526000.

50100065.526000.
00 101420.541040.

00101420.541040.

00102515.549000.

40145040.541000.
00 I 030 10.549000.

10400022.549000.1004

00100010.531000.
00102515.549000.
00102515.549000.

00100050.543000.

00100110.543000.
00 I 003 I 0.543000.

00100720.543000.

00101023.543000.

00101130.543000.
00102020.543000.

00103010.543000.

00105380.543000.

00105515.543000.
40143410.543010.

00102515.549000.

00 I 02515.549000.
00 1.239100.
001025 I 5.549000.

00110347.376009.

501.141100.
50100065.534000.
50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

00103010.526000.

00103222.526000.

00103960.526000.

CHK#

61351 AABCO BARRICADE CO INC

61352 KAMAL ABOUZAKI

61353 ALBERTSONS FOOD CENTER #471

61354 ROY A ALDERMAN

61355 ALFYS PIZZA

ALFYS PIZZA

ALFYS PIZZA

61356 A.M. PLAYER

61357 AM TEST INC

AM TEST INC

AM TEST INC

AM TEST INC
61358 AMSAN SEATTLE

AMSAN SEATTLE

AMSAN SEATTLE

61359 ANIMAL EMERGENCY CLINIC OF EVERETT

61360 ARAM ARK UNIFORM SERVICES
ARAM ARK UNIFORM SERVICES

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
61361 BRIA CHARLES ASH BACH

BRIA CHARLES ASHBACH

61362 JE IFER R. ASHLOCK

61363 ASSOCIATED EARTH SCIE CES
61364 WASPC

61365 NATL ASSOCIATION OF FIELD OFFICERS

61366 AUTOMATIC DOOR & GATE CO.
61367 KARINE AVAGIMOV A

61368 CEDRIC C. BAKER

61369 BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BA K OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA
BA K OF AMERICA

61370 ILA 1. BARDSLEY

61371 CLARENCE J BARTH

61372 JOA BAXTER
61373 LILY MAY BAYLEY

61374 ASHLEY BERTHELSEN

61375 BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY
BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY
BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY

BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY

61376 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT
BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT

BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT

DATE: 03/03/20 I0
TIME: 1O:28:29AM

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/0312010

PAGE: 1

VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #
ITEM

AMOUNT

JURY DUTY

DEGREASER

PUBLIC DEFENDER

ANIMAL CARE

MECHANICS UNIFORM
UNIFORM CLEANING

153.13

150.00

109.28

56.53

47.22
47.22

72.19

470.42

60.00

850.00

300.00

390.00
57.60

115.19

172.79

172.37
11.62
11.62

22.10

41.42
118.75

125.00

14.04
1,222.15

120.00

50.00

108.60

125.00
11.52

19.12

197.30
65.76

65.76

65.76

65.76
65.76

65.76

65.76

65.76
65.76

1081

11.26
200.00
118.52

17.00

241.03

54.48
232.30

444.02

385.44

305.83

1,114.78

ORA GE VESTS

INTERPRETER SERVICES
INMATE SUPPLIES

REIMBURSE MILEAGE

PIZZAS FOR VALENTINES DA

REFUND SECURITY DEPOSIT
INTERPRETER SERVICES

REFUND CLASS FEES

BRAKE ROTOR, BRAKE PADS
DIMMER SWITCH
AIR CLEANER ASSEMBLY

CONTROL MODULE

UNIFORM-WADE, W

UNIFORM-BARTL, C

VEST-BARNETT

JURY DUTY

STORMWATER EVALUATION
DUES-SMITH, R

CONFERENCE-BUELL, L

GATE REPAIR

INTERPRETER SERVICES
JURY DUTY

TRAVEL REIM BURSEMENT

501.141100.

00102515.549000.

00103960.531000.

40143410.543010.

CE ST 00105120.531050.

00 I05120.531 050.

00105380.549000.
LOGOED SWEATSHIRTS & JACKETS 420.141100.

TOTAL ORGANIC CARBON 40140780.541000.
WATER BACTERIOLOGICAL ANALYSI~ 40140780.541000.

SAMPLE TESTING FEE 40220594.563000.W0602

40220594.563000. W0602
501.141100.

501.141100.

501.141100.

00104230.541000.
42047165.526000.
42047165.526000.

50100065.526000.

50100065.526000.
00101420.541040.

00101420.541040.

00102515.549000.

40145040.541000.
00103010.549000.

10400022.549000.1004

00100010.531000.
00102515.549000.
00102515.549000.

00100050.543000.

00100110.543000.
00100310.543000.

00100720.543000.

00101023.543000.

00101130.543000.
00102020.543000.

00103010.543000.

00105380.543000.

00105515.543000.
40143410.543010.

00102515.549000.

00102515.549000.
001.239100.
00102515.549000.

00110347.376009.

501.141100.
50100065.534000.
50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

00103010.526000.

00103222.526000.

00103960.526000.

CHK#

61351 AABCO BARRICADE CO INC

61352 KAMAL ABOUZAKI

61353 ALBERTSONS FOOD CENTER #471

61354 ROY A ALDERMAN

61355 ALFYS PIZZA

ALFYS PIZZA

ALFYS PIZZA

61356 A.M. PLAYER

61357 AM TEST INC

AM TEST INC

AM TEST INC

AM TEST INC
61358 AMSAN SEATTLE

AMSAN SEATTLE

AMSAN SEATTLE

61359 ANIMAL EMERGENCY CLINIC OF EVERETT

61360 ARAM ARK UNIFORM SERVICES
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
61361 BRIA CHARLES ASHBACH

BRIA CHARLES ASHBACH

61362 JE IFER R. ASHLOCK

61363 ASSOCIATED EARTH SCIE CES
61364 WASPC

61365 NATL ASSOCIATION OF FIELD OFFICERS

61366 AUTOMATIC DOOR & GATE CO.
61367 KARINE AV AGIMOV A

61368 CEDRIC C. BAKER

61369 BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA
BA K OF AMERICA

61370 ILA 1. BARDSLEY

61371 CLARENCE J BARTH

61372 JOA BAXTER
61373 LILY MAY BAYLEY

61374 ASHLEY BERTHELSEN

61375 BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY

BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY
BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY

BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY

61376 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT
BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT

BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT



DATE: 03/03/2010 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
TIME: 10:28:29AM INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010
 

VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION 

CHK# 

61376 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPME T AME TAG-KEITH 

61377 THE BOND SHOP BO D-GILLI GS 

61378 JEANNIE M BOSLEY JURY DUTY 

61379 BROWN REAL ESTATE GROUP UB 651449140002 5907 I05TH PL 

61380 BUD BARTO'S GLASS CO BAR SHELVES 

61381 DOUG BUELL REIMBURSE PICTURE CREDITS 

DOUG BUELL REIMBURSE PERMIT 80 A UAL REN 

61382 CAPITAL INDUSTRIES INC (60) LIDS 

61383 lRATXE CARDWELL INTERPRETER SERVICES 

61384 CARR'S ACE HARDWARE WASHERS,ROLLER,TAPE,ELEC BOX,C 

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE GARBAGE BAGS 

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE TRASH BAGS-ADOPT A STREET 

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE PAINT BRUSHES 

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE CLOTH,STAPLES,NAILS 

61385 VICKI CARVER INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 

VICKI CARVER 

61386 COW GOVERNMENT INC CD DUPLICATOR FOR POLICE DEPT 

61387 CEMEX CLASS B ASPHALT 

CEMEX 

CEMEX 

CEMEX 

61388 CHAMPION BOLT & SUPPLY OIL,FLAT WASHERS,BOLTS 

CHAMPIO BOLT & SUPPLY PUMP PROJECT PARTS 

61389 ASSOC OF S 0 CO CITIES & TOWNS SCC DINNER MTG (3) 

61390 CLEAR IMAGE INC VALE TINE DANCE PICTURES 

61391 CI DY COFFMAN UTILITY TAX REBATE 

CINDY COFFMAN 

CINDY COFFMAN 

61392 COMCAST PRO SHOP TV CABLE 

COMCAST MONTHLY BROADBAND CHARGE 
61393 CONCINI, FRANK & HOLLY UB 570657000002 17624 28TH AVE 
61394 RHONDA L CONGDON JURY DUTY 

61395 CONSOLIDATED GUN RANGES LLC RANGE RENTAL 

61396 CO-OP SUPPLY VISQUEEN 
61397 WA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS INMATE MEALS 
61398 WA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS WORK CREW 112010 

61399 COSTLESS SE lOR SERVICES INC INMATE PRESCRIPTIONS 

61400 ROXANNE COURTMANCH JURY DUTY 
6140 I VONNIE CRAWFORD INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 
61402 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER DELIVERED, COOLER RENTAL 

61403 DAILY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE CONSULTANT ROSTER AD 2010-2011 

61404 DATABASE SECURE RECORDS DESTRUCTIO MONTHLY SHREDDING SERVICE 
61405 DOROTHY M DAVIS JURY DUTY 

61406 DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS CALIBRATIONS 

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 

PAGE: 2 

ITEM 
ACCOUNT # AMOUNT 

00104190.526000. 16.24 

00100050.549000. 100.00 

00102515.549000. 10.40 

401.122130. 12.77 

42047061.549100. 68.85 

00100720.541000. 39.00 

00100720.542000. 185.00 

41046060.53\ 000. 2,759.40 

00102515.549000. 100.00 

10110463.531000. 76.47 

10110667.531000. 13.02 

10111864.531000. 27.13 

40142480.531000. 16.27 

40142480.548000. 12.49 

00105120.541020. 208.25 

00105120.541020. 41650 

10308521.535000.0909 446.66 

40140580.531000. 214.64 

40140580.531000. 41690 

40140580.531000. 423.09 

40140580.531000. 62673 

10110463.531000. 19.12 

40142280.548000. 26.30 

00100060.549000. 105.00 

00105120.531050. 1,27571 

00102520.549010. 34.97 

40143410.549070. 42.66 

40143410.549071. II 1.42 

42047267.549000. 69.35 

50300090.531000. 169.95 

401.\22\\ O. 14.40 

00102515.549000. 1303 

00103740.545000. 376.60 

40145040.548000. 20172 

00103960.531250. 1,700.47 

00105380.549000. 1,467.12 

00103960.541000. 174.64 

00102515.549000. 16.06 

00105250.541020. 210.00 

40142480.531330. 100.95 

00100020.531000. 31320 

00100050.548000. 65.83 

00102515.549000. 15.05 

00103222.548000. 86.88 

00103222.548000. 86.88 

00103222.548000. 86.88 

00103222.548000. 8688 

00103222.548000. 86.88 

00103222.548000. 86.88 

00103222.548000. 86.88 

00103222.548000. 86.88 

00103222.548000. 116.21 

Item 3 - 4

DATE: 03/03/20 I0

TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02125/2010 TO 03/03/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 2

ITEM
AMOUNT

CD DUPLICATOR FOR POLICE DEPT

CLASS B ASPHALT

OIL,FLAT WASHERS,BOLTS

PUMP PROJECT PARTS

SCC DI ER MTG (3)

VALE TINE DANCE PICTURES

UTILITY TAX REBATE

AME TAG-KEITH

BO D-GILLI GS

JURY DUTY

UB 651449 J40002 5907 105TH PL

BAR SHELVES

REIMBURSE PICTURE CREDITS

REIMBURSE PERMIT 80 A UAL REN

(60) LIDS

INTERPRETER SERVICES

WASHERS,ROLLER,TAPE,ELEC BOX,C

GARBAGE BAGS

TRASH BAGS-ADOPT A STREET

PAINT BRUSHES

CLOTH,STAPLES,NAILS

I STRUCTOR SERVICES

CHK#

61376 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPME T

61377 THE BOND SHOP

61378 JEANNIE M BOSLEY

61379 BROWN REAL ESTATE GROUP

61380 BUD BARTON'S GLASS CO

61381 DOUG BUELL

DOUG BUELL

61382 CAPITAL INDUSTRIES INC

61383 IRATXE CARDWELL

61384 CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

61385 VICKI CARVER

VICKI CARVER

61386 COW GOVERNMENT INC

61387 CEMEX

CEMEX

CEMEX

CEMEX

61388 CHAMPION BOLT & SUPPLY

CHAMPIO BOLT & SUPPLY

6 J389 ASSOC OF SNO CO CITIES & TOWNS

61390 CLEAR IMAGE INC

61391 CrNDYCOFFMAN

CINDY COFFMAN

ClOY COFFMAN

61392 COMCAST

COM CAST

61393 CONCINI, FRANK & HOLLY

61394 RHONDA L CONGDON

61395 CONSOLIDATED GUN RANGES LLC

61396 CO-OP SUPPLY

61397 WA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS

61398 WA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS

61399 COSTLESS SE lOR SERVICES rNC

61400 ROXANNE COURTMANCH

61401 VONNIE CRAWFORD

61402 CRYSTAL SPRINGS

61403 DAILY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE

61404 DATABASE SECURE RECORDS DESTRUCTIO

61405 DOROTHY M DAVIS

61406 DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

00 I 04190.526000.

00 I 00050.549000.

00 I02515.549000.

401.122130.

42047061.549100.

00 100720.541000.

00 I 00720.542000.

41046060.531000.

00 I 02515.549000.

10110463.531000.

10110667.531000.

10111864.531000.

40142480.531000.

40142480.548000.

00 105120.541020.

00 I 05120.541 020.

10308521.535000.0909

40140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

10110463.531000.

40142280.548000.

00100060.549000.

00 I 05120.531 050.

00 I02520.5490 1O.
40143410.549070.

40143410.549071.

PRO SHOP TV CABLE 42047267.549000.

MONTHLY BROADBAND CHARGE 50300090.531000.

UB 570657000002 17624 28TH AVE 401.122110.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

RANGE RENTAL 00103740.545000.

VISQUEEN 40145040.548000.

INMATE MEALS 00103960.531250.

WORK CREW 112010 00105380.549000.

rNMATE PRESCRIPTIONS 00 I 03960.541 000.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 00105250.541020.

WATER DELIVERED, COOLER RENTAL 40142480.531330.

CONSULTANT ROSTER AD 2010-2011 00100020.531000.

MONTHLY SHREDDING SERVICE 00100050.548000.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

CALIBRATIONS 00 I 03222.548000.

00 I 03222.548000.

00 I 03222.548000.

00103222.548000.

00 I 03222.548000.

00 I 03222.548000.

00103222.548000.

00103222.548000.

00103222.548000.

16.24

100.00

10.40

12.77

68.85

39.00

185.00

2,759.40

10000

76.47

13.02

27.13

1627

12.49

208.25

41650

446.66

214.64

416.90

423.09

62673

19.12

26.30

105.00

1,275.71

34.97

42.66

111.42

69.35

169.95

14.40

1303

376.60

201.72

1,700.47

1,467.12

174.64

16.06

210.00

100.95

313.20

65.83

15.05

86.88

86.88

86.88

86.88

86.88

86.88

86.88

86.88

116.21

DATE: 03/03/20 I0

TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 2

ITEM
AMOUNT

CD DUPLICATOR FOR POLICE DEPT

CLASS B ASPHALT

OTL,FLAT WASHERS,BOLTS

PUMP PROJECT PARTS

SCC DI ER MTG (3)

VALENTINE DANCE PICTURES

UTILITY TAX REBATE

AME TAG-KEITH

BO D-GILLI GS

JURY DUTY

UB 651449140002 5907 I 05TH PL

BAR SHELVES

REIMBURSE PICTURE CREDITS

REIMBURSE PERMIT 80 A UAL REN

(60) LIDS

INTERPRETER SERVICES

WASHERS,ROLLER,TAPE,ELEC BOX,C

GARBAGE BAGS

TRASH BAGS-ADOPT A STREET

PAINT BRUSHES

CLOTH,STAPLES,NAILS

I STRUCTOR SERVICES

CHK#

61376 BLUME THAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPME T

61377 THE BOND SHOP

61378 JEANNIE M BOSLEY

61379 BROWN REAL ESTATE GROUP

61380 BUD BARTON'S GLASS CO

61381 DOUG BUELL

DOUG BUELL

61382 CAPITAL INDUSTRIES INC

61383 IRATXE CARDWELL

61384 CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

61385 VICKI CARVER

VICKI CARVER

61386 CDW GOVERNMENT INC

61387 CEMEX

CEMEX

CEMEX

CEMEX

61388 CHAMPION BOLT & SUPPLY

CHAMPIO BOLT & SUPPLY

61389 ASSOC OF SNO CO CITIES & TOWNS

61390 CLEAR IMAGE INC

61391 CI DY COFFMAN

CINDY COFFMAN

CINDY COFFMAN

61392 COMCAST

COM CAST

61393 CONCINI, FRANK & HOLLY

61394 RHONDA L CONGDON

61395 CONSOLIDATED GUN RANGES LLC

61396 CO-OP SUPPLY

61397 WA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS

61398 WA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS

61399 COSTLESS SE lOR SERVICES INC

61400 ROXANNE COURTMANCH

61401 VONNIE CRAWFORD

61402 CRYSTAL SPRINGS

61403 DAILY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE

61404 DATABASE SECURE RECORDS DESTRUCTIO

61405 DOROTHY M DAVIS

61406 DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS

00 I 04190.526000.

00100050.549000.

00 I02515.549000.

40 J.l 22130.

42047061.549100.

00100720.541000.

00 I 00720.542000.

41046060.531000.

00102515.549000.

10110463.531000.

10110667.531000.

10111864.531000.

40142480.531000.

40142480.548000.

00105120.541020.

00105120.541020.

10308521.535000.0909

40140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

10110463.531000.

40142280.548000.

00100060.549000.

00 I 05120.531 050.

00 I 02520.5490 1O.
40143410.549070.

40143410.549071.

PRO SHOP TV CABLE 42047267.549000.

MONTHLY BROADBAND CHARGE 50300090.531000.

UB 570657000002 17624 28TH AVE 401.122110.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

RANGE RENTAL 00103740.545000.

VISQUEEN 40145040.548000.

INMATE MEALS 00103960.531250.

WORK CREW 1/2010 00105380.549000.
INMATE PRESCRIPTIONS 00 I 03960.541 000.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 00105250.541020.

WATER DELIVERED, COOLER RENTAL 40142480.531330.

CONSULTANT ROSTER AD 2010-2011 00100020.531000.

MONTHLY SHREDDING SERVICE 00100050.548000.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

CALIBRATIONS 00 I 03222.548000.

00 I 03222.548000.

00 I03222.548000.

00103222.548000.

00 I03222.548000.

00 I 03222.548000.

00103222.548000.

00103222.548000.

00 I 03222.548000.

16.24

100.00

10.40

12.77

68.85

39.00

185.00

2,759.40

10000

76.47

13.02

27.13

1627

12.49

208.25

416.50

446.66

214.64

416.90

423.09

626.73

19.12

26.30

105.00

1,275.71

34.97

42.66

111.42

69.35

169.95

14.40

1303

376.60

201.72

1,700.47

1,467.12

174.64

16.06

21000

100.95

313.20

65.83

15.05

86.88

86.88

86.88

86.88

86.88

86.88

86.88

86.88

116.21



DATE: 03/03/20 I0 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 3
TIME: 10:28:29AM INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/2512010 TO 03/0312010
 

VENDOR 

CHK# 

61407 SAM DAY 

61408 DEAVER ELECTRIC 

61409 DEBOER, ANTHONY 

61410DELLMARKETINGLP 

6141 1 DICKS TOWING INC 

61412 BRENDA DONALDSON 

61413 E&E LUMBER INC 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

E&E LUMBER INC
 

61414 JEFFREY L ECKLEY
 

61415 WA DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
 

WA DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 

61416 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC 

61417 LAWRENCE 0 ELGAEN 

61418 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES 

61419 WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER 

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER 

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER 

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER 

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER 

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER 

61420	 EVERETI CARBONIC 

61421	 EVERETI TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE
 

EVERETI TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE
 

EVERETI TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE
 

61422 CITY TREASURER EVERETI WA
 

61423 CITY OF EVERETI
 

61424 CITY OF EVERETI
 

CITY OF EVERETI 

CITY OF EVERETI
 

61425 EVERGREEN DISTRICT COURT
 

61426 FARWESTINDUSTRlES, INC
 

FARWEST INDUSTRIES, INC
 

61427 FIELD ASSET SERVICES
 

61428 FILES, JENNIFER & JOE
 

61429 FORSBERG, ANDREW
 

61430 FREED LLC
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

REIMBURSE CDL FEES 

PSB REPAIR 

UB 2302000000014528 121STPL 

MUNIS SERVER SUPPORT RENEWAL 

TOWING EXPENSE-MP 10-1004 

REIMBURSE PICTURE FRAME/PICTUR 

EPOXY 

DEADBOLT 

FASTENERS 

TAPE 

MASKING PAPER,TAPE,FUNNEL 

ELBOW,COUPLING,UNION,PIPE,TEE 

PAINT TRAY,ROLLER COVER,ROLLER 

BOOTIES,BROOM,TUBING 

ROLLER,COVER,PAINT TRAY 

BRUSH,SPRAYER 

TARP,SHIELD,STAIN 

SANDPAPER,LOCKSETS,BLADE 

PAIL,CLEANER,STAIN 

MDF,SHIMS,SPACKLE 

TOOLS 

VACUUM 

EPOXY,CONCRETE 

ELEC PANEL PARTS 

JURY DUTY 

WW OPERATOR ANNUAL CERT-LARSC 

NPDES PERMIT FEES 

LAB TESTING FEES 

JURY DUTY 

TESTING 

WOW TRAINING-ERGA, E 

WOW TRAINING-GESSNER, KEVIN 

WOW TRAINING-GESSNER, KRISTA 

WOW TRAINING-MORGISON, D 

WOW TRAINING-COBB, J 

WOW TRAINING-FILORl,J 

CARBON DIOXIDE 

(4) TIRES 

(I) TIRE 

WATER FILTRATION SRVC CHARGES 

LAB ANALYSIS 

ANIMAL SHELTER FEES 1/2010 

LAB ANALYSIS 

BAIL POSTED 

OIL FILTER 

CLUTCH 

UB 640580000000 6208 99TH ST N 

UB 051012019001 9009 58TH DR N 

UB 091671930002 9719 52ND AVE 

UB 983917690000 3917 69TH DR N 

ACCOUNT # 

00105380.549000. 

00100010.531000. 

401.122110. 

50300090.541000. 

00103222.541000. 

40143410.549000. 

00100010.531000. 

00100010.531000. 

00103530.531000. 

00 I 05380.531 000. 

00105380.531000. 

00105380.531000. 

00 I 05380.531 000. 

00105380.531000. 

00105380.531000. 

00105380.531000. 

00105380.531000. 

00105380.531000. 

00105380.531000. 

00105380.531000.AI002 

10110564.535000. 

10111230.531000. 

40142280.548000. 

40143410.531000. 

00102515.549000. 

40143410.549050. 

40143410.553200. 

40140780.541000. 

00102515.549000. 

40142480.531330. 

40143410.549030. 

40143410.549030. 

40143410.549030. 

40143410.549030. 

40143410.549050. 

40143410.549050. 

401.141400. 

501.141100. 

50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 

40140080.533000. 

40140780.541000. 

00104230.551000. 

40142480.541000. 

40145040.553100. 

001.229050. 

42047165.548000. 

42047165.548000. 

401.122110. 

401.122110. 

401.122110. 

401.122130. 

ITEM
 
AMOUNT
 

30.00 

177.06 

38.13 

1,886.94 

43.44 

22.24 

867 

18.45 

3.48 

10.75 

2104 

26.78 

32.15 

3273 

53.09 

74.35 

112.55 

17587 

184.34 

612.79 

45.04 

70.58 

29.21 

7.91 

13.54 

30.00 

16,329.50 

84.00 

19.09 

298.75 

175.00 

17500 

17500 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

5023 

38384 

53.45 

15676 

102,842.43 

7560 

9,676.00 

1,629.00 

18000 

250.00 

13539 

23102 

265.45 

21.49 

24.95 

180.16 

Item 3 - 5

DATE: 03/03/20 I0

TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/2512010 TO 03/0312010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 3

ITEM
AMOUNT

WATER FILTRATION SRVC CHARGES

LAB ANALYSIS

ANIMAL SHELTER FEES 1/2010

LAB ANALYSIS

BAIL POSTED

OIL FILTER

CLUTCH

UB 640580000000 6208 99TH ST N

UB 051012019001 9009 58TH DR N

UB 091671930002 9719 52ND AVE

UB 983917690000 3917 69TH DR N

CHK#

61407 SAM DAY

61408 DEAVER ELECTRIC

61409 DEBOER, ANTHONY

61410 DELL MARKETING LP

6141 1 DICKS TOWING INC

61412 BRENDA DONALDSON

61413 E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

61414 JEFFREY L ECKLEY

61415 WA DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

WA DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

61416 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC

61417 LAWRENCE 0 ELGAEN

61418 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES

61419 WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

61420 EVERETI CARBONIC

61421 EVERETI TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE

EVERETI TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE

EVERETI TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE

61422 CITY TREASURER EVERETI WA

6 I423 CITY OF EVERETI

61424 CITY OF EVERETT

CITY OF EVERETI

CITY OF EVERETI

61425 EVERGREEN DISTRICT COURT

61426 FARWESTlNDUSTRlES, INC

FARWEST INDUSTRIES, INC

61427 FIELD ASSET SERVICES

61428 FILES, JENNIFER & JOE

61429 FORSBERG, ANDREW

61430 FREED LLC

REIMBURSE CDL FEES 00105380.549000.

PSB REPAIR 00100010.531000.

UB 2302000000014528 121STPL 401.122110.

MUNIS SERVER SUPPORT RENEWAL 50300090.541000.

TOWING EXPENSE-MP 10-1004 00103222.541000.

REIMBURSE PICTURE FRAME/PICTUR 40143410.549000.

EPOXY 00 I 000 I 0.531 000.

DEADBOLT 00100010.531000.

FASTENERS 00 I 03530.531 000.

TAPE 00 I 05380.531 000.

MASKING PAPER,TAPE,FUNNEL 00105380.531000.

ELBOW,COUPLING,UNION,PIPE,TEE 00 I 05380.531 000.

PAINT TRAY,ROLLER COVER,ROLLER 00105380.531000.

BOOTIES,BROOM,TUBING 00 I 05380.531 000.

ROLLER,COVER,PAINT TRAY 00105380.531000.

BRUSH,SPRAYER 00105380.531000.

TARP,SHIELD,STAIN 00105380.531000.

SANDPAPER,LOCKSETS,BLADE 00105380.531000.

PAIL,CLEANER,STAIN 00105380.531000.

MDF,SHIMS,SPACKLE 00105380.531000.AI002

TOOLS 10110564.535000.

VACUUM 10 111230.531 000.

EPOXY,CONCRETE 40142280.548000.

ELEC PANEL PARTS 40143410.531000.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

WW OPERATOR ANNUAL CERT-LARSC 40143410.549050.

NPDES PERMIT FEES 40143410.553200.

LAB TESTING FEES 40140780.541000.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

TESTING 40142480.531330.

WOW TRAINING-ERGA, E 40143410.549030.

WOW TRAINING-GESSNER, KEVIN 40143410.549030.

WOW TRAINING-GESSNER, KRISTA 40143410.549030.

WOW TRAINING-MORGISON, D 40143410.549030.

WOW TRAINING-COBB, J 40143410.549050.

WOW TRAINING-FILORl,J 40143410.549050.

CARBON DIOXIDE 401.141400.

(4) TIRES 501.141100.

(I) TIRE 50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

40140080.533000.

40140780.541000.

00104230.551000.

40142480.541000.

40145040.553100.

001.229050.

42047165.548000.

42047165.548000.

401.122110.

401.122110.

401.122110.

401.122130.

30.00

177.06

38.13

1,886.94

43.44

22.24

8.67

18.45

3.48

10.75

2104

26.78

32.15

32.73

5309

74.35

112.55

175.87

184.34

612.79

45.04

70.58

29.21

7.91

13.54

30.00

16,329.50

84.00

19.09

298.75

175.00

17500

175.00

175.00

17500

175.00

50.23

38384

53.45

15676

102,842.43

7560

9,676.00

1,629.00

180.00

25000

135.39

231.02

265.45

2\.49

24.95

180.16

DATE: 03/03/20 I0

TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/2512010 TO 03/0312010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 3

ITEM
AMOUNT

WATER FILTRATION SRVC CHARGES

LAB ANALYSIS

ANIMAL SHELTER FEES 1/2010

LAB ANALYSIS

BAIL POSTED

OIL FILTER

CLUTCH

UB 640580000000 6208 99TH ST N

UB 051012019001 9009 58TH DR N

UB 091671930002 9719 52ND AVE

UB 983917690000 3917 69TH DR N

CHK#

61407 SAM DAY

61408 DEAVER ELECTRIC

61409 DEBOER, ANTHONY

61410 DELL MARKETING LP

6141 1 DICKS TOWING INC

61412 BRENDA DONALDSON

61413 E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

61414 JEFFREY L ECKLEY

61415 WA DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

WA DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

61416 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC

61417 LAWRENCE 0 ELGAEN

61418 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES

61419 WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

WA ENVIRONMENTAL TRAINING CENTER

61420 EVERETI CARBONIC

61421 EVERETI TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE

EVERETI TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE

EVERETI TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE

61422 CITY TREASURER EVERETI WA

61423 CITY OF EVERETI

61424 CITY OF EVERETI

CITY OF EVERETI

CITY OF EVERETI

61425 EVERGREEN DISTRICT COURT

61426 FARWESTlNDUSTRlES, INC

FARWEST INDUSTRIES, INC

61427 FIELD ASSET SERVICES

61428 FILES, JENNIFER & JOE

61429 FORSBERG, ANDREW

61430 FREED LLC

REIMBURSE COL FEES 00105380.549000.

PSB REPAIR 00100010.531000.

UB 2302000000014528 121STPL 401.122110.

MUNIS SERVER SUPPORT RENEWAL 50300090.541000.

TOWING EXPENSE-MP 10-1004 00103222.541000.

REIMBURSE PICTURE FRAME/PICTUR 40143410.549000.

EPOXY 00 I 000 I 0.531 000.

DEADBOLT 00100010.531000.

FASTENERS 00 I 03530.531 000.

TAPE 00 I 05380.531 000.

MASKING PAPER,TAPE,FUNNEL 00105380.531000.

ELBOW,COUPLING,UNION,PIPE,TEE 00 I 05380.531 000.

PAINT TRAY,ROLLER COVER,ROLLER 00105380.531000.

BOOTIES,BROOM,TUBING 00 I 05380.531 000.

ROLLER,COVER,PAINT TRAY 00105380.531000.

BRUSH,SPRAYER 00105380.531000.

TARP,SHIELD,STAIN 00105380.531000.

SANDPAPER,LOCKSETS,BLADE 00105380.531000.

PAIL,CLEANER,STAIN 00105380.531000.

MDF,SHIMS,SPACKLE 00105380.531000.AI002

TOOLS 10110564.535000.

VACUUM 10111230.531000.

EPOXY,CONCRETE 40142280.548000.

ELEC PANEL PARTS 40143410.531000.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

WW OPERATOR ANNUAL CERT-LARSC 40143410.549050.

NPDES PERMIT FEES 40143410.553200.

LAB TESTING FEES 40140780.541000.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

TESTING 40142480.531330.

WOW TRAINING-ERGA, E 40143410.549030.

WOW TRAINING-GESSNER, KEVIN 40143410.549030.

WOW TRAINING-GESSNER, KRISTA 40143410.549030.

WOW TRAINING-MORGISON, D 40143410.549030.

WOW TRAINING-COBB, J 40143410.549050.

WOW TRAINING-FILORl,J 40143410.549050.

CARBON DIOXIDE 401.141400.

(4) TIRES 501.141100.

(1) TIRE 50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

40140080.533000.

40140780.541000.

00 I 04230.551 000.

40142480.541000.

40145040.553100.

001.229050.

42047165.548000.

42047165.548000.

401.122110.

401.122110.

401.122110.

401.122130.

30.00

177.06

38.13

1,886.94

43.44

22.24

8.67

18.45

3.48

10.75

2104

26.78

32.15

32.73

5309

74.35

112.55

175.87

184.34

612.79

45.04

7058

29.21

7.91

13.54

30.00

16,329.50

84.00

19.09

29875

175.00

17500

175.00

175.00

17500

175.00

50.23

38384

53.45

15676

102,842.43

7560

9,676.00

1,629.00

180.00

250.00

13539

231.02

265.45

2\.49

24.95

180.16



DATE: 03/03/20 I0 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 4
TIME: 10:28:29AM INVOICE LIST 

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010 

VENDOR 

CHK# 

61431 JOSEPH S FRIDICH 

61432 WYNONA GARCIA 

61433 GE ERAL CHEMICAL CORP 

GE ERAL CHEMICAL CORP 

61434 MATTHEW GOOLSBY 

61435 GRAINGER INC 

61436 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

GRA ITE CONSTRUCTIO COMPA Y 

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMP ANY 

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMP ANY 

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

61437 GRAPHIC ENTERPRISES INC 

61438 CHRIS L. GRIFFEN 

61439 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 

61440 HASLER, INC 

61441 HD FOWLER COMPA Y 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMP A Y 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMPA Y 

HD FOWLER COMP ANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMP ANY 

HD FOWLER COMP ANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMP ANY 

HD FOWLER COMP ANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMPANY 

HD FOWLER COMPA Y 

61442 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD 

61443 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

61444 JOHN HENDRICKSON 

61445 CATHY HOLMES 

61446 JOHN F HOSNER 

61447 PATRICIA F HUNTER 

61448 DEAN S JOHNSO 

61449 KATE & CO 

61450 KESSELRINGS GUN SHOP INC 

KESSELRINGS GUN SHOP INC 

6145\ OLEGRKRAVCHUN 

61452 CHRISTOPHER K KRUSE 

61453 CARLTON DOUP 

61454 JEANNE L LARSON 

61455 KIMBERLEY A LARSON 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

JURY DUTY 

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RE TAL 

ALUM SULFATE 12.05 DRY TON 

ALUM SULFATE 12.277 DRY TON 

REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSE 

WIRE STRIPPER 

ASPHALT 

PAY ESTIMATE # 18 

CSS-l TACK 

CLASS B ASPHALT 

HOT MIX FOR MANHOLES 

PAY ESTIMATE # \8 

OVERAGE CHARGES FOR K&E 3036 

PUBLIC DEFENDER 

HYDRA T REPAIR PARTS 

POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 

BOLT KITS 

ADAPTERS,COUPLINGS 

BRASS 90* ELL 

LIDS,METER GASKETS,BOLT KITS 

LIDS 

RUBBER METER GASKETS,BARS ELL, 

MISC PARTS FOR STOCK 

METER SETTER 

MISC PARTS FOR STOCK 

METER SETTER 

GASKETS,BOLT KITS 

MIS BILLED WO TAX CREDIT 

MIS BILLED WOTAX INV 

SEAT RING,DRAIN VALVE,MAIN VAL 

EXPANSION JOINTS 

DRAINAGE TEES 

CATCH BASIN 

BLADE 

DRAINAGE PIPE 

HYDRA T REPAIR PARTS 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM ANNUAL OPE 

REIMBURSE HARD DRIVE PURCHASE 

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL 

JURY DUTY 

UTILITY TAX REBATE 

JURY DUTY 

UB 2810700000025317 I29TH PL 

AMMUNITION 

JURY DUTY 

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 

JURY DUTY 

ACCOUNT # 

00102515.549000. 

001.239100. 

40142480.531320. 

40142480.531320. 

00103222.543000. 

40142280.531000. 

10110130.548000. 

30500030.563000.R030 1 

40140580.531000. 

40140580.531000. 

40140580.531000. 

40220594.563000.W0007 

40230594.563000.S070 I 

40250594.563000.D050 1 

40143410.531000. 

00101420.541040. 

40140580.531000. 

00104190.545000. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

40140580.531000. 

40140680.531000. 

40140680.531000. 

40140680.531000. 

40142280.548000. 

42047165.531920. 

42047165.531920. 

42047165.531920. 

42047165.531920. 

40140680.531000. 

40143410.553100. 

00 I03121.531 000. 

001.239100. 

00102515.549000. 

00102520.549010. 

00102515.549000. 

401.122110. 

00103740.531000. 

00103740.531000. 

00102515.549000. 

00102515.549000. 

00105120.541020. 

00102515.549000. 

00102515.549000. 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

11.44 

10000 

3,297.75 

3,359.88 

65.06 

16.27 

152.10 

70,378.70 

172.84 

185.26 

190.64 

8,838.24 

30,154.36 

16,447.92 

16.17 

4,515.00 

198.05 

21960 

26.60 

34.25 

44.44 

83.50 

183.23 

366.17 

422.49 

510.42 

527.17 

596.82 

44.90 

-476.36 

476.36 

517.32 

1,206.82 

5183 

76.63 

180.28 

442.60 

128.94 

7,068.70 

33998 

10000 

1354 

78.77 

12.02 

426.32 

2,688.82 

3,407.87 

2010 

16.06 

474.00 

13.03 

17.07 

Item 3 - 6

DATE: 03/03/20 I0

TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 4

ITEM
AMOUNT

JURY DUTY

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

JURY DUTY

JURY DUTY

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RE TAL

ALUM SULFATE 12.05 DRY TON

ALUM SULFATE \2.277 DRY TON

REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPE SE

WIRE STRIPPER

ASPHALT

PAY ESTIMATE # 18

CSS-I TACK

CLASS B ASPHALT

HOT MIX FOR MANHOLES

PAY ESTIMATE # 18

CHK#

61431 JOSEPH S FRIDICH

61432 WYNONA GARCIA

61433 GENERAL CHEMICAL CORP

GE ERAL CHEMICAL CORP

61434 MATTHEW GOOLSBY

61435 GRAINGER INC

61436 GRA ITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRA ITE CONSTRUCTIO COMPA Y

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMP ANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

6\437 GRAPHIC ENTERPRISES INC

6\438 CHRIS L. GRIFFEN

61439 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

61440 HASLER, INC

61441 HD FOWLER COMPA Y

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMP A Y

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPA Y

HD FOWLER COMP ANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMP ANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMP ANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPA Y

61442 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD

61443 DEP ARTM ENT OF HEALTH

61444 JOH HENDRICKSON

61445 CATHY HOLMES

61446 JOHN F HOSNER

61447 PATRICIA F. HUNTER

61448 DEAN S JOHNSO

61449 KATE & CO

61450 KESSELRINGS GUN SHOP INC

KESSELRINGS GUN SHOP INC

61451 OLEG R KRAVCHUN

61452 CHRISTOPHER K KRUSE

61453 CARLTON DOUP

61454 JEANNE L LARSON

6\455 KIMBERLEY A LARSON

00 I 02515.549000.

001.239100.

40142480.531320.

40142480.531320.

00103222.543000.

40142280.531000.

10110130.548000.

30500030.563000.R030 I
40140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

40220594.563000.W0007

40230594.563000.S070 I

40250594.563000.D050 1
OVERAGE CHARGES FOR K&E 3036 40143410.531000.

PUBLIC DEFENDER 00101420.541040.

HYDRA T REPAIR PARTS 40140580.531000.

POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 00104190.545000.

BOLT KITS 401.141400.

ADAPTERS,COUPLINGS 401.141400.

BRASS 90* ELL 401.141400.

LIDS,METER GASKETS,BOLT KITS 401.141400.

LIDS 401.141400.

RUBBER METER GASKETS,BARS ELL, 401.141400.

MISC PARTS FOR STOCK 401.141400.

METER SETTER 401.141400.

MISC PARTS FOR STOCK 401.141400.

METER SETTER 401.141400.

GASKETS,BOLT KITS 40140580.531000.

MIS BILLED WO TAX CREDIT 40140680.531000.

MIS BILLED WO TAX INV 40140680.531000.

SEAT RING,DRAIN VALVE,MAIN VAL 40140680.531000.

EXPANSION JOINTS 40142280.548000.

DRAINAGE TEES 42047165.531920.

CATCH BASIN 42047165.531920.

BLADE 42047165.531920.

DRAINAGE PIPE 42047165.531920.

HYDRA T REPAIR PARTS 40140680.531000.

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM ANNUAL OPE 40143410.553100.

REIMBURSE HARD DRIVE PURCHASE 00103121.531000.

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL 001.239100.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

UTILITY TAX REBATE 00102520.549010.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

UB 2810700000025317 \29TH PL 401.122110.

AMMUNITION 00103740.531000.

00103740.531000.

00102515.549000.

00102515.549000.

00105120.541020.

00102515.549000.

00102515.549000.

11.44

100.00

3,297.75

3,359.88

65.06

\6.27

152.10

70,37870

172.84

185.26

\90.64

8,838.24

30, \54.36

16,447.92

\6.17

4,515.00

198.05

219.60

26.60

34.25

44.44

83.50

183.23

366.\7

422.49

5\ 0.42

527.17

596.82

44.90

-476.36

476.36

5\7.32

1,206.82

5183

76.63

180.28

442.60

128.94

7,068.70

33998

10000

\354

78.77

\2.02

426.32

2,688.82

3,407.87

2010

16.06

474.00

13.03

17.07

DATE: 03/03/20 I0

TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 4

ITEM
AMOUNT

JURY DUTY

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

JURY DUTY

JURY DUTY

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RE TAL

ALUM SULFATE 12.05 DRY TON

ALUM SULFATE 12.277 DRY TON

REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPE SE

WIRE STRIPPER

ASPHALT

PAY ESTIMATE # 18

CSS-I TACK

CLASS B ASPHALT

HOT MIX FOR MANHOLES

PAY ESTIMATE # 18

CHK#

61431 JOSEPH S FRIDICH

61432 WYNONA GARCIA

61433 GE ERAL CHEMICAL CORP

GE ERAL CHEMICAL CORP

61434 MAITHEW GOOLSBY

61435 GRAINGER INC

61436 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRA ITE CONSTRUCTIO COMPA Y

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COM PANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

61437 GRAPHIC ENTERPRISES INC

61438 CHRIS L. GRIFFEN

61439 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

61440 HASLER, INC

61441 HD FOWLER COMPA Y

HD FOWLER COMPA Y

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMP A Y

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPAI Y

HD FOWLER COMP ANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMP ANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMP ANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPA Y

61442 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD

61443 DEP ARTM ENT OF HEALTH

61444 JOI-f HENDRICKSON

61445 CATHY HOLMES

61446 JOI-fN F HOSNER

61447 PATRICIA F. HUNTER

61448 DEA S JOI-fNSO

61449 KATE & CO

61450 KESSELRINGS GUN SHOP INC

KESSELRINGS GUN SHOP INC

61451 OLEG R KRAVCHUN

61452 CHRISTOPHER K KRUSE

61453 CARLTON DOUP

61454 JEANNE L LARSON

61455 KIMBERLEY A LARSON

00 I02515.549000.

001.239100.

40142480.531320.

40142480.531320.

00103222.543000.

40142280.53 1000.

10110130.548000.

30500030.563000.R030 I

40140580.531000.

40 140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

40220594.563000.W0007

40230594.563000.S070 I

40250594.563000.D050 1
OVERAGE CHARGES FOR K&E 3036 40143410.531000.

PUBLIC DEFENDER 00101420.541040.

HYDRA T REPAIR PARTS 40140580.531000.

POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 00104190.545000.

BOLT KITS 401.141400.

ADAPTERS,COUPLINGS 401.141400.

BRASS 90* ELL 401.141400.

LlDS,METER GASKETS,BOLT KITS 401.141400.

LIDS 401.141400.

RUBBER METER GASKETS, BARS ELL, 401.141400.

MISC PARTS FOR STOCK 401.141400.

METER SETTER 401.141400.

MISC PARTS FOR STOCK 401.141400.

METER SEITER 401.141400.

GASKETS,BOLT KITS 40140580.531000.

MIS BILLED WO TAX CREDIT 40140680.531000.

MIS BILLED WO TAX INV 40140680.531000.

SEAT RING,DRAIN VALVE,MAIN VAL 40140680.531000.

EXPANSION JOINTS 40142280.548000.

DRAINAGE TEES 42047165.531920.

CATCH BASIN 42047165.531920.

BLADE 42047165.531920.

DRAINAGE PIPE 42047165.531920.

HYDRA T REPAIR PARTS 40140680.531000.

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM ANNUAL OPE 40143410.553100.

REIMBURSE HARD DRIVE PURCHASE 0010312 I .531 000.

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL 001.239100.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

UTILITY TAX REBATE 00102520.549010.

JURY DUTY 00102515.549000.

UB 2810700000025317 I29TH PL 401.122110.

AMMUNITION 00103740.531000.

00103740.531000.

00102515.549000.

00102515.549000.

00105120.541020.

00102515.549000.

00102515.549000.

11.44

100.00

3,297.75

3,359.88

65.06

16.27

152.10

70,37870

172.84

185.26

190.64

8,838.24

30,154.36

16,447.92

16.17

4,515.00

198.05

219.60

26.60

34.25

44.44

83.50

183.23

366.17

422.49

510.42

527.17

596.82

44.90

-476.36

476.36

517.32

1,206.82

5183

76.63

180.28

442.60

128.94

7,068.70

33998

100.00

1354

78.77

12.02

426.32

2,688.82

3,407.87

2010

16.06

474.00

13.03

17.07



DATE: 03/03/2010 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 5 
TIME: IO:28:29AM INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 0212512010 TO 03/0312010
 

VENDOR 

CHK# 

61456 DEPT OF LICENSING 

DEPT OF LICENSING 

DEPT OF LICENSING 

DEPT OF LICENSING 

DEPT OF LICENSING 

DEPT OF LICENSING 

DEPT OF LICENSING 

DEPT OF LICENSING 

DEPT OF LICENSING 

61457 JACKLIN LOMAN 

61458 LOWES HIW INC 

LOWES HIW INC 

61459 JULIE A. LUNSFORD 

JULIE A. LUNSFORD 

JULIE A. LUNSFORD 

61460 MACAULAY & ASSOCIATES 

61461 KATIE A MARTIN 

61462 MARYSVILLE AWARDS 

61463 MARYSVILLE FIRE DlST#12 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST #12 

61464 MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

MARYSVILLE PRINTING 

61465 CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

61466 MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY CORP 

MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY CORP 

61467 MOTOROLA 

61468 HERMAN MOUNT 

61469 SHARON MOYER 

SHARON MOYER 

SHARON MOYER 

61470 MTM BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

61471 NAMOA 

61472 NAMOA 

61473 NATIONAL BARRICADE COMPANY 

61474 NATIONAL SAFETY INC 

6\475 NELSON PETROLEUM 

61476 JOHN NIELD 

61477 NORTH SOUND HOSE & FITTINGS 

61478 NORTHWEST CASCADE INC 

61479 NORTHWEST HANDLING SYSTEMS, INC. 

61480 OFFICE DEPOT 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

BARBIERI, JAMES (ORIGINAL)
 

CASTRO, ALEXANDER (RENEWAL)
 

CRAIG, ADRIAN (ORIGINAL)
 

DORAN, RENAE (ORIGINAL)
 

GORDON, LAWRENCE (ORIGINAL)
 

ROBINSON, MICHAEL (ORIGINAL)
 

ROBINSON, VICKI (ORIGINAL)
 

SANDVIG, DAVID (RENEWAL)
 

KRAFT, KENNETH (LT RENEWAL)
 

UTILITY TAX REBATE
 

METER REPAIR PARTS
 

PIPE GLUE,PRIMER
 

UTILITY TAX REBATE
 

APPRAISAL REPORT
 

JURY DUTY
 

RETIREMENT PLAQUE-GLIDDEN
 

FIRE CONTROUEMERGENCY AID SRV
 

BUSINESS CARDS
 

ING BLVD ADDENDUM COPIES
 

WATER@6915ARMARRD
 

WATER @ 6915 ARAMAR RD IRR
 

WTRlSWR@6915 ARMAR RD
 

WTRlSWR @ 5315 64TH ST NE
 

WTRlSWR @ 6915 ARMAR RD
 

WTRlSWRlGRB @ 6915 ARMAR RD
 

WTRlSWR/GRB @ 6120 GROVE ST
 

STROBE BEACON LIGHT
 

RADIO REPAIR
 

LEOFF I REIMBURSEMENT
 

UTILITY TAX REBATE
 

(2) GUN RACKS 

NAMOA REGISTRATION-MCSHANE 

NAMOA REGISTRATION-MAPLES 

(30) TRAFFIC CONES 

AIR MONITOR PARTS,FILTERS 

DIESEL AND GASOLINE CONSUMED 

REIMBURSE MILEAGE 

SEWER CLEANING HOSE FITTING 

HONEY BUCKET 

STARTER ASSEMBLY 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

ACCOUNT # 

001.237020. 
001.237020. 
001.237020. 
001.237020. 
001.237020. 
001.237020. 
001.237020. 
001.237020. 
001.237020. 
00102520.549010. 
40140580.531000. 
40140580.531000. 
00102520.549010. 
40143410.549070. 
40143410.549071. 
00100011.561000. 
00102515.549000. 
00103010.549000. 
00109522.551000. 
00109526.551000. 
00103010.531000. 
00103222.531000. 
00103222.531000. 
00103222.531000. 
00104230.531000. 
30500030.563000.R0502 
00105380.547000. 
00105380.547000. 
00105380.547000. 
00105380.547000. 
00105380.547000. 
00105380.547000. 
00105380.547000. 
00112572.547000. 
501.141100. 
501.231700. 
00103222.548000. 
00103010.541100. 
00102520.549010. 
40143410.549070. 
40143410.549071. 
10308521.535000.0933 
00103222.543000. 
00103222.543000. 
10111864.531000. 
40143410.549000. 
42047165.532000. 
00101023.549000. 
40142080.531000. 
00105380.545000. 
50100065.534000. 
00100020.531000. 

ITEM
 
AMOUNT
 

18.00 

\8.00 

18.00 

\8.00 

1800 

18.00 

18.00 

18.00 

21.00 

3404 

19.58 

24.17 

35.87 

43.51 

113.66 

6,000.00 

1040 

114.90 

457,865.33 

184,794.22 

103.91 

42.30 

42.30 

103.90 

40.30 

90.31 

36.54 

37.76 

152.18 

21344 

215.56 

43249 

1,813.77 

624.28 

29398 

-2328 

853.60 

49.00 

7220 

43.5\ 

113.66 

2,400.00 

15000 

15000 

431.68 

317.87 

49605 

15.00 

16.38 

10333 

9771 

1005 

Item 3 - 7

DATE: 03/03/2010
TIME: IO:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02125/2010 TO 03/0312010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 5

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61456 DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING
61457 JACKLIN LOMAN

61458 LOWES HIW INC

LOWES HIW INC

61459 JULIE A. LUNSFORD
JULIE A. LUNSFORD

JULIE A. LUNSFORD

61460 MACAULAY & ASSOCIATES
61461 KATIE A MARTIN

61462 MARYSVILLE AWARDS

61463 MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST # 12

MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST#12
61464 MARYSVILLE PRINTING

MARYSVILLE PRINTING

MARYSVILLE PRINTING

MARYSVILLE PRINTING

MARYSVILLE PRINTING

MARYSVILLE PRINTING

61465 CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

61466 MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY CORP

MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY CORP

61467 MOTOROLA

61468 HERMAN MOUNT

61469 SHARON MOYER
SHARON MOYER

SHARON MOYER

61470 MTM BUSINESS SYSTEMS

61471 NAMOA
61472 NAMOA

61473 NATIONAL BARRICADE COMPANY

61474 NATIONAL SAFETY INC
61475 NELSON PETROLEUM

61476 JOHN NIELD

61477 NORTH SOUND HOSE & FITTINGS

61478 NORTHWEST CASCADE INC

6\479 NORTHWEST HANDLING SYSTEMS, INC.

61480 OFFICE DEPOT

BARBIERI, JAMES (ORIGINAL)

CASTRO, ALEXANDER (RENEWAL)

CRAIG, ADRIAN (ORIGINAL)

DORAN, RENAE (ORIGINAL)

GORDON, LAWRENCE (ORIGINAL)
ROBINSON, MICHAEL (ORIGINAL)

ROBINSON, VICKI (ORIGINAL)

SANDVIG, DAVID (RENEWAL)

KRAFT, KENNETH (LT RENEW AL)

UTILITY TAX REBATE

METER REPAIR PARTS

PIPE GLUE,PRIMER

UTILITY TAX REBATE

APPRAISAL REPORT
JURY DUTY

RETIREMENT PLAQUE-GLIDDEN

FIRE CONTROUEMERGENCY AID SRV

BUSINESS CARDS

ING BLVD ADDENDUM COPIES

WATER@6915 ARMARRD

WATER @ 6915 ARAMAR RD IRR

WTRlSWR@6915 ARMAR RD

WTRlSWR @ 5315 64TH ST NE
WTRlSWR @ 6915 ARMAR RD

WTRlSWRlGRB @ 6915 ARMAR RD

WTRlSWR/GRB @ 6120 GROVE ST

STROBE BEACON LIGHT

RADIO REPAIR

LEOFF 1 REIMBURSEMENT

UTILITY TAX REBATE

(2) GUN RACKS
NAMOA REGISTRATION-MCSHANE
NAMOA REGISTRATION-MAPLES

(30) TRAFFIC CONES

AIR MONITOR PARTS,FILTERS
DIESEL AND GASOLINE CONSUMED

REIMBURSE MILEAGE

SEWER CLEANING HOSE FITTING

HONEY BUCKET

STARTER ASSEMBLY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
00102520.549010.
40140580.531000.
40140580.531000.
00102520.549010.
40143410.549070.
40143410.549071.
00100011.561000.
00102515.549000.
00103010.549000.
00109522.551000.
00109526.551000.
00103010.531000.
00103222.531000.
00103222.531000.
00103222.531000.
00104230.531000.
30500030.563000.R0502
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00112572.547000.
501.141100.
501.231700.
00103222.548000.
00103010.541100.
00102520.549010.
40143410.549070.
40143410.549071.
10308521.535000.0933
00103222.543000.
00103222.543000.
10111864.531000.
40143410.549000.
42047165.532000.
00101023.549000.

40142080.531000.
00105380.545000.
50100065.534000.
00100020.531000.

1800

18.00

18.00

18.00

1800
1800

18.00

18.00

21.00
3404

19.58

24.17

35.87

43.51

113.66

6,000.00

1040
114.90

457,865.33

184,794.22

103.91

42.30

42.30
103.90
40.30

90.31

36.54

3776
152.18

21344

21556
43249

1,813.77

624.28

29398
-2328

853.60

49.00

7220

43.51

113.66

2,400.00
15000
15000

431.68

317.87
49605

15.00

16.38

10333
9771

1005

DATE: 03/03/2010
TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02125/2010 TO 03/0312010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 5

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61456 DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

DEPT OF LICENSING

61457 JACKLIN LOMAN

61458 LOWES HIW INC

LOWES HIW INC

61459 JULIE A. LUNSFORD

JULIE A. LUNSFORD

JULIE A. LUNSFORD

61460 MACAULAY & ASSOCIATES

61461 KATIE A MARTIN

61462 MARYSVILLE AWARDS

61463 MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST # 12

MARYSVILLE FIRE DIST#12

61464 MARYSVILLE PRINTING

MARYSVILLE PRINTING

MARYSVILLE PRINTING

MARYSVILLE PRINTING

MARYSVILLE PRINTING

MARYSVILLE PRINTING

61465 CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

61466 MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY CORP

MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY CORP

61467 MOTOROLA

61468 HERMAN MOUNT

61469 SHARON MOYER

SHARON MOYER

SHARON MOYER

61470 MTM BUSINESS SYSTEMS

61471 NAMOA

61472 NAMOA

61473 NATIONAL BARRICADE COMPANY

61474 NATIONAL SAFETY INC

6\475 NELSON PETROLEUM

61476 JOHN NIELD

61477 NORTH SOUND HOSE & FITTINGS

61478 NORTHWEST CASCADE INC

61479 NORTHWEST HANDLING SYSTEMS, INC.

61480 OFFICE DEPOT

BARBIERI, JAMES (ORIGINAL)

CASTRO, ALEXANDER (RENEWAL)

CRAIG, ADRIAN (ORIGINAL)

DORAN, RENAE (ORIGINAL)

GORDON, LAWRENCE (ORIGINAL)

ROBINSON, MICHAEL (ORIGINAL)

ROBINSON, VICKI (ORIGINAL)

SANDVIG, DAVID (RENEWAL)

KRAFT, KENNETH (LT RENEW AL)

UTILITY TAX REBATE

METER REPAIR PARTS

PIPE GLUE,PRIMER

UTILITY TAX REBATE

APPRAISAL REPORT

JURY DUTY

RETIREMENT PLAQUE-GLIDDEN

FIRE CONTROUEMERGENCY AID SRV

BUSINESS CARDS

ING BLVD ADDENDUM COPIES

WATER@6915 ARMAR RD

WATER @ 6915 ARAMAR RD IRR

WTRlSWR@6915 ARMAR RD

WTRlSWR @ 5315 64TH ST NE

WTRlSWR @ 6915 ARMAR RD

WTRlSWRlGRB @ 6915 ARMAR RD

WTRlSWRlGRB @ 6120 GROVE ST

STROBE BEACON LIGHT

RADIO REPAIR

LEOFF 1 REIMBURSEMENT

UTILITY TAX REBATE

(2) GUN RACKS

NAMOA REGISTRATION-MCSHANE

NAMOA REGISTRATION-MAPLES

(30) TRAFFIC CONES

AIR MONITOR PARTS,FILTERS

DIESEL AND GASOLINE CONSUMED

REIMBURSE MILEAGE

SEWER CLEANING HOSE FITTING

HONEY BUCKET

STARTER ASSEMBLY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
001.237020.
00102520.549010.
40140580.531000.
40140580.531000.
00102520.549010.
40143410.549070.
40143410.549071.
00100011.561000.
00102515.549000.
00103010.549000.
00109522.551000.
00109526.551000.
00103010.531000.
00103222.531000.
00103222.531000.
00103222.531000.
00104230.531000.
30500030.563000.R0502
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00105380.547000.
00112572.547000.
501.141100.
501.231700.
00103222.548000.
00103010.541100.
00102520.549010.
40143410.549070.
40143410.549071.
10308521.535000.0933
00103222.543000.
00103222.543000.
10111864.531000.
40143410.549000.
42047165.532000.
00101023.549000.

40142080.531000.
00105380.545000.
50100065.534000.
00100020.531000.

1800

\8.00

18.00

\8.00

1800

1800

18.00

18.00

21.00

3404

19.58

24.17

35.87

43.51

113.66

6,000.00

1040

114.90

457,865.33

184,794.22

\03.91

42.30

42.30

103.90

40.30

90.31

36.54

3776

152.18

21344

215.56

43249

1,813.77

624.28

29398

-23.28

853.60

49.00

7220

43.51

113.66

2,400.00

15000

15000

431.68

317.87

49605

15.00

16.38

10333

9771

1005



DATE: 03/03/2010 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 6 
TIME: 10:28:29AM INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/20]0 TO 03/03/20]0
 

VENDOR 

CHK# 

61480 OFFICE DEPOT 

OFFICE DEPOT 

OFFICE DEPOT 

OFFICE DEPOT 

OFFICE DEPOT 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

OFFICE DEPOT
 

61481	 TABITHA A OGDEN 

61482	 PACIFIC NW BUSINESS PRODUCTS INC 

PACIFIC NW BUSINESS PRODUCTS INC 

PACIFIC NW BUSINESS PRODUCTS INC 

61483 PACIFIC NW TITLE
 

61484 PACIFIC POWER BATIERIES
 

61485 PACIFIC POWER PRODUCTS
 

61486 RUSS PARKER
 

RUSS PARKER 

61487	 THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

THE PARTS STORE 

61488	 PB LOADER CORP
 

PB LOADER CORP
 

61489	 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC
 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC
 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC
 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

CREDIT CABINET 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

JURY DUTY 

TONER 

EARNEST-COURT BLDG PROPERTY 

BATIERIES 

BEDKNIVES 

WRENCH SET,TOOL SET 

DRILL BITS 

CREDIT MIRROR 

CREDIT OIL FILTER 

OIL FILTER 

BATIERY 

FILTERS,TIES 

BRAKE CLEAN 

RADIATOR CAP 

BULB 

SILICONE 

REAR AXLE SEAL 

CRANKSHAFT POSITION SENSOR 

SILICONE 

CAMSHAFT POSITION SENSOR,PLUGS 

BATIERY 

IDLE AIR CONTROL VALVE 

DRJVE BELT,TRANS DRIVE BELT 

DIESEL SPRAY WAND 

FUEL CONSUMED 

ACCOUNT # 

00100020.531000. 

00100020.531000. 

00100110.531000. 

00101023.531000. 

00101130.531000. 

00102020.531000. 

00103121.531000. 

00103222.531000. 
00103222.531000. 

00103222.531000. 

00103222.531000. 

00103222.531000. 
00105250.531000. 
00105380.531000. 

00143523.531000. 

10400022.549000.0914 
40143410.531000. 

40143410.531000. 

41046060.531000. 

50100065.531000. 
50200050.531000. 

00102515.549000. 

00100110.531000. 
00103222.531000. 

40142080.531000. 

00100011.561000. 

40142280.548000. 
42047165.548000. 

50100065.535000. 

50200050.531000. 

501.141100. 
501.141100. 

501.141100. 

501.141100. 

501.141100. 
50100065.531000. 

50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 
50100065.534000. 
50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 
50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 
501.231700. 

50100065.534000. 

00100020.532000. 

00102020.532000. 
00103222.532000. 

00105380.532000. 

27.60 

41.73 

71.14 

215.13 

3687 

128.77 

3448 

10.13 
48.98 

23 I. 81 

268.16 

270.20 
205 

33.54 

36.87 

-263.59 
920 

67.05 

52.74 

9.20 
9.20 

1354 

73.69 
260.53 

30.30 

250,000.00 

180.28 
134.78 

504.76 

79.69 

-31.02 
-\2.04 
1204 

280.03 

314.30 
25.93 

8.10 

10.63 
1649 
20.07 

25.52 

32.97 

46.14 

58.92 

69.11 

87.61 
-2981 

376.38 

68.01 

36945 
4,279.06 

367.27 

Item 3 - 8

DATE: 03/03/20 I0
TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 6

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61480 OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

61481 TABITHA A OGDEN

61482 PACIFIC NW BUSINESS PRODUCTS INC

PACIFIC NW BUSINESS PRODUCTS INC

PACIFIC NW BUSINESS PRODUCTS INC

61483 PACIFIC NW TITLE

61484 PACIFIC POWER BATIERIES

61485 PACIFIC POWER PRODUCTS

61486 RUSS PARKER

RUSS PARKER

61487 THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

61488 PB LOADER CORP

PB LOADER CORP

61489 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CREDIT CABINET

OFFICE SUPPLIES

JURY DUTY

TONER

EARNEST-COURT BLDG PROPERTY

BATIERIES

BEDKNIVES

WRENCH SET,TOOL SET

DRILL BITS

CREDIT MIRROR

CREDIT OIL FILTER

OIL FILTER

BATIERY

FILTERS,TIES

BRAKE CLEAN

RADIATOR CAP

BULB

SILICONE

REAR AXLE SEAL

CRANKSHAFT POSITION SENSOR

SILICONE

CAMSHAFT POSITION SENSOR,PLUGS

BATIERY

IDLE AIR CONTROL VALVE

DRIVE BELT,TRANS DRJVE BELT

DIESEL SPRAY WAND

FUEL CONSUMED

00100020.531000.

00100020.531000.

00100110.531000.

00101023.531000.

00101130.531000.

00102020.531000.

00103121.531000.

00103222.531000.

00103222.531000.

00103222.531000.

00103222.531000.

00103222.531000.

00 I05250.531 000.

00105380.531000.

00143523.531000.

10400022.549000.0914

40143410.531000.

40143410.531000.

41046060.531000.

50100065.531000.

50200050.531000.

00102515.549000.

00100110.531000.

00103222.531000.

40142080.531000.

00100011.561000.

40142280.548000.

42047165.548000.

50100065.535000.

50200050.531000.

501.141100.

501.141100.

501.141100.

501.141100.

501.141100.

50100065.531000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

501.231700.

50100065.534000.

00100020.532000.

00102020.532000.

00103222.532000.

00105380.532000.

27.60

41.73

71.14

215.13

3687

128.77

34.48

10.13

48.98

23181

26816

270.20

2.05

33.54

36.87

-263.59

920

67.05

52.74

9.20

9.20

13.54

73.69

260.53

30.30

250,000.00

180.28

134.78

504.76

79,69

-31.02

-12.04

1204

280.03

314.30

25.93

8.10

10.63

16.49

2007

25.52

32.97

46.14

58.92

69.11

87.61

-2981

376.38

68.01

369.45

4,279.06

367.27

DATE: 03/03/20 I0
TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 6

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61480 OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

61481 TABITHA A OGDEN

61482 PACIFIC NW BUSINESS PRODUCTS INC

PACIFIC NW BUSINESS PRODUCTS INC

PACIFIC NW BUSINESS PRODUCTS INC

61483 PACIFIC NW TITLE

61484 PACIFIC POWER BATIERIES

61485 PACIFIC POWER PRODUCTS

61486 RUSS PARKER

RUSS PARKER

61487 THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

61488 PB LOADER CORP

PB LOADER CORP

61489 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CREDIT CABINET

OFFICE SUPPLIES

JURY DUTY

TONER

EARNEST-COURT BLDG PROPERTY

BATIERIES

BEDKNIVES

WRENCH SET,TOOL SET

DRILL BITS

CREDIT MIRROR

CREDIT OIL FILTER

OIL FILTER

BATIERY

FILTERS,TIES

BRAKE CLEAN

RADIATOR CAP

BULB

SILICONE

REAR AXLE SEAL

CRANKSHAFT POSITION SENSOR

SILICONE

CAMSHAFT POSITION SENSOR,PLUGS

BATIERY

IDLE AIR CONTROL VALVE

DRIVE BELT,TRANS DRIVE BELT

DIESEL SPRAY WAND

FUEL CONSUMED

00100020.531000.

00100020.531000.

00100110.531000.

00101023.531000.

00101130.531000.

00102020.531000.

00103121.531000.

00103222.531000.

00103222.531000.

00103222.531000.

00103222.531000.

00103222.531000.

00105250.531000.

00105380.531000.

00143523.531000.

10400022.549000.0914

40143410.531000.

40143410.531000.

41046060.531000.

50100065.531000.

50200050.531000.

00102515.549000.

00100110.531000.

00103222.531000.

40142080.531000.

00100011.561000.

40142280.548000.

42047165.548000.

50100065.535000.

50200050.531000.

501.141100.

501.141100.

501.141100.

501.141100.

501.141100.

50100065.531000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

501.231700.

50100065.534000.

00100020.532000.

00102020.532000.

00103222.532000.

00105380.532000.

27.60

41.73

71.14

215.13

3687

128.77

34.48

10.13

48.98

23181

26816

270.20

2.05

33.54

36.87

-263.59

920

67.05

52.74

9.20

9.20

13.54

73.69

260.53

30.30

250,000.00

180.28

134.78

504.76

79.69

-31.02

-12.04

1204

280.03

314.30

25.93

8.10

10.63

16.49

2007

25.52

32.97

46.14

58.92

69.11

87.61

-2981

376.38

68.01

369.45

4,279.06

367.27



DATE: 03/03/2010 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 7 
TIME: 10:28:29AM INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/0312010
 

VENDOR 

CHK# 

61489 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC 

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC 

61490 PHILIP MORGAN 

61491 ELIZABETH L. PHILLIPS 

61492 DENISE FREEMAN 

61493 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

61494 CHELSEA S PREWITT 

61495 JANICE PROVAZEK 

61496 PUBLIC FLEET MNGRS ASSN 

61497 PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

61498 PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

61499 PUGET SOUND SECURITY 

61500 QUADRA CEILING 

61501 VICKEY QUINTEL 

61502 JOSEPH RENFIELD 

61503 RH2 ENGINEERING INC 

61504 RHODESSA RIEKEN 

61505 DIANE L RIPPERGER 

61506 ROY ROBINSON CHEVROLET 

ROY ROBINSON CHEVROLET
 

61507 JOHN RUSDEN
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

FUEL CONSUMED 

UB 98600900000 I 6009 51 ST ST N 

JURY DUTY 

JUMPSUIT-JOHNSON,P AXTON 

POSTAGE FOR PERMIT #80 ACCOUNT 

JURY DUTY 

2010 ANNUAL DUES-LARSON, L 

ACCT #572-001-307-6 

ACCT #277-001-775-0 

ACCT #411-002-222-7 

ACCT #326-050-278-0 

ACCT #501-001-656-5 

ACCT #462-002-547-0 

ACCT #274-001-574-4 

ACCT #910-002-522-1 

ACCT #527-00 1-632-1 

ACCT #412-001-373-7 

ACCT #664-001-090-3 

ACCT #519-00 1-313-5 

ACCT #557-001-737-5 

ACCT #441-001-033-6 

ACCT #328-001-837-9 

ACCT # 123-000-023-2 

ACCT #230-075-562-2 

ACCT #531-001-591-1 

ACCT # 123-000-075-2 

ACCT #162-000-094-1 

ACCT #493-001-880-1 

ACCT #616-000-083-9 

ACCT #540-011-293-3 

ACCT #619-000-026-2 

ACCT #507-016-549-2 

ACCT #571-001-001-7 

ACCT #515-001-516-1 

ACCT #416-001-034-6 

LINE EXTENSION FEES 

KEYS-VEH PIOI 

INSTALL ACOUSTICAL CEILING 

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 

UTILITY TAX REBATE 

PAY ESTIMATE # 23 

REFUND CLASS FEES 

INSTRUMENT CLUSTER PANEL 

FUEL PUMP MODULE ASSEMBLY 

PRO-TEM SERVICES 

ACCOUNT # 

10111230.532000. 

40143880.532000. 

40145040.532000. 

41046060.532000. 

50100065.532000. 

50200050.532000. 

410.122100. 

00102515.549000. 

00103222.526000. 

00105250.544000. 

00102515.549000. 

00102515.549000. 

50100065.549000. 

00105090.547000. 

00105250.547000. 

00105380.547000. 

00105380.547000. 

00105380.547000. 

00105380.547000. 

00105380.547000. 

00105380.547000. 

10110564.531000. 

10111864.547000. 

10111864.547000. 

10111864.547000. 

10111864.547000. 

10111864.547000. 

10111864.547000. 

10111864.547000. 

10111864.547000. 

10111864.547000. 

10111864.547000. 

10111864.547000. 

40140180.547000. 

40140180.547000. 

40140180.547000. 

40142280.547000. 

40142280.547000. 

40142480.547000. 

42047165.547000. 

42047165.547000. 

40142480.547000. 

00103222.526000. 

00105380.541000. 

00105250.541020. 

00102520.549010. 

40200034.560000.W0705 

00110347.376009. 

00110347.376008. 

50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 

00100050.541000. 

1,264.23 

3,875.79 

36.45 

2,889.77 

65.82 

22096 

28.67 

1586 

80833 

106.17 

1505 

1076 

10000 

9023 

864.11 

37.47 

44.00 

91.89 

122.17 

225.77 

620.27 

1,049.86 

45.73 

91.61 

94.47 

10219 

119.91 

137.47 

15673 

159.73 

17597 

1,184.20 

1,220.29 

31.25 

64.36 

88.17 

46.68 

105.92 

90778 

69.60 

1,291.80 

75200 

1920 

425.00 

41398 

82.11 

1,876.56 

49.00 

20.00 

304.08 

42510 

185.00 

Item 3 - 9

DATE: 03/03/2010

TIME: 10:28:29AM
CITY OF MARYSVILLE

INVOICE LIST
FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/0312010

PAGE: 7

ITEM DESCRIPTIONVENDOR

CHK#

61489 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

61490 PHILIP MORGAN

61491 ELIZABETH L. PHILLIPS

61492 DENISE FREEMAN

61493 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

61494 CHELSEA S PREWITT

61495 JANICE PROVAZEK

61496 PUBLIC FLEET MNGRS ASSN

61497 PUD NO I OF SNOHOM ISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

61498 PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

61499 PUGET SOUND SECURITY

61500 QUADRA CEILING

61501 VICKEY QUINTEL

61502 JOSEPH RENFIELD

61503 RH2 ENGINEERING INC

61504 RHODESSA RIEKEN

61505 DIANE L RIPPERGER

61506 ROY ROBINSON CHEVROLET

ROY ROBINSON CHEVROLET

61507 JOHN RUSDEN

FUEL CONSUMED

UB 986009000001 6009 51 ST ST N

JURY DUTY

JUMPSUIT-JOHNSON,P AXTON

POSTAGE FOR PERMIT #80 ACCOUNT

JURY DUTY

2010 ANNUAL DUES-LARSON, L

ACCT #572-00 1-307-6

ACCT #277-001-775-0

ACCT #411-002-222-7

ACCT #326-050-278-0

ACCT #501-001-656-5

ACCT #462-002-547-0

ACCT #274-001-574-4

ACCT #910-002-522-1

ACCT #527-00 1-632-1

ACCT #412-001-373-7

ACCT #664-001-090-3

ACCT #519-00 1-3 13-5

ACCT #557-001-737-5

ACCT #441-001-033-6

ACCT #328-00 1-837-9

ACCT #123-000-023-2

ACCT #230-075-562-2

ACCT #531-001-591-1

ACCT # 123-000-075-2

ACCT #162-000-094-1

ACCT #493-001-880-1

ACCT #616-000-083-9

ACCT #540-011-293-3

ACCT #619-000-026-2

ACCT #507-016-549-2

ACCT #571-001-001-7

ACCT #515-001-516-1

ACCT #416-001-034-6

LINE EXTENSION FEES

KEYS-VEH PIOI

INSTALL ACOUSTICAL CEILING

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

UTILITY TAX REBATE

PAY ESTIMATE # 23

REFUND CLASS FEES

INSTRUMENT CLUSTER PANEL

FUEL PUMP MODULE ASSEMBLY

PRO-TEM SERVICES

ACCOUNT #

10111230.532000.

40143880.532000.

40145040.532000.

41046060.532000.

50100065.532000.

50200050.532000.

410.122100.

00102515.549000.

00103222.526000.

00105250.544000.

00102515.549000.

00102515.549000.

50100065.549000.

00105090.547000.

00105250.547000.

00105380.547000.

00105380.547000.

00105380.547000.

00105380.547000.

00105380.547000.

00105380.547000.

10110564.531000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

40140180.547000.

40140180.547000.

40140180.547000.

40142280.547000.

40142280.547000.

40142480.547000.

42047165.547000.

42047165.547000.

40142480.547000.

00103222.526000.

00105380.541000.

00105250.541020.

00102520.549010.

40200034.560000. W0705

00110347.376009.

00110347.376008.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

00100050.541000.

1,264.23

3,875.79

36.45

2,889.77

65.82

22096

28.67

1586

808.33

106.17

1505

10.76

100.00

9023

864.11

37.47

44.00

91.89

122.17

225.77

620.27

1,049,86

45.73

91.61

94.47

102.19

119.91

137.47

156.73

159.73

17597

1,184.20

1,220.29

31.25

64,36

88,17

46,68

105.92

90778

69.60

1,291.80

752.00

19.20

425.00

41398

82.11

1,876.56

49.00

2000

304.08

42510

185.00

DATE: 03/03/2010

TIME: 10:28:29AM
CITY OF MARYSVILLE

INVOICE LIST
FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/0312010

PAGE: 7

ITEM DESCRIPTIONVENDOR

CHK#

61489 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

61490 PHILIP MORGAN

61491 ELIZABETH L. PHILLIPS

61492 DENISE FREEMAN

61493 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

61494 CHELSEA S PREWITT

61495 JANICE PROVAZEK

61496 PUBLIC FLEET MNGRS ASSN

61497 PUD NO I OF SNOHOM ISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

61498 PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

61499 PUGET SOUND SECURITY

61500 QUADRA CEILING

61501 VICKEY QUINTEL

61502 JOSEPH RENFIELD

61503 RH2 ENGINEERING INC

61504 RHODESSA RIEKEN

61505 DIANE L RIPPERGER

61506 ROY ROBINSON CHEVROLET

ROY ROBINSON CHEVROLET

61507 JOHN RUSDEN

FUEL CONSUMED

UB 986009000001 6009 51 ST ST N

JURY DUTY

JUMPSUIT-JOHNSON,P AXTON

POSTAGE FOR PERMIT #80 ACCOUNT

JURY DUTY

2010 ANNUAL DUES-LARSON, L

ACCT #572-00 1-307-6

ACCT #277-00 1-775-0

ACCT #411-002-222-7

ACCT #326-050-278-0

ACCT #501-001-656-5

ACCT #462-002-547-0

ACCT #274-001-574-4

ACCT #910-002-522-1

ACCT #527-00 1-632-1

ACCT #412-001-373-7

ACCT #664-001-090-3

ACCT #519-00 1-3 13-5

ACCT #557-001-737-5

ACCT #441-001-033-6

ACCT #328-00 1-837-9

ACCT #123-000-023-2

ACCT #230-075-562-2

ACCT #531-001-591-1

ACCT # 123-000-075-2

ACCT #162-000-094-1

ACCT #493-00 1-880-1

ACCT #616-000-083-9

ACCT #540-011-293-3

ACCT #619-000-026-2

ACCT #507-016-549-2

ACCT #571-001-001-7

ACCT #515-001-516-1

ACCT #416-001-034-6

LINE EXTENSION FEES

KEYS-VEH PIOI

INSTALL ACOUSTICAL CEILING

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

UTILITY TAX REBATE

PAY ESTIMATE # 23

REFUND CLASS FEES

INSTRUMENT CLUSTER PANEL

FUEL PUMP MODULE ASSEMBLY

PRO-TEM SERVICES

ACCOUNT #

10111230.532000.

40143880.532000.

40145040.532000.

41046060.532000.

50100065.532000.

50200050.532000.

410.122100.

00102515.549000.

00103222.526000.

00105250.544000.

00102515.549000.

00102515.549000.

50100065.549000.

00105090.547000.

00105250.547000.

00105380.547000.

00105380.547000.

00105380.547000.

00105380.547000.

00105380.547000.

00105380.547000.

10110564.531000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

10111864.547000.

40140180.547000.

40140180.547000.

40140180.547000.

40142280.547000.

40142280.547000.

40142480.547000.

42047165.547000.

42047165.547000.

40142480.547000.

00103222.526000.

00105380.541000.

00105250.541020.

00102520.549010.

40200034.560000. W0705

00110347.376009.

00110347.376008.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

00100050.541000.

1,264.23

3,875.79

36.45

2,889.77

65.82

22096

28.67

1586

80833

106.17

1505

10.76

100.00

9023

864.11

37.47

44.00

91.89

122.17

225.77

620.27

1,049.86

45.73

91.61

94.47

102.19

119.91

137.47

156.73

159.73

17597

1,184.20

1,220.29

31.25

64.36

88.17

46.68

105.92

90778

69.60

1,291.80

752.00

19.20

425.00

41398

82.11

1,876.56

49.00

2000

304.08

42510

185.00



DATE: 03/03/20 I0 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 8
TIME: 10:28:29AM INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010
 
ITEM 

VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT 

CHK# 

61508 SCBOWBO REC BALL DIVISION REFS FOR PARKS BASKETBALL GAME 00105120.531040. 5,03100 

61509 SCHANDEL, CELESTE & JAMES UB 1106305000014530 95TH STN 401.122110. 7980 

61510 EVIE SCRIBNER INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 00105250.541020. 8400 

61511 SEARGENT III, JAMES 0 UB 983227800000 3227 80TH AVE 401.122120. 55991 

61512 SEATTLE PUBLIC UTILITIES GPS ANNUAL BILLING 20 I0 40145040.541000. 1,900.00 

61513 SIENICKI, JOHN UB 761301254002 7810 77TH ST N 401.122110. 47.51 

61514 RAY SIZEMORE LEOFF I REIMBURSEMENT 00103010.541100. 77.52 

61515 STANLEY M. SLOWIK, INC TRAINING-BUELL, LARRY 00103222.543000. 325.00 

61516 SMOKEY POINT CONCRETE ECO BLOCKS 42047061.549000. 692.33 

61517 CANON SNYDER 2010 VALENTINES DANCE OJ SERVI 00105120.531050. 646.20 

61518 SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS INC HYDRAULIC PUMP ASSEMBLY 50100065.534000. 2,068.97 

61519 SOUND PUBLISHING INC AD-ACCT # 88522149 00100020.531000. 5388 

61520 SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS EXCHANGE-WINELAND 10111230.526000. -4.20 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-PETEK, M 10111230.526000. 82.86 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-OSBORN, J 10111230.526000. 105.08 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-WINELAND, C 10111230.526000. 105.76 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-TYACKE, K 10111230.526000. 10589 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-NEWMAN, T 10111230.526000. 106.54 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-SIMONS, C 10111230.526000. 119.74 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-LAMBERT, D 40143410.526200. 3503 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC 40143410.526200. 7005 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-AVEY, R 40143410.526200. 96.93 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-OLSON, S 40143410.526200. 105.08 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-PALM, J 40143410.526200. 105.89 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-MESTON, L 40143410.526200. 106.05 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-STROPE, J 40143410.526200. 106.05 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-MILLER, C 40143410.526200. 106.54 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-SWENSON, K 40143410.526200. 107.84 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-BUELL, J 40143410.526200. 109.96 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-CHILDERS, D 40143410.526200. 119.74 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-DAGGETT, K 40143410.526300. 117.12 

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC JEANS-IMADHAY, L 50148058.526000. 103.85 

61521 UNISTAR-SPARCO COMPUTERS, INC LAPTOP HARDDRIVE REPLACEMENTS 50350390.535000.RPLC 158.25 

61522 SPARLING INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40230594.563000.S0901 39900 

SPARLING INC 40230594.563000.S090 1 3,325.00 

61523 SPRINGBROOK NURSERY CRUSHED ROCK 42047061.549000. 260.64 

SPRINGBROOK NURSERY 42047061.549000. 260.64 

SPRINGBROOK NURSERY PEA GRAVEL 42047061.549000. 325.80 

61524 WASHINGTON STATE PATROL FINGERPRINTING ID SERVICES 001.237100. 308.00 

WASHINGTON STATE PATROL 00102020.541000. 78.00 

61525 PATTI J STEPHENS JURY DUTY 00102515.549000. 11.57 
61526 SUBURBAN PROPANE TANK RENTAL 42047165.532000. 1.09 

SUBURBAN PROPANE PROPANE 42047165.532000. 1,102.54 

61527 SUN BADGE CO OFFICER BADGES 001.231700. -38.49 

SUN BADGE CO 00103010.526000. 81.45 

SUN BADGE CO 00103222.526000. 244.35 

SUN BADGE CO 00103960.526000. 160.19 

61528 SUN MOUNTAIN SPORTS INC MICRO CARTS,SPEED CARTS,BAGS 420.141100. 972.22 
61529 SUREFIRE, LLC WEAPON REP AIR 00103222.548000. 117.88 

61530 TAB PRODUCTS CO OFFICE SUPPLIES 00100050.531000. 1,373.97 

6 \ 531 J STEVEN THOMAS PRO-TEM SERVICES 00100050.541000. 185.00 

61532 GATHERING STORM,LLC DBA TMAX GEAR TAYLOR MADE HATS 420.141100. 90.67 

Item 3 - 10

DATE: 03/03/2010
TIME: to:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/0312010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 8

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61508 SCBOWBO REC BALL DIVISION

61509 SCHANDEL, CELESTE & JAMES

61510 EVIE SCRIBNER

61511 SEARGENT III, JAMES 0

61512 SEAITLE PUBLIC UTILITIES

61513 SIENICKI, JOHN

61514 RAY SIZEMORE

61515 STANLEY M. SLOWIK, INC

61516 SMOKEY POINT CONCRETE

61517 CANON SNYDER

615 I 8 SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS INC

61519 SOUND PUBLISHING INC

61520 SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

61521 UNISTAR-SP ARCO COMPUTERS, INC

61522 SPARLING INC

SPARLING INC

61523 SPRINGBROOK NURSERY

SPRINGBROOK NURSERY

SPRINGBROOK NURSERY

61524 WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

61525 PAITI J STEPHENS

61526 SUBURBAN PROPANE

SUBURBAN PROPANE

61527 SUN BADGE CO

SUN BADGE CO

SUN BADGE CO

SUN BADGE CO

61528 SUN MOUNTAIN SPORTS INC

61529 SUREFIRE, LLC

61530 TAB PRODUCTS CO

6 \ 531 J STEVEN THOMAS

61532 GATHERING STORM,LLC DBA TMAX GEAR

REFS FOR PARKS BASKETBALL GAME

UB 11063050000 I 4530 95TH ST N

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

UB 983227800000 3227 80TH AVE

GPS ANNUAL BILLING 2010

UB 761301254002 7810 77TH ST N

LEOFF I REIMBURSEMENT

TRAINING-BUELL, LARRY

ECO BLOCKS

2010 VALENTINES DANCE DJ SERVI

HYDRAULIC PUMP ASSEMBLY

AD-ACCT # 88522149

JEANS EXCHANGE-WINELAND

JEANS-PETEK, M

JEANS-OSBORN, J

JEANS-WINELAND, C

JEANS-TYACKE, K

JEANS-NEWMAN, T

JEANS-SIMONS, C

JEANS-LAMBERT, D

JEANS-AVEY, R

JEANS-OLSON, S

JEANS-PALM, J

JEANS-MESTON, L

JEANS-STROPE, J

JEANS-MILLER, C

JEANS-SWENSON, K

JEANS-BUELL, J

JEANS-CHILDERS, D

JEANS-DAGGEIT, K

JEANS-IMADHAY, L

LAPTOP HARDDRIVE REPLACEMENTS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CRUSHED ROCK

PEA GRAVEL

FINGERPRINTING ID SERVICES

JURY DUTY

TANK RENTAL

PROPANE

OFFICER BADGES

MICRO CARTS,SPEED CARTS,BAGS

WEAPON REP AIR

OFFICE SUPPLIES

PRO-TEM SERVICES

TAYLOR MADE HATS

00105120.531040.
401.122110.
00105250.541020.
401.122120.
40145040.541000.
401.122110.
00103010.541100.
00103222.543000.
42047061.549000.

00105120.531050.
50100065.534000.
00100020.531000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526300.
50148058.526000.
50350390.535000.RPLC
40230594.563000.S090 1
40230594.563000.S0901
42047061.549000.
42047061.549000.
42047061.549000.
001.237100.
00102020.541000.
00102515.549000.
42047165.532000.
42047165.532000.
001.231700.
00103010.526000.
00103222.526000.
00103960.526000.
420.141100.
00103222.548000.
00100050.531000.
00100050.541000.
420.141100.

5,03100

7980

8400

559.91

1,900.00

47.51

77.52

325.00

692.33

646.20

2,068.97

5388

-4.20

82.86

105.08

105.76

105.89

106.54

119.74

35.03

7005

96.93

105.08

105.89

106.05

106.05

106.54

107.84

109.96

119.74

117.12

10385

158.25

39900

3,325.00

260.64

260.64

325.80

308.00

78.00

11.57

109

1,102.54

-38.49

81.45

24435

160.19

972.22

117.88

1,373.97

185.00

90.67

DATE: 03/03/20 I0
TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/0312010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 8

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61508 SCBOWBO REC BALL DIVISION

61509 SCHANDEL, CELESTE & JAMES

61510 EVIE SCRIBNER

6151 I SEARGENT III, JAMES 0

61512 SEATTLE PUBLIC UTILITIES

61513 SIENICKI, JOHN

61514 RAY SIZEMORE

61515 STANLEY M. SLOWIK, INC

61516 SMOKEY POINT CONCRETE

61517 CANON SNYDER

61518 SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS INC

61519 SOUND PUBLISHING INC

61520 SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

61521 UNISTAR-SP ARCO COMPUTERS, INC

61522 SPARLING INC

SPARLING INC

61523 SPRINGBROOK NURSERY

SPRINGBROOK NURSERY

SPRINGBROOK NURSERY

61524 WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

61525 PATTI J STEPHENS

61526 SUBURBAN PROPANE

SUBURBAN PROPANE

61527 SUN BADGE CO

SUN BADGE CO

SUN BADGE CO

SUN BADGE CO

6 1528 SUN MOUNTAIN SPORTS INC

6 I529 SUREFIRE, LLC

61530 TAB PRODUCTS CO

6 \ 531 J STEVEN THOMAS

61532 GATHERING STORM,LLC DBA TMAX GEAR

REFS FOR PARKS BASKETBALL GAME

UB 110630500001 4530 95TH ST N

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

UB 983227800000 3227 80TH AVE

GPS ANNUAL BILLING 2010

UB 761301254002 7810 77TH ST N

LEOFF I REIMBURSEMENT

TRAINING-BUELL, LARRY

ECO BLOCKS

2010 VALENTINES DANCE DJ SERVI

HYDRAULIC PUMP ASSEMBLY

AD-ACCT # 88522149

JEANS EXCHANGE-WINELAND

JEANS-PETEK, M

JEANS-OSBORN, J

JEANS-WINELAND, C

JEANS-TYACKE, K

JEANS-NEWMAN, T

JEANS-SIMONS, C

JEANS-LAMBERT, D

JEANS-AVEY, R

JEANS-OLSON, S

JEANS-PALM, J

JEANS-MESTON, L

JEANS-STROPE, J

JEANS-MILLER, C

JEANS-SWENSON, K

JEANS-BUELL, J

JEANS-CHILDERS, D

JEANS-DAGGETT, K

JEANS-IMADHAY, L

LAPTOP HARDDRIVE REPLACEMENTS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CRUSHED ROCK

PEA GRAVEL

FINGERPRINTING ID SERVICES

JURY DUTY

TANK RENTAL

PROPANE

OFFICER BADGES

MICRO CARTS,SPEED CARTS,BAGS

WEAPON REP AIR

OFFICE SUPPLIES

PRO-TEM SERVICES

TAYLOR MADE HATS

00105120.531040.
401.122110.
00105250.541020.
401.122120.
40145040.541000.
401.122110.
00103010.541100.
00103222.543000.
42047061.549000.

00105120.531050.
50100065.534000.
00100020.531000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
10111230.526000.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526200.
40143410.526300.
50148058.526000.
50350390.535000.RPLC
40230594.563000.S090 1
40230594.563000.S0901
42047061.549000.
42047061.549000.
42047061.549000.
001.237100.
00102020.541000.
00102515.549000.
42047165.532000.
42047165.532000.
001.231700.
00103010.526000.
00103222.526000.
00103960.526000.
420.141100.
00103222.548000.
00100050.531000.
00100050.541000.
420.141100.

5,03100

7980

8400

559.91

1,900.00

47.51

77.52

325.00

692.33

646.20
2,068.97

5388

-4.20

82.86

105.08

105.76

105.89

106.54

119.74

35.03

70.05

96.93

105.08

105.89

106.05

106.05

106.54

107.84

109.96

119.74

117.12

10385

158.25

39900

3,325.00

260.64

260.64

325.80

30800

78.00

11.57
109

1,102.54

-38.49

8 1.45

24435

160.19

972.22

117.88

1,373.97
185.00

90.67



DATE: 03/03/2010 CITY OF MARYSVILLE PAGE: 9
TIME: 10:28:29AM INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010
 

VENDOR 

CHK# 

61533 TOWN & COUNTRY FENCE LLC 

61534 DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION NW REGION
 

DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION NW REGION
 

DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION NW REGION
 

61535 ILLENE TUENGEL
 

61536 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
 

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
 

61537 UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC 

61538 VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

61539 VERIZON NORTHWEST
 

61540 WA CITY/COUNTY MGMT ASSOC
 

WA CITY/COUNTY MGMT ASSOC
 

61541	 WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN 

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN 

61542 WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST 

61543	 WELCOME COMMUNICATIONS 

WELCOME COMMUNICATIONS
 

61544 WESTERN EQUIPMENT DISTRIBUTORS
 

61545 WESTERN PETERBILT INC
 

WESTERN PETERBILT INC
 

WESTERN PETERBILT INC
 

WESTERN PETERBILT INC
 

WESTERN PETERBILT INC
 

61546 WESTERN SAFETY PRODUCTS 

61547 EVELYN WESTLUND 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

INSTALL PANEL WALK GATE 

PROJECT COSTS 1/2010 

UTILITY TAX REBATE 

SHIPPING EXPENSE 

RESETTER 

RESETTERS 

SETTER 

CORP STOP,GATE VALVE,COUPLING 

ROMAC SADDLE,COUPLING,GATE VAl 

BOLT KIT 

PVC S40 TEE SSS 3/4" 

ROMAC COUPLINGS 

ACCT #1 07747568401 

ACCT #104650377503 

ACCT # 102564566904 

ACCT #10624354707 

ACCT#64811477782 

ACCT # I05660553702 

ACCT#1101641995410 

ACCT # II 0324199630 I 

ACCT #1108541996810 

ACCT#1105841995206 

ACCT # 106853520208 

METER READING PROF SERVICES 

2010 WCCMA MEMBERSHIP DUES 

ONE TIME PROCESSING FEE MASTER 

YARDWASTE,RECYCLE SERVICES 

BATTERY 

IRRIGATION TRAINING 

CORE REFUND 

CREDIT OIL SEAL 

CORE CHARGES 

ACCEL VALVE 

BRAKE SHOES,SPRING KITS,DRUMS, 

INMATE SUPPLIES 

UTILITY TAX REBATE 

ACCOUNT # 

40250594.563000.D0902 

30500030.563000.R0904 

30500030.563000.R0604 

40220594.563000.W0807 

00102520.549010. 

00103222.541000. 

00103222.541000. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

401.141400. 

40140480.531000. 

40140480.531000. 

40140480.531000. 

40140580.531000. 

40140580.531000. 

40220594.563000.W0607 

40220594.563000.W0607 

40220594.563000.W0607 

00104190.542000. 

00105250.542000. 

00105380.542000. 

10111864.547000. 

40141580.547000. 

40142280.542000. 

40143410.542000. 

40143410.542000. 

40143410.542000. 

40143410.542000. 

40143780.542000. 

40141280.541000. 

00100110.549000. 

00102020.549000. 

00100010.541000. 

00101250.541000. 

00103530.541000. 

00105250.541000. 

00105380.541000. 

40141580.541000. 

40142480.541000. 

40143410.541000. 

40143780.541000. 

41046290.541000. 

00103222.526000. 

00103222.526000. 

42047165.549000. 

50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 

50100065.534000. 

00103960.531000. 

00102520.549010. 

ITEM
 
AMOUNT
 

392.05 

24647 

57343 

796.07 

8020 

34.19 

4874 

79.31 

317.24 

60120 

460.67 

464.81 

464.81 

2128 

53.22 

90.32 

161.99 

21086 

53.23 

133.22 

55.04 

18045 

101.54 

9040 

30.13 

65.55 

65.55 

75.68 

5323 

405.28 

17000 

16200 

410.00 

41000 

410.00 

82000 

1,230.00 

410.00 

820.00 

820.00 

820.00 

76,959.59 

92.04 

101.95 

55000 

-130.32 

-55.78 

13032 

198.29 

566.87 

184.62 

119.51 

Item 3 - 11

DATE: 03/03/2010
TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 9

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61533 TOWN & COUNTRY FENCE LLC

61534 DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION NW REGION

DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION NW REGION

DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION NW REGION

61535 ILLENE TUENGEL

61536 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

61537 UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

61538 VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

61539 VERlZON NORTHWEST

61540 WA CITY/COUNTY MGMT ASSOC

WA CITY/COUNTY MGMT ASSOC

61541 WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

61542 WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST

61543 WELCOME COMMUNICATIONS

WELCOME COMMUNICATIONS

61544 WESTERN EQUIPMENT DlSTRlBUTORS

61545 WESTERN PETERBILT INC

WESTERN PETERBILT INC

WESTERN PETERBILT INC

WESTERN PETERBILT INC

WESTERN PETERBILT INC

61546 WESTERN SAFETY PRODUCTS

61547 EVELYN WESTLUND

INSTALL PANEL WALK GATE

PROJECT COSTS 1/2010

UTILITY TAX. REBATE

SHIPPING EXPENSE

RESETTER

RESETTERS

SETTER

CORP STOP,GATE VALVE,COUPLING

ROMAC SADDLE,COUPLING,GATE VAl

BOLT KIT

PVC S40 TEE SSS 3/4"

ROMAC COUPLINGS

ACCT #1 07747568401

ACCT #104650377503

ACCT # 102564566904

ACCT #10624354707

ACCT #64811477782

ACCT #105660553702

ACCT#1101641995410

ACCT #1103241996301

ACCT #1108541996810

ACCT # II 05841995206

ACCT # 106853520208

METER READING PROF SERVICES

2010 WCCMA MEMBERSHIP DUES

ONE TIME PROCESSING FEE MASTER

YARDWASTE,RECYCLE SERVICES

BATTERY

IRRlGATION TRAINING

CORE REFUND

CREDIT OIL SEAL

CORE CHARGES

ACCEL VALVE

BRAKE SHOES,SPRlNG KITS,DRUMS,

INMATE SUPPLIES

UTILITY TAX. REBATE

40250594.563000.D0902

30500030.563000.R0904

30500030.563000.R0604

40220594.563000. W0807

00102520.549010.

00103222.541000.

00103222.541000.

401.141400.

401.141400.

401.141400.

40140480.531000.

40140480.531000.

40140480.531000.

40140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

40220594.563000.W0607

40220594.563000.W0607

40220594.563000. W0607

00104190.542000.

00105250.542000.

00105380.542000.

10111864.547000.

40141580.547000.

40142280.542000.

40143410.542000.

40143410.542000.

40143410.542000.

40143410.542000.

40143780.542000.

40141280.541000.

00100110.549000.

00102020.549000.

00100010.541000.

00101250.541000.

00103530.541000.

00105250.541000.

00105380.541000.

40141580.541000.

40142480.541000.

40143410.541000.

40143780.541000.

41046290.541000.

00103222.526000.

00103222.526000.

42047165.549000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

00103960.531000.

00102520.549010.

392.05

246.47

57343

796.07

80.20

34.19

4874

79.31

317.24

60120

460.67

464.81

464.81

2128

53.22

9032

161.99

21086

53.23

133.22

55.04

18045

101.54

9040

30.13

65.55

65.55

75.68

53.23

405.28

17000

16200

410.00

410.00

410.00

820.00

1,230.00

41000

82000

820.00

820.00

76,959.59

92.04

101.95

550.00

-130.32

-55.78

130.32

198.29

566.87

184.62

119.51

DATE: 03/03/2010
TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 9

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61533 TOWN & COUNTRY FENCE LLC

61534 DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION NW REGION

DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION NW REGION

DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION NW REGION

61535 ILLENE TUENGEL

61536 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

61537 UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

61538 VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERIZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERIZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERIZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

VERlZON NORTHWEST

61539 VERIZON NORTHWEST

61540 WA CITY/COUNTY MGMT ASSOC

WA CITY/COUNTY MGMT ASSOC

61541 WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

WASHINGTON STATE DEPTOF GEN. ADMIN

61542 WASTE MANAGEMENT NORTHWEST

61543 WELCOME COMMUNICATIONS

WELCOME COMMUNICATIONS

61544 WESTERN EQUIPMENT DlSTRlBUTORS

61545 WESTERN PETERBILT INC

WESTERN PETERBILT INC

WESTERN PETERBILT INC

WESTERN PETERBILT INC

WESTERN PETERBILT INC

61546 WESTERN SAFETY PRODUCTS

61547 EVELYN WESTLUND

INSTALL PANEL WALK GATE

PROJECT COSTS 1/20 I 0

UTILITY TAX. REBATE

SHIPPING EXPENSE

RESETTER

RESETTERS

SETTER

CORP STOP,GATE VALVE,COUPLING

ROMAC SADDLE,COUPLING,GATE VAl

BOLT KIT

PVC S40 TEE SSS 3/4"

ROMAC COUPLINGS

ACCT #1 07747568401

ACCT #104650377503

ACCT # 102564566904

ACCT #10624354707

ACCT #64811477782

ACCT #105660553702

ACCT#1101641995410

ACCT#1103241996301

ACCT #1108541996810

ACCT # II 05841995206

ACCT # 106853520208

METER READING PROF SERVICES

2010 WCCMA MEMBERSHIP DUES

ONE TIME PROCESSING FEE MASTER

YARDWASTE,RECYCLE SERVICES

BATTERY

IRRIGATION TRAINING

CORE REFUND

CREDIT OIL SEAL

CORE CHARGES

ACCEL VALVE

BRAKE SHOES,SPRlNG KITS,DRUMS,

INMATE SUPPLIES

UTILITY TAX. REBATE

40250594.563000.D0902

30500030.563000.R0904

30500030.563000.R0604

40220594.563000. W0807

00102520.549010.

00 I 03222.541 000.

00 I 03222.541 000.

401.141400.

401.141400.

401.141400.

40140480.531000.

40140480.531000.

40140480.531000.

40140580.531000.

40140580.531000.

40220594.563000.W0607

40220594.563000.W0607

40220594.563000. W0607

00104190.542000.

00105250.542000.

00105380.542000.

10111864.547000.

40141580.547000.

40142280.542000.

40143410.542000.

40143410.542000.

40143410.542000.

40143410.542000.

40143780.542000.

40141280.541000.

00100110.549000.

00102020.549000.

00100010.541000.

00101250.541000.

00103530.541000.

00105250.541000.

00105380.541000.

40141580.541000.

40142480.541000.

40143410.541000.

40143780.541000.

41046290.541000.

00103222.526000.

00103222.526000.

42047165.549000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

50100065.534000.

00103960.531000.

00102520.549010.

392.05

246.47

57343

79607

80.20

34.19

4874

79,31

317.24

60120

460.67

464.81

464.81

2128

53.22

90.32

161.99

21086

53.23

133.22

55.04

18045

101.54

9040

30.13

65.55

65.55

75.68

53.23

405.28

170.00

16200

410.00

410.00

410.00

820.00

1,230.00

41000

82000

82000

820,00

76,959.59

92,04

101.95

550.00

-130.32

-55.78

130.32

198,29

566.87

184.62

119.51



DATE: 03/03/2010 
TIME: 10:28:29AM 

VENDOR 

CHK# 

61548 WILBUR-ELLIS 

WILBUR-ELLIS 
WILBUR-ELLIS 

61549 LISA WOOD 

LISA WOOD
 

61550 KHARA WOODARD
 

61551 BANCY WROLSTAD
 

61552 BRAD ZAHNOW
 

REASON FOR VOIDS: 

INITIATOR ERROR
 

WRONG VENDOR
 

CHECK LOST IN MAIL
 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
INVOICE LIST
 

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/2512010 TO 03/03/2010 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

FUNGICIDE 

FUNGICIDES 

PESTICIDE TRAINING 

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES 

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL 
UTILITY TAX. REBATE 

REIMBURSE LMI PUMP PURCHASE 

ACCOUNT # 

42047165.531930. 
42047165.531930. 
42047165.549000. 
00105120.541020. 
00105120.541020. 
001.239100. 
00102520.549010. 
40140180.548000. 

WARRANT TOTAL: 

PAGE: 10 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

348.74 

4,113.53 

40.00 

5390 

30240 

100.00 

16.51 

1,64141 

1,380,933.71 

Item 3 - 12

WARRANT TOTAL:

DATE: 03/03/2010
TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CHK#

61548 WILBUR-ELLIS

WILBUR-ELLIS
WILBUR-ELLIS

61549 LISA WOOD

USA WOOD

61550 KHARA WOODARD

61551 BANCY WROLSTAD

61552 BRAD ZAHNOW

REASON FOR voms:

INITIATOR ERROR

WRONG VENDOR

CHECK LOST IN MAIL

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/2512010 TO 03/03/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION

FUNGICIDE

FUNGICIDES

PESTICIDE TRAINING

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

UTILITY TAX REBATE

REIMBURSE LMI PUMP PURCHASE

ACCOUNT #

42047165.531930.
42047165.531930.
42047165.549000.
00 I 05120.541 020.
00105120.541020.
001.239100.
00 I 02520.549010.
40140180.548000.

PAGE: 10

ITEM
AMOUNT

348.74

4,113.53

40.00

5390

30240

100.00

16.51

1,64141

1,380,933.71WARRANT TOTAL:

DATE: 03/03/2010
TIME: 10:28:29AM

VENDOR

CHK#

61548 WILBUR-ELLIS

WILBUR-ELLIS
WILBUR-ELLIS

61549 LISA WOOD

LISA WOOD

61550 KHARA WOODARD

61551 BANCY WROLSTAD

61552 BRAD ZAHNOW

REASON FOR VOIDS:

INITIATOR ERROR

WRONG VENDOR

CHECK LOST IN MAIL

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 02/25/2010 TO 03/03/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION

FUNGICIDE

FUNGICIDES

PESTICIDE TRAINING

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

UTILITY TAX REBATE

REIMBURSE LMI PUMP PURCHASE

ACCOUNT #

42047165.531930.
42047165.531930.
42047165.549000.
00105120.541020.
00105120.541020.
001.239100.
00 I 02520.549010.
40140180.548000.

PAGE: 10

ITEM
AMOUNT

348.74

4,113.53

40.00

5390

30240

100.00

16.51

1,64141

1,380,933.71



Item 4 - 1

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010

AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Claims

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY: \1)-
Claims Listings

MAYOR ICAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

Please see attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the March
10,2010 claims in the amount of $244,434.17 paid by Check No.'s 61553 through
61692 with Check No.'s 45065, 59333 & 61332 voided.

COUNCIL ACTION:

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010

AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Claims

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director

ATIACHMENTS: APPROVED BY: \1)--
Claims Listings

MAYOR ICAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

Please see attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the March
10,2010 claims in the amount of$244,434.17 paid by Check No.'s 61553 through
61692 with Check No.'s 45065, 59333 & 61332 voided.

COUNCIL ACTION:



Item 4 - 2

BLANKET CERTIFICATION
CLAIMS

FOR
PERIOD-3

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $244,434.17 PAID
BY CHECK NO.'S 61553 THROUGH 61692 WITH CHECK NUMBER'S 45065, 59333 & 61332
VOIDED ARE JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE,
AND THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS.

MAYOR

3/11//(J

DATE

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 10 th DAY OF MARCH
2010.

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

BLANKET CERTIFICATION
CLAIMS

FOR
PERIOD-3

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE
MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED OR THE LABOR PERFORMED
AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF $244,434.17 PAID
BY CHECK NO.'S 61553 THROUGH 61692 WITH CHECK NUMBER'S 45065, 59333 & 61332
VOIDED ARE JUST, DUE AND UNPAID OBLIGATIONS AGAINST THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE,
AND THAT I AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND TO CERTIFY SAID CLAIMS.

MAYOR

3/11//0

DATE

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COUNCIL MEMBERS OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO HEREBY
APPROVE FOR PAYMENT THE ABOVE MENTIONED CLAIMS ON THIS 10th DAY OF MARCH
2010.

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER



Item 4 - 3

DATE: 03/10/2010

TIME: II :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/04/2010 TO 03/10/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT II

PAGE: I

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHKII

61553 ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

61554 ALBERTSONS FOOD CENTER 11471

ALBERTSONS FOOD CENTER 11471

ALBERTSONS FOOD CENTER 11471

61555 ALLIED EMPLOYERS LABOR RELATIONS

61556 ALPHA COURIER, INC.

61557 AMERICAN CLEANERS

AMERICAN CLEANERS

AMERICAN CLEANERS

AMERICAN CLEANERS

AMERICAN CLEANERS

61558 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION

61559 AWWA NW SUBSECTION

61560 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

6 I561 ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP PROG

61562 BRIAN CHARLES ASHBACH

BRIAN CHARLES ASI-IBACH

61563 BAG BOY

BAG BOY

BAG BOY

BAG BOY

61564 BAMBREW ESPRESSO, INC

61565 BANK OF AMERICA

61566 BARGREEN-ELLINGSON, INC

BARGREEN-ELLINGSON, INC

61567 NORTH SEATrLE BATrERY VENTURE

61568 BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY

BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY

61569 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT

BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT

61570 ELLEN BONNELL

JANITORIAL CARPET CLEANING

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL CARPET CLEANING

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL CARPET CLEANING

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL CARPET CLEANING

JANITORIAL SERVICES

OPEN HOUSE & MTG ITEMS

2/20 I0 MEMBERSHIP DUES/PENSION

COURIER SERVICE

DRY CLEANING

MEMBERSHIP-GEMMER

AWWA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

UNIFORM CLEANING

POSTAGE METER

PUBLIC DEFENDER

DEFECTIVE GOLF CART CREDIT

UMBRELLA HOLDERS

RAIN CANOPY BAG COVERS

BAGS,CARTS,UMBRELLAS

EXPRESSO COMp CARDS

MEAL REIMBURSEMENT

DIVIDER BAR

TORTILLA SERVERS

BAHERY REPLACEMENTS

HEATER FAN RESISTER

CONTROL MODULE

UNIFORM-MASON

UNIFORM-BARTL

UTILITY TAX REBATE

001000 I054 1000

00 I 000 I 0.54 I 000.

00101250.54 I 000.

00 I03530541000

00 I 05250.541000.

00 I 05250.541000.

00 I0525054 I000

00105380.54 I000.

00 I 05380.54 I000.

4014 I580.54 I000.

40142480.54 I000

401434 I054 I000.

40 I 43780.541 000.

40143780.541000.

00 I02020549000

00 I 02020.549000.

401434 I0.549000.

00100310.54 I000.

40142480.54 I000.

001030 I 0.526000.

00 I 0312 J. 526000.

00 I 03222.526000.

00 I 03960.526000.

00 I 04 I 90.526000.

00 I 02020.549000.

00 I 00020.53 1000.

50 I 00065.526000.

00 I00020542000.

00100110.545000.

00100310.545000.

00101023.545000.

00101130.545000.

00 I0 I 320.545000.

00 I 02020.542000.

00 I 43523.545000.

401434 I 0.542000.

00 I 0 1420.54 I040.

00 I 0 1420.541 040.

420.141100.

420.141100.

420.141100.

420.141100.

001003 10.5490 I O.
00 I 00 I 10.549000.

42047061.549000.

42047061.549100.

40142280.548000.

50 I 00065.534000.

50100065534000.

00 I 03222.526000.

00 I03222.526000.

00 I 02520.54901 O.

515.00

605.88

950.52

535.16

62.32

96.31

435.49

96.31

620.40

37.73

403.76

1,032.75

96.31

202.51

3.49

20.24

14.98

2,366.96

89.90

31.1 I

17899

43.03

172.02

99.89

190.00

190.00

36.69

13.86

27.69

27.69

27.69

27.69

27.69

2768

27.69

13.86

206.25

1,225.00

-560.00

73.70

168.34

1,197.00

200.00

16.70

190.05

26.93

40.29

13.17

444.02

325.71

344.15

18.82

DATE: 03/10/2010

TIME: II :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/04/2010 TO 03/10/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT II

PAGE: I

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHKII

61553 ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

ADVANTAGE BUILDING SERVICES

61554 ALBERTSONS FOOD CENTER 11471

ALBERTSONS FOOD CENTER 11471

ALBERTSONS FOOD CENTER 11471

61555 ALLIED EMPLOYERS LABOR RELATIONS

61556 ALPHA COURIER, INC.

61557 AMERICAN CLEANERS

AMERICAN CLEANERS

AMERICAN CLEANERS

AMERICAN CLEANERS

AMERICAN CLEANERS

61558 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION

61559 AWWA NW SUBSECTION

61560 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

6 I561 ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP pROG

ASCOM HASLER/GE CAP PROG

61562 BRIAN CHARLES ASHBACH

BRIAN CHARLES ASI-IBACH

61563 BAG BOY

BAG BOY

BAG BOY

BAG BOY

61564 BAMBREW ESPRESSO, INC

61565 BANK OF AMERICA

61566 BARGREEN-ELLINGSON, INC

BARGREEN-ELLINGSON, INC

61567 NORTH SEATrLE BATrERY VENTURE

61568 BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY

BICKFORD FORD-MERCURY

61569 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT

BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT

61570 ELLEN BONNELL

JANITORIAL CARPET CLEANING

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL CARPET CLEANING

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL CARPET CLEANING

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL CARPET CLEANING

JANITORIAL SERVICES

OPEN HOUSE & MTG ITEMS

2/20 I0 MEMBERSHIP DUES/PENSION

COURIER SERVICE

DRY CLEANING

MEMBERSHIP-GEMMER

AWWA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

UNIFORM CLEANING

POSTAGE METER

PUBLIC DEFENDER

DEFECTIVE GOLF CART CREDIT

UMBRELLA HOLDERS

RAIN CANOPY BAG COVERS

BAGS,CARTS,UMBRELLAS

EXPRESSO COMp CARDS

MEAL REIMBURSEMENT

DIVIDER BAR

TORTILLA SERVERS

BAHERY REPLACEMENTS

HEATER FAN RESISTER

CONTROL MODULE

UNIFORM-MASON

UNIFORM-BARTL

UTILITY TAX REBATE

001000 I054 1000

00 I 000 I 0.54 I 000.

00101250.54 I 000.

00 I03530541000

00 I 05250.541000.

00 I 05250.541000.

00 I0525054 I000

00105380.54 I000.

00 I 05380.54 I000.

4014 I580.54 I000.

40142480.54 I000

401434 I054 I000.

40 I 43780.541 000.

40143780.541000.

00 I02020549000

00 I 02020.549000.

401434 I0.549000.

00100310.54 I000.

40142480.54 I000.

001030 I 0.526000.

00 I 0312 J. 526000.

00 I 03222.526000.

00 I 03960.526000.

00 I 04 I 90.526000.

00 I 02020.549000.

00 I 00020.53 1000.

50 I 00065.526000.

00 I00020542000.

00100110.545000.

00100310.545000.

00101023.545000.

00101130.545000.

00 I0 I 320.545000.

00 I 02020.542000.

00 I 43523.545000.

401434 I 0.542000.

00 I 0 1420.54 I040.

00 I 0 1420.541 040.

420.141100.

420.141100.

420.141100.

420.141100.

001003 10.5490 I O.
00 I 00 I 10.549000.

42047061.549000.

42047061.549100.

40142280.548000.

50 I 00065.534000.

50100065534000.

00 I 03222.526000.

00 I03222.526000.

00 I 02520.54901 O.

515.00

605.88

950.52

535.16

62.32

96.31

435.49

96.31

620.40

37.73

403.76

1,032.75

96.31

202.51

3.49

20.24

14.98

2,366.96

89.90

31.1 I

17899

43.03

172.02

99.89

190.00

190.00

36.69

13.86

27.69

27.69

27.69

27.69

27.69

2768

27.69

13.86

206.25

1,225.00

-560.00

73.70

168.34

1,197.00

200.00

16.70

190.05

26.93

40.29

13.17

444.02

325.71

344.15

18.82



Item 4 - 4

DATE: 0311 0/20 I0
TIME: 11:05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/04/2010 TO 03/10/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 2

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61571 RAE BOYD, APRN, BC

61572 BRAY REALTY

61573 BRK MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

61574 BECKY BROWN

BECKY BROWN

61575 CABLESTOGO

61576 BARBARA CAMPBELL

61577 CARA M. CENSULLO-CORSON

61578 CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

61579 CAVALEHO, ALLAN

61580 CHASE, DANIEL

61581 CLEAR IMAGE INC

61582 CLlCK2MAIL

61583 CNR, INC

61584 CODE PUBLISHING INC

61585 CONCRETE NOR'WEST

CONCRETE NOR'WEST

CONCRETE NOR'WEST

61586 COOK PAGING (WA)

COOK PAGING (WA)

61587 WA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS

WA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS

61588 COl'AD COMMUNICATIONS

61589 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC

CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC

61590 CUES

CUES

61591 DATA QUEST

61592 DARRIN DOUGLAS

61593 KELLY R. DUBYNE

61594 DUNCAN, STEVE & KIM

61595 DUNLAP INDUSTRIAL

61596 E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

61597 EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS

6 I598 FENCE SYSTEMS NW INC

61599 ENQUIST, JO ANN

61600 ESRI

ESRI

ESRI

61601 EVEREH CARBONIC

61602 EVERGREEN SAFETY COUNCIL

61603 FBINAA WASHINGTON CHAPTER

FBINAA WASHINGTON CHAPTER

61604 FIRST PROPERTY LLC

61605 CHRIS FLOYD

61606 FOOnOY

INMATE MEDICAL CARE

UB 980098000300 8824 60TH ST N

ELECTRONIC HOME MONITORING

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

PS ADMIN TV SYSTEM SETUP

UTILITY TAX REBATE

EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION COFFEE

INSPECTION MIRROR

PVC CEMENT,BUSIl1NG,PIPE THREAD

PVC PIPE,GORILLA TAPE

UB 761303169303 8012 72ND DR N

UB 65113150300 I 9709 83RD AVE

VALENTINES DAY PICTURES

POSTCARD NOTICES MAILING

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

ELEC MUNICIPAL CODE UPDATE

SAND-MPHS BALL FIELDS

SAND-STRAWBERRY FIELDS

PAGER SERVICE

INMATE MEALS

INTERNET SERVICES

GRASS SEED,FERTILIZER

FUNGICIDE

ENHANCED SOFTWARE SUPPORT

BACKGROUND CHECKS

REIMBURSE CDL FEES

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

UB 121707000000 11305 44TH DR

TOOLS

SPONGE,CAULK

SUMP PUMP HOSE

BIT,PAINT,FASTENERS

SHIMS,BRUSH,MDF PRIMED

CONNECTOR,WALL PLATE,COAX

COVERS

CHAIN LINK FENCE MATERIAL

UB 0510130300019010 58TH DR N

ARCVIEW MAINTENANCE

CARBON DIOXIDE

CPR/AED/FIRST AID PARTICIPANT

FBI DUES-LAMOUREUX, R

FBI DUES-SMITH, I'

REFUND BUSINESS LICENSE FEES

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

GLOVES

00 I03960.541 000.

401I22130

00 I03960.541 000.

001.239100.

001.239100

10400022.549000.0914

00 I02520.54901 O.
00 I0031 0.54901 O.
40141580.535000.

40142480.531300.

40142480.531300.

40 II 2211 O.
401I22110.

00105120.531050.

00102020.542000.

50300090.541000.

00 I0 1130.541 000.

00 I05380.531 000.

00 I05380.531000.

00 I05380.531 000.

10111230.542000.

40143410.542000.

00 I03960.531250.

00 I03960.531250.

50300090.541000.

00105380531000

42047165.531930.

401.231700.

40142080541000

00 I0301 0.541000.

41046060.549000.

00 I05120.541 020.

401I22110.

50200050.531000.

00 I05380.531000.

00 I05380.531 000.

00 I05380.531 000.

00105380531000.

00105380.531000.

10 II 0240.531 000.

00 I05380.531000.

401I22110.

00 I02020.548000.

40143410.534000.

40145040.549000.

401I41400.

00 I0031 0.531200.

00 I030 I0.541 000.

00 I030 I0.541 000.

00100321.319000.

00 I05120.541020.

420.141100.

2,215.00

53.85

4,115.00

3000

70.00

280.20

49.93

460.02

14.11

17.33

27.13

160.18

27.41

1,129.44

221.24

1,355.79

1,726.82

253.40

1,69551

1,701.28

3.74

3.74

2,017.30

2,052.07

239.95

1,379.22

1,118.36

-154.80

1,954.80

40.00

12000

70.00

44.72

568.38

7.47

11.94

29.52

53.81

92.38

485.88

275.28

11.22

4,995.60

4,995.60

4,995.60

50.23

454.04

80.00

80.00

50.00

2,713.03

58.40

DATE: 0311 0/20 I0
TIME: 11:05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/04/2010 TO 03/10/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 2

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61571 RAE BOYD, APRN, BC

61572 BRAY REALTY

61573 BRK MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

61574 BECKY BROWN

BECKY BROWN

61575 CABLESTOGO

61576 BARBARA CAMPBELL

61577 CARA M. CENSULLO-CORSON

61578 CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

CARR'S ACE HARDWARE

61579 CAVALEHO, ALLAN

61580 CHASE, DANIEL

61581 CLEAR IMAGE INC

61582 CLlCK2MAIL

61583 CNR, INC

61584 CODE PUBLISHING INC

61585 CONCRETE NOR'WEST

CONCRETE NOR'WEST

CONCRETE NOR'WEST

61586 COOK PAGING (WA)

COOK PAGING (WA)

61587 WA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS

WA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS

61588 COl'AD COMMUNICATIONS

61589 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC

CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC

61590 CUES

CUES

61591 DATA QUEST

61592 DARRIN DOUGLAS

61593 KELLY R. DUBYNE

61594 DUNCAN, STEVE & KIM

61595 DUNLAP INDUSTRIAL

61596 E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

E&E LUMBER INC

61597 EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS

6 I598 FENCE SYSTEMS NW INC

61599 ENQUIST, JO ANN

61600 ESRI

ESRI

ESRI

61601 EVEREH CARBONIC

61602 EVERGREEN SAFETY COUNCIL

61603 FBINAA WASHINGTON CHAPTER

FBINAA WASHINGTON CHAPTER

61604 FIRST PROPERTY LLC

61605 CHRIS FLOYD

61606 FOOnOY

INMATE MEDICAL CARE

UB 980098000300 8824 60TH ST N

ELECTRONIC HOME MONITORING

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

PS ADMIN TV SYSTEM SETUP

UTILITY TAX REBATE

EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION COFFEE

INSPECTION MIRROR

PVC CEMENT,BUSIl1NG,PIPE THREAD

PVC PIPE,GORILLA TAPE

UB 761303169303 8012 72ND DR N

UB 65113150300 I 9709 83RD AVE

VALENTINES DAY PICTURES

POSTCARD NOTICES MAILING

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

ELEC MUNICIPAL CODE UPDATE

SAND-MPHS BALL FIELDS

SAND-STRAWBERRY FIELDS

PAGER SERVICE

INMATE MEALS

INTERNET SERVICES

GRASS SEED,FERTILIZER

FUNGICIDE

ENHANCED SOFTWARE SUPPORT

BACKGROUND CHECKS

REIMBURSE CDL FEES

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

UB 121707000000 11305 44TH DR

TOOLS

SPONGE,CAULK

SUMP PUMP HOSE

BIT,PAINT,FASTENERS

SHIMS,BRUSH,MDF PRIMED

CONNECTOR,WALL PLATE,COAX

COVERS

CHAIN LINK FENCE MATERIAL

UB 0510130300019010 58TH DR N

ARCVIEW MAINTENANCE

CARBON DIOXIDE

CPR/AED/FIRST AID PARTICIPANT

FBI DUES-LAMOUREUX, R

FBI DUES-SMITH, I'

REFUND BUSINESS LICENSE FEES

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

GLOVES

00 I03960.541 000.

401I22130

00 I03960.541 000.

001.239100.

001.239100

10400022.549000.0914

00 I02520.54901 O.
00 I0031 0.54901 O.
40141580.535000.

40142480.531300.

40142480.531300.

40 II 2211 O.
401I22110.

00105120.531050.

00102020.542000.

50300090.541000.

00 I0 1130.541 000.

00 I05380.531 000.

00 I05380.531000.

00 I05380.531 000.

10111230.542000.

40143410.542000.

00 I03960.531250.

00 I03960.531250.

50300090.541000.

00105380531000

42047165.531930.

401.231700.

40142080541000

00 I0301 0.541000.

41046060.549000.

00 I05120.541 020.

401I22110.

50200050.531000.

00 I05380.531000.

00 I05380.531 000.

00 I05380.531 000.

00105380531000.

00105380.531000.

10 II 0240.531 000.

00 I05380.531000.

401I22110.

00 I02020.548000.

40143410.534000.

40145040.549000.

401I41400.

00 I0031 0.531200.

00 I030 I0.541 000.

00 I030 I0.541 000.

00100321.319000.

00 I05120.541020.

420.141100.

2,215.00

53.85

4,115.00

3000

70.00

280.20

49.93

460.02

14.11

17.33

27.13

160.18

27.41

1,129.44

221.24

1,355.79

1,726.82

253.40

1,69551

1,701.28

3.74

3.74

2,017.30

2,052.07

239.95

1,379.22

1,118.36

-154.80

1,954.80

40.00

12000

70.00

44.72

568.38

7.47

11.94

29.52

53.81

92.38

485.88

275.28

11.22

4,995.60

4,995.60

4,995.60

50.23

454.04

80.00

80.00

50.00

2,713.03

58.40



Item 4 - 5

DATE: 0311 0/20 I0
TIME: II :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/0412010 TO 03/1012010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 3

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61606 FOOTJOY

FOOTJOY

FOOTJOY

FOOTJOY

61607 DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRAn
61608 GENERAL CHEMICAL CORP

GENERAL CHEMICAL CORP

61609 GENUINE AUTO GLASS OF EVERETr, LLC

61610 GOSHORN, COLLEEN

61611 GRANDVIEW INC

61612 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

61613 CONTRACTORS SUPPLY CORPORATION

CONTRACTORS SUPPLY CORPORATION

61614 KRISTIE GUY

61615 ROSE HAYES

61616 HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COM I'ANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

61617 HOMEDEPOTCREDITSVCS

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVCS

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVCS

6 I6 I8 HOPE HEALTH/IHAC

HOPE HEALTH/IHAC

6 I619 LETIIE HYLARIDES

LEnlE HYLARIDES

LETrIE HYLARIDES

61620 lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

GOLF SHOES

SHOES

WINDSHIRTS

SHOES,GLOVES

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

ALUMINUM SULFATE 12.181 DRY TO

ALUMINUM SULFATE 12.203 DRY TO

REPLACE CRACKED WINDSHIELD

UB 656612000000 6612 105TH ST

UB 69120 1500000 12015 35TH AVE

MODIFIED B

MEGALIFT PARTS

HYDRAULIC HOSE FIHINGS

REIMBURSE BOOKLET COSTS

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

CREDIT WIRE

BLADE,CEMENT,PRIMER,COUPLINGS

ADHESIVE NUMBERS,WIRE

CREDIT BRASS FITTINGS

BRASS FITIINGS

PVC

WATER WAND,YAC FILTER

CARPET BAR,TAPCON,TILE

TROWEL,TRIM,ASTRO TURF

(254) 2010 HOPE HEALTH CALENDA

INTERPRETER SERVICES

COPIER CHARGES

420.141100.

420.141100.

420.141100.

420.141100.

00103010.551000.

40142480.531320.

40142480.531320.

50 I 00065.548000.

401.122110.

401.122110.

10110130.531000.

10110130.531000.

40142480.531300.

501.141100.

00100310.549011.

00105250.541020.

00105380.531000.

00105380.531000.

00105380531000.

40142080.531000.

40142080.531000.

40142080.531000.

40142080.531000.

40142480.531300.

00 I05380.531000.

00105380.531000.

00105380.531000.

001.231700.

00100310.549011.

00 I 02515.549000.

00102515.549000.

00102515.549000.

00 I 00020.545000.

00100030.545000.

00 I 00050.545000.

00100110.545000.

00 I 0031 0.545000.

00100720.545000.

0010 I 023.545000.

00 I 0 1130.545000.

00 I 0 1320.545000.

00102020.545000.

00 I03121545000.

00103222.545000.

00 I03960.545000.

00 I04190.545000.

00 I04190.545000.

00104190.545000.

00105250.545000.

00 I05380.545000.

00143523.545000.

10111230.545000.

60.65

359.93

373.66

3,756.85

400.00

3,333.60

3,339,63

20739

21.90

26148

184.0)

1,187.86

86.74

238.00

273.12

66.00

-190.05

5640

913.55

-8.23

8.23

8.23

15.38

61.55

3143

15745

171.59

AO.54

511.94

108.80

112.50

133.80

324.61

11946

22047

351.65

221.97

114.68

304.71

304.71

175.79

642.91

32 I 45

33.19

163.99

58.65

380.10

583.18

44.53

345.35

273.18

105.89

DATE: 0311 0/20 I0
TIME: II :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/0412010 TO 03/1012010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 3

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61606 FOOTJOY

FOOTJOY

FOOTJOY

FOOTJOY

61607 DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRAn
61608 GENERAL CHEMICAL CORP

GENERAL CHEMICAL CORP

61609 GENUINE AUTO GLASS OF EVERETr, LLC

61610 GOSHORN, COLLEEN

61611 GRANDVIEW INC

61612 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

61613 CONTRACTORS SUPPLY CORPORATION

CONTRACTORS SUPPLY CORPORATION

61614 KRISTIE GUY

61615 ROSE HAYES

61616 HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COM I'ANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

HD FOWLER COMPANY

61617 HOMEDEPOTCREDITSVCS

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVCS

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVCS

6 I6 I8 HOPE HEALTH/IHAC

HOPE HEALTH/IHAC

6 I619 LETIIE HYLARIDES

LEnlE HYLARIDES

LETrIE HYLARIDES

61620 lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

GOLF SHOES

SHOES

WINDSHIRTS

SHOES,GLOVES

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

ALUMINUM SULFATE 12.181 DRY TO

ALUMINUM SULFATE 12.203 DRY TO

REPLACE CRACKED WINDSHIELD

UB 656612000000 6612 105TH ST

UB 69120 1500000 12015 35TH AVE

MODIFIED B

MEGALIFT PARTS

HYDRAULIC HOSE FIHINGS

REIMBURSE BOOKLET COSTS

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

CREDIT WIRE

BLADE,CEMENT,PRIMER,COUPLINGS

ADHESIVE NUMBERS,WIRE

CREDIT BRASS FITTINGS

BRASS FITIINGS

PVC

WATER WAND,YAC FILTER

CARPET BAR,TAPCON,TILE

TROWEL,TRIM,ASTRO TURF

(254) 2010 HOPE HEALTH CALENDA

INTERPRETER SERVICES

COPIER CHARGES

420.141100.

420.141100.

420.141100.

420.141100.

00103010.551000.

40142480.531320.

40142480.531320.

50 I 00065.548000.

401.122110.

401.122110.

10110130.531000.

10110130.531000.

40142480.531300.

501.141100.

00100310.549011.

00105250.541020.

00105380.531000.

00105380.531000.

00105380531000.

40142080.531000.

40142080.531000.

40142080.531000.

40142080.531000.

40142480.531300.

00 I05380.531000.

00105380.531000.

00105380.531000.

001.231700.

00100310.549011.

00 I 02515.549000.

00102515.549000.

00102515.549000.

00 I 00020.545000.

00100030.545000.

00 I 00050.545000.

00100110.545000.

00 I 0031 0.545000.

00100720.545000.

0010 I 023.545000.

00 I 0 1130.545000.

00 I 0 1320.545000.

00102020.545000.

00 I03121545000.

00103222.545000.

00 I03960.545000.

00 I04190.545000.

00 I04190.545000.

00104190.545000.

00105250.545000.

00 I05380.545000.

00143523.545000.

10111230.545000.

60.65

359.93

373.66

3,756.85

400.00

3,333.60

3,339,63

20739

21.90

26148

184.0)

1,187.86

86.74

238.00

273.12

66.00

-190.05

5640

913.55

-8.23

8.23

8.23

15.38

61.55

3143

15745

171.59

AO.54

511.94

108.80

112.50

133.80

324.61

11946

22047

351.65

221.97

114.68

304.71

304.71

175.79

642.91

32 I 45

33.19

163.99

58.65

380.10

583.18

44.53

345.35

273.18

105.89



Item 4 - 6

DATE: 03110/2010
TIME: 11 :05:23AM

VENDOR

CHK#

61620 lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

61621 lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

61622 INFILCO DEGREMONT, INC.

61623 INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/04/2010 TO 03/1012010

ITEM DESCRIPTION

COPIER CHARGES

UV SYSTEM PARTS

ACCT 110 I0495321

ACCOUNT #

40142480.545000.
401434 I0.545000.
42047 I65.545000.
50100065.545000.
50200050.545000.
00 I00020.545000.
00 I00030.545000.
00 I00050.545000.
00 I00 110545000.
00100310.545000.
00 I00720.545000.
00101023.545000
00101130.545000.
0010 I320.545000.
00102020.545000.
00102020.545000.
00 I02020.545000.
00103121.545000.
00103222.545000.
00103960.545000.
00104190.545000.
00 I04190.545000.
00104190.545000.
00 I05250.545000.
00 I05380.545000.
00143523.545000.
101 I 1230.545000.
40142480.545000.
40143410.545000.
42047165.545000.
50100065.545000.
50200050.545000.
40142480.548000.
00100020.542000
00 I00050.542000.
00 I00 II 0542000
00 I0031 0.542000.
00 I00720.542000.
00101023.542000.
00101130.542000.
00101320.542000.
00102020.542000.
00103010.542000.
00 I03 I21.542000.
00103222.542000.
00103528.542000.
00103630.542000
00 I03960.542000.
00104190.542000.
00 I04230.542000.
00105120.542000.
00105250.542000.

PAGE: 4

rn:M
AMOUNT

42.90

555.18

21.72

12.16

12.17

257.58

34.60

92.57

123.57

79.18

48.44

38.25

38.25

60.67

-50.08

50.08

185.85

258.92

16.22

243.70

10.13

104.93

569.82

1295

32.02

34.29

11.1 1

11.66

190.54

7.46

1.84

1.84

2,314.40

137.91

164.64

48.93

65.91

13.40

59.40

36.76

48.53

363.42

108.12

129.41

445.15

22.50

11.60

14234

151.84

13.74

152.43

28.70

DATE: 03110/2010
TIME: 11 :05:23AM

VENDOR

CHK#

61620 lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

61621 lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

lOS CAPITAL

61622 INFILCO DEGREMONT, INC.

61623 INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/04/2010 TO 03/1012010

ITEM DESCRIPTION

COPIER CHARGES

UV SYSTEM PARTS

ACCT 110 I0495321

ACCOUNT #

40142480.545000.
401434 I0.545000.
42047 I65.545000.
50100065.545000.
50200050.545000.
00 I00020.545000.
00 I00030.545000.
00 I00050.545000.
00 I00 110545000.
00100310.545000.
00 I00720.545000.
00101023.545000
00101130.545000.
0010 I320.545000.
00102020.545000.
00102020.545000.
00 I02020.545000.
00103121.545000.
00103222.545000.
00103960.545000.
00104190.545000.
00 I04190.545000.
00104190.545000.
00 I05250.545000.
00 I05380.545000.
00143523.545000.
101 I 1230.545000.
40142480.545000.
40143410.545000.
42047165.545000.
50100065.545000.
50200050.545000.
40142480.548000.
00100020.542000
00 I00050.542000.
00 I00 II 0542000
00 I0031 0.542000.
00 I00720.542000.
00101023.542000.
00101130.542000.
00101320.542000.
00102020.542000.
00103010.542000.
00 I03 I21.542000.
00103222.542000.
00103528.542000.
00103630.542000
00 I03960.542000.
00104190.542000.
00 I04230.542000.
00105120.542000.
00105250.542000.

PAGE: 4

rn:M
AMOUNT

42.90

555.18

21.72

12.16

12.17

257.58

34.60

92.57

123.57

79.18

48.44

38.25

38.25

60.67

-50.08

50.08

185.85

258.92

16.22

243.70

10.13

104.93

569.82

1295

32.02

34.29

11.1 1

11.66

190.54

7.46

1.84

1.84

2,314.40

137.91

164.64

48.93

65.91

13.40

59.40

36.76

48.53

363.42

108.12

129.41

445.15

22.50

11.60

14234

151.84

13.74

152.43

28.70



Item 4 - 7

DATE: 03/1 0/20 I0

TIME: II :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/04/2010 TO 0311012010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 5

ITEM
AMOUNT

CH!< #

61623 INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

61624 INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF SHOPPING

INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF SHOPPING

INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF SHOPPING

61625 INTERSTATE AUTO PARTS WAREHOUSE

61626 JAY JERMYN

61627 TERRANCE JERMYN

61628 KATE & COMPANY

61629 TIM KING

61630 L-COM, INC

L-COM, INC

61631 LASTING IMPRESSIONS INC

61632 DEPT OF LICENSING

61633 LINKS TURf SUPPLY INC

61634 PATRICIA GAIL LOVE

61635 LOWES HIW INC

LOWES HIW INC

61636 MARYSVILLE NOON ROTARY CLUB

61637 CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY Of MARYSVILLE

CITY Of MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

61638 MCGREGOR HARDWARE DISTRIBUTION

61639 MARLYN MILAR

MARLYN MILAR

MARLYN MILAR

61640 NAHUM, MALDONADO

61641 NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN.

61642 JON NEHRING

61643 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

ACCT 110 I0495321

MEMBERSHIP-KENDALL

MEMBERSHIP-HIRASHIMA

MEMBERSHIP-NIELSEN

BULBS,fUSES,ADAPTERS

UTILITY TAX REBATE

UB241590I000015631107TH PL

REIMBURSE MEAL

PS ADMIN TV SYSTEM SETUP SUPPL

WOOL HATS

CREDIT CARD fEES

IRRIGATION FLAGS

UTILITY TAX REBATE

MISC TOOLS FOR WWTP

PLASTIC TABLES

ROTARY LUNCH MTG'S JAN-JUNE 20

WTR @ 6302 152ND ST-IRR

STORMWATER @ 179064 43RD AVE N

WTRlSWR@ 7115 GROVE ST

WTR/SWR/GRB @ 7007 GROVE ST

HARDWARE

UTILITY TAX REBATE

UB 25112303800211402 54TH DR

MEMBERSHIP-DORCAS, J

REIMBURSE MILEAGE/MEAL

ACCT 11495802314

00105515.542000.

00143523.542000.

10111230.542000.

40142480.542000.

40143410.542000.

41046170.542000.

42047061542000

50 I 00065.542000.

50148058.542000.

50200050.542000.

50300090.542000.

00 I 00 II 0.549000.

00 I 02020.549000

40143410.549000.

50 I 00065.531 000.

00 I02520.5490 IO.
00102520.549010.

40 l.l 22 I 10.

40143410.549000.

104.231700.

10400022.5490000914

501.141100.

00102020.549000.

42047165.531920.

00 I02520.5490 IO.
40142380.531000.

40143780.531000.

00100110.549000.

00105380.547000.

40141580.547000.

42047165.547000.

42047165.547000.

00 I 000 I0.531000.

00102520.549010

40143410.549070.

40143410.549071.

401.122110.

00 I 02020.549000.

00 I 00060.549000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

24.89

100.92

92.03

119.96

21 I. 19

1125

60.92

37.01

I 1.65

22.69

I I 1.58

100.00

50.00

50.00

223.59

29.24

5.58

682.22

14.00

-2.41

30.41

198.06

455.68

65.70

42.95

357.01

217.11

225.00

3124

27.60

213.97

888.41

282.46

6452

42.45

I I 1.02

143.93

150.00

23.23

17.86

17.86

18.07

18.D7

37.64

37.98

53.58

71.44

71.44

72.75

73.05

75.40

92.86

DATE: 03/1 0/20 I0

TIME: II :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/04/2010 TO 0311012010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 5

ITEM
AMOUNT

CH!< #

61623 INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

INTEGRA TELECOM

61624 INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF SHOPPING

INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF SHOPPING

INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF SHOPPING

61625 INTERSTATE AUTO PARTS WAREHOUSE

61626 JAY JERMYN

61627 TERRANCE JERMYN

61628 KATE & COMPANY

61629 TIM KING

61630 L-COM, INC

L-COM, INC

61631 LASTING IMPRESSIONS INC

61632 DEPT OF LICENSING

61633 LINKS TURf SUPPLY INC

61634 PATRICIA GAIL LOVE

61635 LOWES HIW INC

LOWES HIW INC

61636 MARYSVILLE NOON ROTARY CLUB

61637 CITY OF MARYSVILLE

CITY Of MARYSVILLE

CITY Of MARYSVILLE

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

61638 MCGREGOR HARDWARE DISTRIBUTION

61639 MARLYN MILAR

MARLYN MILAR

MARLYN MILAR

61640 NAHUM, MALDONADO

61641 NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN.

61642 JON NEHRING

61643 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

ACCT 110 I0495321

MEMBERSHIP-KENDALL

MEMBERSHIP-HIRASHIMA

MEMBERSHIP-NIELSEN

BULBS,fUSES,ADAPTERS

UTILITY TAX REBATE

UB241590I000015631107TH PL

REIMBURSE MEAL

PS ADMIN TV SYSTEM SETUP SUPPL

WOOL HATS

CREDIT CARD fEES

IRRIGATION FLAGS

UTILITY TAX REBATE

MISC TOOLS FOR WWTP

PLASTIC TABLES

ROTARY LUNCH MTG'S JAN-JUNE 20

WTR @ 6302 152ND ST-IRR

STORMWATER @ 179064 43RD AVE N

WTRlSWR@ 7115 GROVE ST

WTR/SWR/GRB @ 7007 GROVE ST

HARDWARE

UTILITY TAX REBATE

UB 25112303800211402 54TH DR

MEMBERSHIP-DORCAS, J

REIMBURSE MILEAGE/MEAL

ACCT 11495802314

00105515.542000.

00143523.542000.

10111230.542000.

40142480.542000.

40143410.542000.

41046170.542000.

42047061542000

50 I 00065.542000.

50148058.542000.

50200050.542000.

50300090.542000.

00 I 00 II 0.549000.

00 I 02020.549000

40143410.549000.

50 I 00065.531 000.

00 I02520.5490 IO.
00102520.549010.

40 l.l 22 I 10.

40143410.549000.

104.231700.

10400022.5490000914

501.141100.

00102020.549000.

42047165.531920.

00 I02520.5490 IO.
40142380.531000.

40143780.531000.

00100110.549000.

00105380.547000.

40141580.547000.

42047165.547000.

42047165.547000.

00 I 000 I0.531000.

00102520.549010

40143410.549070.

40143410.549071.

401.122110.

00 I 02020.549000.

00 I 00060.549000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

24.89

100.92

92.03

119.96

21 I. 19

1125

60.92

37.01

I 1.65

22.69

I I 1.58

100.00

50.00

50.00

223.59

29.24

5.58

682.22

14.00

-2.41

30.41

198.06

455.68

65.70

42.95

357.01

217.11

225.00

3124

27.60

213.97

888.41

282.46

6452

42.45

I I 1.02

143.93

150.00

23.23

17.86

17.86

18.07

18.D7

37.64

37.98

53.58

71.44

71.44

72.75

73.05

75.40

92.86



Item 4 - 8

DATE: 031l 0/20 I0

TIME: II :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/0412010 TO 03/1012010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT II

PAGE: 6

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61643 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

61644 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

6 I645 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

61646 NORTHWEST BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT AS:

61647 NORTHWEST CASCADE INC

61648 NRPA

61649 VANCE PODELL

61650 OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

61651 MONICA OLASON

61652 CAROL OLSON

61653 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY OF EVERETT I

61654 PACIFIC NW TITLE

61655 PACIFIC POWER PRODUCTS

PACIFIC POWER PRODUCTS

61656 CANDIDA PALMER

61657 TilE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

61658 LAURIE HUGDAI-IL

61659 PELZER GOLF SUPPLIES

6 I660 RA YMI PETERSON

6166 I PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

ACCT 11495802314

ACCT 11844448815

ACCTII130961290

20 I0 RENEWAL-BYDE, D

HONEY BUCKET

2010 NRPA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

PUBLIC DEFENDER

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CREDIT OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

ROLL UP DOOR MATERIALS

EARNEST PW PROPERTY

TINES

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

AIR F1LTERS,FLASHLIGIIT

BULBS,OIL,AIR,FUEL FILTERS

BRAKE SET,ROTORS,WHEEL SEAL

MINUTE TAKING SERVICE

WINN GRIPS

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

FUEL CONSUMED

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

00100020.542000

001030 I0.542000.

00 I030 I0.542000.

00 I030 10.542000

00 I030 I0.542000.

40143410.542000.

40143410.542000.

50300090.542000.

40141580.531000.

40142280.531000.

40143410.549000.

00 I05380.545000.

00 I05380.549000.

00101420.541040.

00 I0031 0.531 000.

00 I02020.531000

00103010531000.

00103222.531000.

00103222.531000.

00105380.531000.

00143523.531000.

40140980.531000.

40143410.531000.

41046060.531000.

42047267531000.

50300090.531000.

00105120.541020.

001.239100.

00105380.531000.

40250594.561000.

00105380548000.

42047165.548000.

001.239100.

501.141100.

501.141100.

50100065.534000.

00101130.541000.

420.141100.

001.239100.

00102020.532000.

00103222.532000.

106.45

148.41

170.44

201.48

214.53

239.12

247.14

275.16

355.36

439.99

1,722.02

204.95

204.95

204.95

204.95

204.95

204.95

204.95

614.85

95.74

9574

77.00

103.33

60.00

6,000.00

102.18

39.85

18.29

-22.11

268.82

261.51

14.21

68.74

17.38

19.32

38.61

65.48

371.20

100.00

232.35

10,000.00

136.84

256.54

100.00

176.31

228.80

121.84

58.90

188.51

100.00

]91.39

4,587.72

DATE: 031l 0/20 I0

TIME: II :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/0412010 TO 03/1012010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT II

PAGE: 6

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61643 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

61644 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

6 I645 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS

61646 NORTHWEST BIOSOLIDS MANAGEMENT AS:

61647 NORTHWEST CASCADE INC

61648 NRPA

61649 VANCE PODELL

61650 OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

61651 MONICA OLASON

61652 CAROL OLSON

61653 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY OF EVERETT I

61654 PACIFIC NW TITLE

61655 PACIFIC POWER PRODUCTS

PACIFIC POWER PRODUCTS

61656 CANDIDA PALMER

61657 TilE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

THE PARTS STORE

61658 LAURIE HUGDAI-IL

61659 PELZER GOLF SUPPLIES

6 I660 RA YMI PETERSON

6166 I PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

ACCT 11495802314

ACCT 11844448815

ACCTII130961290

20 I0 RENEWAL-BYDE, D

HONEY BUCKET

2010 NRPA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

PUBLIC DEFENDER

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CREDIT OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

ROLL UP DOOR MATERIALS

EARNEST PW PROPERTY

TINES

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

AIR F1LTERS,FLASHLIGIIT

BULBS,OIL,AIR,FUEL FILTERS

BRAKE SET,ROTORS,WHEEL SEAL

MINUTE TAKING SERVICE

WINN GRIPS

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

FUEL CONSUMED

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390542000.

50350390.542000.

50350390.542000.

00100020.542000

001030 I0.542000.

00 I030 I0.542000.

00 I030 10.542000

00 I030 I0.542000.

40143410.542000.

40143410.542000.

50300090.542000.

40141580.531000.

40142280.531000.

40143410.549000.

00 I05380.545000.

00 I05380.549000.

00101420.541040.

00 I0031 0.531 000.

00 I02020.531000

00103010531000.

00103222.531000.

00103222.531000.

00105380.531000.

00143523.531000.

40140980.531000.

40143410.531000.

41046060.531000.

42047267531000.

50300090.531000.

00105120.541020.

001.239100.

00105380.531000.

40250594.561000.

00105380548000.

42047165.548000.

001.239100.

501.141100.

501.141100.

50100065.534000.

00101130.541000.

420.141100.

001.239100.

00102020.532000.

00103222.532000.

106.45

148.41

170.44

201.48

214.53

239.12

247.14

275.16

355.36

439.99

1,722.02

204.95

204.95

204.95

204.95

204.95

204.95

204.95

614.85

95.74

9574

77.00

103.33

60.00

6,000.00

102.18

39.85

18.29

-22.11

268.82

261.51

14.21

68.74

17.38

19.32

38.61

65.48

371.20

100.00

232.35

10,000.00

136.84

256.54

100.00

176.31

228.80

121.84

58.90

188.51

100.00

]91.39

4,587.72



Item 4 - 9

DATE: 03/1 0/20 I0
TIME: II :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 0310412010 TO 03110/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 7

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61661 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

61662 PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

61663 RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

61664 TAMARA ROBBINS

61665 SCBOWBO REC BALL DIVISION

61666 CRAIG SHANKLE

61667 SIMPLOT PARTNERS

61668 KELLY SMITH

61669 SNOPAC

61670 SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS INC

61671 SONITROL

SONITROL

SONITROL

SONITROL

SONITROL

SONITROL

SONITROL

61672 SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

61673 SPRINGBROOK NURSERY

61674 HALLEH STICKELS

61675 SUN MOUNTAIN SPORTS INC

SUN MOUNTAIN SPORTS INC

61676 TEES PLEASE INC

TEES PLEASE INC

61677 TEXTRON FINANCIAL CORPORATION

61678 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP

THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP

61679 TITLEIST

TITLEIST

TITLEIST

TITLEIST

61680 TRAVIS PIKE

61681 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

61682 UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

6 I683 UNITED RENTALS

61684 UTILITIES SERVICE CO., INC

61685 VERIZON NORTHWEST

VERIZON NORTHWEST

VERIZON NORTHWEST

VERIZON NORTHWEST

61686 WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

FUEL CONSUMED

ACCT 11470-027- I71-3

SEWER PIPELINE CROSSING

SEWER/STORM DRAIN PIPELINE

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

REFS FOR BASKETBALL LEAGUES

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

TURF GROWTH REGULATOR

VALVE,GAUGES,SEAL

DISPATCH SERVICES

COMPLETE SLIDE CYLINDER

MONITORING SERVICES

RUBBER GLOVES

JEANS-DZAWALA

SAND

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

BRAKE KIT

GOLF BAGS & JACKETS-MPHS

TEES

EZ GO GOLF CART LEASE

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE

TITLEIST HATS

TITLEIST GLOVES

PINNACLE GOLF BALLS

TITLEIST GOLF BALLS

REIMBURSE CDL FEES

SHIPPING EXPENSE

METER SE'ITER

LINOLEUM ROLLER RENTAL

REPAIR@QUILCEDACREEK PUMP S

ACCTIII01451140308

ACCT #1 00152074306

ACCT Iii 0936755861 0

ACCT #107567892708

FORFEITURES

00 I05380,532000.

10111230,532000,

40143880532000,

41046060.532000

50200050,532000,

10111864547000

40143410,549000,

40143410,549000,

40143410,549000,

40143410,549000,

40143410,549000

40143410,549000,

40143410,549000,

00 I05250,541 020

00105120,531040

00 I05250,541 020.

42047165,531900,

00 I05380.548000,

00 I04000.551 000,

50 I00065.534000,

00 I000 I0.541 000,

00 I03530,541000,

00 I05250.541 000,

00105380.541000,

40141580,541000,

40142480.541000,

40143410.541000

00103222,531000.

40143410,526300,

00 I05380531000

001.239100,

420,141100,

420,141100,

420.141100.

42047267,531000.

42047165,545000.

00 I000 I0,548000.

00 I03530,548000.

420,141100,

420.141100.

420.141100,

420.141100.

00105380,549000.

00 I03222,541 000.

401.141400,

00 I05380,531 000.

40142280,548000.

00 I000 I0,542000.

00 I03530.542000,

10110564.547000.

10110564.547000.

00103121.541000.

1,264.30

1,179.58

4,229.25

2,308.87

65.53

131.03

99.83

99.83

99.83

99.83

9983

99.83

325,00

83.13

3,768.00

48,00

389.87

110.20

61,891.86

648.21

8900

293.00

126,00

116.00

216.00

216,00

372.00

396,77

106,69

16.16

100.00

15,03

994.51

180.00

68,75

970.00

172.99

172,99

528.63

89485

1,745.34

3,149.87

30.00

62,78

514.64

27,23

1,949,37

106.44

106.44

49.57

51.87

608.00

DATE: 03/1 0/20 I0
TIME: II :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 0310412010 TO 03110/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 7

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61661 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC

61662 PUD NO I OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY

61663 RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

RAILROAD MANAGEMENT COMPANY Ill, LL

61664 TAMARA ROBBINS

61665 SCBOWBO REC BALL DIVISION

61666 CRAIG SHANKLE

61667 SIMPLOT PARTNERS

61668 KELLY SMITH

61669 SNOPAC

61670 SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS INC

61671 SONITROL

SONITROL

SONITROL

SONITROL

SONITROL

SONITROL

SONITROL

61672 SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

SOUND SAFETY PRODUCTS CO INC

61673 SPRINGBROOK NURSERY

61674 HALLEH STICKELS

61675 SUN MOUNTAIN SPORTS INC

SUN MOUNTAIN SPORTS INC

61676 TEES PLEASE INC

TEES PLEASE INC

61677 TEXTRON FINANCIAL CORPORATION

61678 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP

THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP

61679 TITLEIST

TITLEIST

TITLEIST

TITLEIST

61680 TRAVIS PIKE

61681 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

61682 UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY INC

6 I683 UNITED RENTALS

61684 UTILITIES SERVICE CO., INC

61685 VERIZON NORTHWEST

VERIZON NORTHWEST

VERIZON NORTHWEST

VERIZON NORTHWEST

61686 WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

FUEL CONSUMED

ACCT 11470-027- I71-3

SEWER PIPELINE CROSSING

SEWER/STORM DRAIN PIPELINE

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

REFS FOR BASKETBALL LEAGUES

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

TURF GROWTH REGULATOR

VALVE,GAUGES,SEAL

DISPATCH SERVICES

COMPLETE SLIDE CYLINDER

MONITORING SERVICES

RUBBER GLOVES

JEANS-DZAWALA

SAND

REFUND DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL

BRAKE KIT

GOLF BAGS & JACKETS-MPHS

TEES

EZ GO GOLF CART LEASE

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE

TITLEIST HATS

TITLEIST GLOVES

PINNACLE GOLF BALLS

TITLEIST GOLF BALLS

REIMBURSE CDL FEES

SHIPPING EXPENSE

METER SE'ITER

LINOLEUM ROLLER RENTAL

REPAIR@QUILCEDACREEK PUMP S

ACCTIII01451140308

ACCT #1 00152074306

ACCT Iii 0936755861 0

ACCT #107567892708

FORFEITURES

00 I05380,532000.

10111230,532000,

40143880532000,

41046060.532000

50200050,532000,

10111864547000

40143410,549000,

40143410,549000,

40143410,549000,

40143410,549000,

40143410,549000

40143410,549000,

40143410,549000,

00 I05250,541 020

00105120,531040

00 I05250,541 020.

42047165,531900,

00 I05380.548000,

00 I04000.551 000,

50 I00065.534000,

00 I000 I0.541 000,

00103530,541000,

00 I05250.541 000,

00105380.541000,

40141580,541000,

40142480.541000,

40143410.541000

00103222,531000.

40143410,526300,

00 I05380531000

001.239100,

420,141100,

420,141100,

420.141100.

42047267,531000.

42047165,545000.

00 I000 I0,548000.

00 I03530,548000.

420,141100,

420.141100.

420.141100,

420.141100.

00105380,549000.

00 I03222,541 000.

401.141400,

00 I05380,531 000.

40142280,548000.

00 I000 I0,542000.

00 I03530.542000,

10110564.547000.

10110564.547000.

00103121.541000.

1,264.30

1,179.58

4,229.25

2,308.87

65.53

131.03

99.83

99.83

99.83

99.83

9983

99.83

325,00

83.13

3,768.00

48,00

389.87

110.20

61,891.86

648.21

8900

293.00

126,00

116.00

216.00

216,00

372.00

396,77

106,69

16.16

100.00

15,03

994.51

180.00

68,75

970.00

172.99

172,99

528.63

89485

1,745.34

3,149.87

30.00

62,78

514.64

27,23

1,949,37

106.44

106.44

49.57

51.87

608.00



Item 4 - 10

DATE: 03/10/2010
TIME: I I :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/04/2010 TO 03/10/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 8

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61686 WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

6 I687 WESTERN FACILITIES SUPPLY INC

WESTERN FACILITIES SUPPLY INC

WESTERN FACILITIES SUPPLY INC

WESTERN FACILITIES SUPPLY INC

61688 WHISTLE WORKWEAR

61689 LAUREN M. WOODMANSEE

61690 WSSO ADVANCED TRAINING-20 10

WSSO ADV ANCED TRAINING-201 0

61691 WA VIOLENT CRIMES INVESTIGATORS ASS(

61692 YEOMAN, THOMAS

LEGAL SERVICES

RETURN TRASH BAGS

TRASH BAGS

JEANS-BRYANT

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

SCHOOL SAFETY TRAINING SUMMIT

3 DAY TRAINING (2)

UB 65144911600010411 60TH AVE

00 I05515.541 000

00 I055 I5.541000.

30500030.563000.R0604

31000076.563000.G0701

40143410.541000.

40143410.541000.

40145040.541000.

10110667.531000.

10110667.531000.

10 II 0667.531 000.

10110667.531000.

40143410.526200.

00105120541020.

00103528.543000.

00103528.543000.

00 I03121.543000.

401.122110.

782.00

12,871.13

2,250.75

28125

213.75

12,871.12

352.00

-65.74

37.67

65.37

65.74

126.75

340.00

225.00

225.00

1,070.00

50.32

HEASON FOn VOIDS:

INITIATOR ERROl{

WRONG VENDOR

CHECK LOST IN MAIL

WARRANT TOTAL;

VOIDS

CHECK #45065

CHECK #59333

CHECK #61332

246,623,56

CHECK LOST IN MAIL (217,99)

CHECK LOST IN MAIL (471.40)

INITIATOR EHROR (1,500,00)

244,434,17

DATE: 03/10/2010
TIME: I I :05:23AM

VENDOR

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
INVOICE LIST

FOR INVOICES FROM 03/04/2010 TO 03/10/2010

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT #

PAGE: 8

ITEM
AMOUNT

CHK#

61686 WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

WEED GRAAFSTRA AND BENSON INC PS

6 I687 WESTERN FACILITIES SUPPLY INC

WESTERN FACILITIES SUPPLY INC

WESTERN FACILITIES SUPPLY INC

WESTERN FACILITIES SUPPLY INC

61688 WHISTLE WORKWEAR

61689 LAUREN M. WOODMANSEE

61690 WSSO ADVANCED TRAINING-20 10

WSSO ADV ANCED TRAINING-201 0

61691 WA VIOLENT CRIMES INVESTIGATORS ASS(

61692 YEOMAN, THOMAS

LEGAL SERVICES

RETURN TRASH BAGS

TRASH BAGS

JEANS-BRYANT

INSTRUCTOR SERVICES

SCHOOL SAFETY TRAINING SUMMIT

3 DAY TRAINING (2)

UB 65144911600010411 60TH AVE

00 I05515.541 000

00 I055 I5.541000.

30500030.563000.R0604

31000076.563000.G0701

40143410.541000.

40143410.541000.

40145040.541000.

10110667.531000.

10110667.531000.

10 II 0667.531 000.

10110667.531000.

40143410.526200.

00105120541020.

00103528.543000.

00103528.543000.

00 I03121.543000.

401.122110.

782.00

12,871.13

2,250.75

28125

213.75

12,871.12

352.00

-65.74

37.67

65.37

65.74

126.75

340.00

225.00

225.00

1,070.00

50.32

HEASON FOn VOIDS:

INITIATOR ERROl{

WRONG VENDOR

CHECK LOST IN MAIL

WARRANT TOTAL;

VOIDS

CHECK #45065

CHECK #59333

CHECK #61332

246,623,56

CHECK LOST IN MAIL (217,99)

CHECK LOST IN MAIL (471.40)

INITIATOR EHROR (1,500,00)

244,434,17



CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010
 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Payroll 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY:.lt' 

PREPARED BY: 
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Blanket Certification 

MAYOR !CAO 

AMOUNT:BUDGET CODE: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
 
The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the March 5,
 
2010 payroll in the amount $1,317,230.59 Check No. 's 22399 through 22454.
 
COUNCIL ACTION:
 

Item 5 - 1

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Payroll

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY:.lt'
Blanket Certification

MAYOR !CAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the March 5,
201 0 payroll in the amount $1,317,230.59 Check No.'s 22399 through 22454.
COUNCIL ACTION:

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Payroll

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
Sandy Langdon, Finance Director

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY:.lt'
Blanket Certification

MAYOR !CAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Finance and Executive Departments recommend City Council approve the March 5,
201 0 payroll in the amount $1,317,230.59 Check No.'s 22399 through 22454.
COUNCIL ACTION:



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Contract Award: AMR Water Meter Installation 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business" 

PREPARED BY: 
Ryan Morrison, Engineering Technician 

AP,fjVED BY: JA.. 
',..,.

9 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: 
$36,000.00 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Bid Tabulation 

BUDGET CODE: 
40220594.563000 W0607 

DESCRlPTION: 

The AMR Water Meter Installation project includes the installation of AMR Double Water 
Meters, associated Master Telemetry Units (MTU's) and restoration of disturbed areas. 

The project was advertised for a March 11, 2010 bid opening. Ten bids were received as shown 
on the attached bid tabulation. The low bidder is Reece Trucking and Excavating. References 
have been checked and found to be satisfactory. Engineers Estimate was between $50,000 and 
$60,000. 

Contract Bid (Includes Sales Tax): $34,160.67 
Management Reserve: $ 1,839.33 
Total: $36,000.00 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to award the bid for the AMR Water Meter 
Installation project to Reece Trucking and Excavating in the amount of $34, 160.67 including 
Washington State Sales Tax and approve a management reserve of $1 ,839.33 for a total allocation 
of $36,000.00 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

G:ISharedlEngineeringlProjecISIWaler\W0607. AMRIAMR 20 IOIContract Documents - Double WMlAgenda BillslAB - Contract Award,doc 

Item 6 - 1

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Contract Award: AMR Water Meter Installation New Business"
PREPARED BY: AP,fjVED BY: ~
Ryan Morrison, Engineering Technician ._-
ATTACHMENTS:

.
• Bid Tabulation

MAYOR ICAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:
40220594.563000 W0607 $36,000.00

DESCRlPTION:

The AMR Water Meter Installation project includes the installation of AMR Double Water
Meters, associated Master Telemetry Units (MTU's) and restoration of disturbed areas.

The project was advertised for a March 11,2010 bid opening. Ten bids were received as shown
on the attached bid tabulation. The low bidder is Reece Trucking and Excavating. References
have been checked and found to be satisfactory. Engineers Estimate was between $50,000 and
$60,000.

Contract Bid (Includes Sales Tax):
Management Reserve:
Total:

$34,160.67
$ 1,839.33
$36,000.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to award the bid for the AMR Water Meter
Installation project to Reece Trucking and Excavating in the amount of $34, 160.67 including
Washington State Sales Tax and approve a management reserve of $1,839.33 for a total allocation
of $36,000.00
COUNCIL ACTION:

G:ISharedlEngineeringlProjeclS\Waler\W0607. AMRIAMR 20 IOIContract Documents - Double WM\Agenda BillslAB - Contract Award.doc

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Contract Award: AMR Water Meter Lnstallation New Business"
PREPARED BY: AP,fjVED BY: ~
Ryan Morrison, Engineering Technician ._-
ATTACHMENTS:

.
• Bid Tabulation

MAYOR ICAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:
40220594.563000 W0607 $36,000.00

DESCRIPTION:

The AMR Water Meter Installation project includes the installation of AMR Double Water
Meters, associated Master Telemetry Units (MTU's) and restoration of disturbed areas.

The project was advertised for a March 11,2010 bid opening. Ten bids were received as shown
on the attached bid tabulation. The low bidder is Reece Trucking and Excavating. References
have been checked and found to be satisfactory. Engineers Estimate was between $50,000 and
$60,000.

Contract Bid (Includes Sales Tax):
Management Reserve:
Total:

$34,160.67
$ 1,839.33
$36,000.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to award the bid for the AMR Water Meter
Installation project to Reece Trucking and Excavating in the amount of $34, 160.67 including
Washington State Sales Tax and approve a management reserve of $1,839.33 for a total allocation
of $36,000.00
COUNCIL ACTION:

G:ISharedlEngineeringlProjeclS\Waler\W0607. AMRIAMR 20 IOIContract Documents - Double WM\Agenda BillslAB - Contract Award.doc



BID TABULATION 
AMR Water Meter Installation 

BID OPENING: March11,2010at10:00am 
Prepared by: Ryan Morrison 

Date: 11-Mar-10 

Engineer's Estimate ~eece Trucking & Excavating Sheldon Enterprises, Inc. The Phoinix Corporation Jansma CansL Inc. Storey Construction 

Item Description 

5/8" Double Meter Service with dual port AMR 

Minor Changes 

Sub-IotaI 

State Sales Tax at 8.6% 

Construction Total 

Quantity 

550 

1 

Units 

EA 

LS 

Unit Prices Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price 

$75.00 $41,250.00 $39.01 $21,455.50 $41.03 $22,566.50 $48.00 $26,400.00 $86.40 $47,520.00 $49.00 $26,950.00 

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10.000.00 $10.000.00 $10,000.00 $10.000.00 $10,00000 $10,00000 $10.000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

$51,250.00 $31,455.50 $32.566.50 $36,400.00 $57,520.00 $36.950.00 

$ 4.407.50 $ 2,705.17 $ 2.800.72 $ 3,130.40 $ 4.946.72 $ 3,177.70 

$55,657.50 $34,160.67 $35.367.22 $39,530.40 $62,466.72 $40.127.70 

B&B Utilities Faber Brothers Larry Brown Construction Glacier Peak Construction, Lie LA Excavation and Selective Logging 

Item Description 

5/8" Double Meter Service with dual port AMR 

Minor Changes 

Sub-total 

State Sales Tax at 8.6% 

Construction Total 

Qu~ 

550 

1 

Units 

EA 

LS 

Unit Prices Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Totat Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price 

$93.30 $51.315.00 $78.49 $43.16950 $106.00 $58,300.00 $65.50 $36.025.00 $86.00 

$10,000.00 $10.000.00 $10.000.00 $10,000.00 $10.000.00 $10,000.00 $10.000.00 $10.000.00 $10.000.00 

$61.315.00 $53,169.50 $68,300.00 $46,025.00 

$ 5.273.09 $ 4,572.58 $ 5,873.80 $ 3,958.15 

$66.58809 $57,742.08 $74.173.80 $49,983.15 

Total Price 

$47,300.00 

$10,000.00 

$57.300.00 

$ 4,927.80 

$62,227.80 

Item 6 - 2

BID TABULATION
AMR Water Meter Installation

BID OPENING: March 11,2010 at 10:00 am
Prepared by: Ryan Morrison

Date: 11-Mar-10

Engineer's Estimate ~eece Trucking & Excavating Sheldon Enterprises, Inc. The Phoinix Corporation Jansma ConsI. Inc. Storey Construction

Item Description Quantity Units Unit Prices Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

5/8" Double Meter Service with dual port AMR 550 EA $75.00 $41,250.00 $39.01 $21,455.50 $41.03 $22,566.50 $48.00 $26,400.00 $86.40 $47,520.00 $49.00 $26,950.00

Minor Changes LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Sub-IotaI $51,250.00 $31,455.50 $32,566.50 $36,400.00 $57,520.00 $36,950.00

State Sales Tax at 8.6% $ 4,407.50 2,705.17 $ 2,800.72 3,130.40 4,946.72 $ 3,177.70

Construction Total $55,657.50 $34,160.67 $35,367.22 $39,530.40 $62,466.72 $40,127.70

B&B Utilities Faber Brothers Larry Brown Construction Glacier Peak Construction, Lie L.A. Excavation and Selective Logging

Item Description Quantity Units Unit Prices Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Totat Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

5/8" Double Meter Service with dual port AMR 550 EA $93.30 $51,315.00 $78.49 $43,169.50 $106.00 $58,300.00 $65.50 $36,025.00 $86.00 $47,300.00

Minor Changes LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10.000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Sub-total $61.315.00 $53,169.50 $68,300.00 $46,025.00 $57.300.00

State Sales Tax at 8,6% $ 5,273.09 4,572.58 5,873.80 $ 3,958.15 $ 4,927.80

Construction Total $66,588.09 $57,742.08 $74,173.80 $49,983.15 $62,227.80

BID TABULATION
AMR Water Meter Installation

BID OPENING: March 11,2010 at 10:00 am
Prepared by: Ryan Morrison

Date: 11-Mar-10

Engineer's Estimate ~eece Trucking & Excavating Sheldon Enterprises, Inc. The Phoinix Corporation Jansma ConsI. Inc. Storey Construction

Item Description Quantity Units Unit Prices Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

5/8" Double Meter Service with dual port AMR 550 EA $75.00 $41,250.00 $39.01 $21,455.50 $41.03 $22,566.50 $48.00 $26,400.00 $86.40 $47,520.00 $49.00 $26,950.00

Minor Changes LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Sub-total $51,250.00 $31,455.50 $32,566.50 $36,400.00 $57,520.00 $36,950.00

State Sales Tax at 8.6% $ 4,407.50 2,705.17 $ 2,800.72 3,130.40 $ 4,946.72 $ 3,177.70

Construction Total $55,657.50 $34,160.67 $35,367.22 $39,530.40 $62,466.72 $40,127.70

B&B Utilities Faber Brothers Larry Brown Construction Glacier Peak Construction, lie L.A. Excavation and Selective Logging

Item Description Quantity Units Unit Prices Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

3 5/8" Double Meter Service with dual port AMR 550 EA $93.30 $51,315.00 $78.49 $43,169.50 $106.00 $58,300.00 $65.50 $36,025.00 $86.00 $47,300.00

4 Minor Changes LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10.000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Sub-total $61,315.00 $53,169.50 $68,300.00 $46,025.00 $57,300.00

State Sales Tax at 8,6% $ 5,273.09 4,572.58 5,873.80 $ 3,958.15 $ 4,927.80

Construction Total $66,588.09 $57,742.08 $74,173.80 $49,983.15 $62,227.80



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010 
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION: 
PUD Distribution Easement / Ebey Waterfront Park 

//7 
PREPARED BY: V¥DBY:
Jim Ballew- Director of Parks and Recreation 

{ -..........
 
ATTACHMENTS: lLJPUD Distribution Easement 

MAYOR I CAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT: 

DESCRIPTION: 
Due to the replacement of the Ebey Slough Bridge by WSDOT the Public Utility District 
No.1 of Snohomish County will be required to relocate its existing facilities along the 
eastern boundary ofSR-529 north of the bridge. The PUD is requesting an easement 
within Ebey Waterfront Park allowing for placement of the new facilities. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
 
Staff recommends the City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the PUD Distribution Easement
 
authorizing new utility placement as a result of the SR-529 Ebey Slough Bridge project.
 
COUNCIL ACTION:
 

Item 7 - 1

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
PUD Distribution Easement / Ebey Waterfront Park

/"7
PREPARED BY: I/~DBY:Jim Ballew- Director of Parks and Recreation

I ~

ATTACHMENTS: lLJPUD Distribution Easement

MAYOR ICAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

DESCRIPTION:
Due to the replacement of the Ebey Slough Bridge by WSDOT the Public Utility District
No.1 of Snohomish County will be required to relocate its existing facilities along the
eastern boundary ofSR-529 north of the bridge. The PUD is requesting an easement
within Ebey Waterfront Park allowing for placement of the new facilities.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends the City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the PUD Distribution Easement
authorizing new utility placement as a result of the SR-529 Ebey Slough Bridge project.
COUNCIL ACTION:

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
PUD Distribution Easement / Ebey Waterfront Park

/"7
PREPARED BY: I/~DBY:Jim Ballew- Director of Parks and Recreation

{ --......
ATTACHMENTS: lLJPUD Distribution Easement

MAYOR I CAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

DESCRIPTION:
Due to the replacement of the Ebey Slough Bridge by WSDOT the Public Utility District
No.1 of Snohomish County will be required to relocate its existing facilities along the
eastern boundary ofSR-529 north of the bridge. The PUD is requesting an easement
within Ebey Waterfront Park allowing for placement of the new facilities.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends the City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the PUD Distribution Easement
authorizing new utility placement as a result of the SR-529 Ebey Slough Bridge project.
COUNCIL ACTION:



AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
 
Public Utility District No. 1 of Snohomish County
 
Attn:' Rea/' Estate Sel1(ices "D.4,· ," , :.
 

'~~~'r:~~W~g~8~iJ6"'";'<''''{~,:.; 
• 1 -",'" '-~"'<:~~'~f;~Y'~~?~~~;l~1"'~:;:::";:::~'~ "'. t" 

'j -'~~'{."Ti;,:~~:'~~J:y':7"~ ~.~ .... ~.~, ...~~ ", 

.1 '''BI.! rlHa S • iii 'Ja 
CP(}[J[[}
'H'H!!iilll!h'·WHH'U··' 
1180 (Rev. 3/92) DISTRIBUTION EASEMENT E _ 

Underground and/or Overhead NW 33 (30-05) 
368138-01 

THIS INDENTURE made this day of ,20 , between 
City of Marysville, a Municipal Corporation, 

hereinafter referred to as Grantor, PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO, 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, and Verizon 
Northwest Inc, , hereinafter referred to as Grantee; aaRAGs--==============

hereiAalter re/erres Ie as Mertgagee, WITNESSETH: 
WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of certain lands and premises situated in the County of Snohomish, State 

of Washington, described as follows: 

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND GOVERNMENT LOT 2 
OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., LYING SOUTHERLY OF D.A. QUINN'S FIRST 
ADDITION TO MARYSVILLE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF PLATS, 
PAGE 69, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, LYING WESTERLY OF PRIMARY STATE 
HIGHWAY NO.1 AND NORTHERLY OF EBEY SLOUGH. 

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH, STATE OF WASHINGTON. 

Tax Parcel No. 30 0533 002 008 00 and 30 0533 002 010 00 

AND WHEREAS, the Grantee is desirous of acquiring certain rights and privileges across, over, under and 
upon the said lands and premises, 

NOW, THEREFORE, Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1,00) and other valuable 
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, hereby conveys and grants to Grantee, its agents, 
contractors, successors and assigns, the perpetual right, privilege, and authority to construct, erect, alter, improve, 
extend, repair, operate, and maintain electric distribution line facilities consisting of poles and/or structures and/or 
underground, semi-buried, and ground-mounted facilities, or combinations thereof, with necessary braces, guys, and 
anchors, and to install or place upon or suspend from such poles or facilities. distribution wires, insulators, 
cross-arms, transformers, and other electrical equipment, communication wires and/or cables, and other necessary 
or cOfJyeoient appurte,nar.lces, pcross, ,over" u,nder, and ',upon the following described, lands and premises situated in 
the County o(Snohomlsh , Stale of Washington, to-wit: ' 

..., ;t~, ....,' '"'i'; !,! -'.! rw ....t:. _. :~.:.;; Ii':. ;::::'r:11 ;ilOl;~"::,~:··j ';1".:~:".'" ;,) :.,:1,::. I';]!. " 

That portion o,Uhe abovedescrjbed,property.m~asuring ~O,feet in width,and being located as'sh'own,as'ttie 
shaded area' ,on 'Exhibit "AI~.'ait~ched hereto and made, a part hereof. . ' • 

" " ,', : <. .' 

Together with the right of ingres~ to and egress from said lands across adjacent lands of the Grantor, for the 
purpose of constructing, reconstructing, repairing, renewing, altering, changing, patrolling and operating said line, 
and the right at any time to remove said facilities from said lands, 

Also the right at all times to cut and/or trim all brush, timber, trees or other growth standing or growing upon 
the lands of Grantor which, in the opinion of Grantee. constitute a menace or danger to said line or to persons or 
property by reason of proximity to said line, Grantor and the heirs, successors, or assigns of Grantor hereby 
covenant and agree not to construct or permit to be constructed any structures of any kind on the easement area 
without approval of the District. 

The Grantor and the heirs, successors cr assigns of Grantor covenant and agree not to do any blasting or 
discharge any explosives within a distance of three hundred (300) feet of said line without giving reasonable notice in 
writing to the Grantee, its successors or assigns, of intention so to do, 

The rights, titie, privileges and authority hereby granted shall continue to be in force untii such time as the 
Grantee, its successors or assigns, shall permanentiy remove said poles. wires and appurtenances from said lands, 
or shall otherwise permanentiy abandon said line, at which time all such rights, titie, privileges and authority hereby 
granted shall terminate. 

The Grantor also covenants to and with the Grantee that Grantor is lawtully seized and possessed of land 
aforesaid; has a good and lawtui right and power to sell and convey same; that same are free and clear of 
encumbrances, except as above indicated; and that Grantor will forever warrant and defend the titie to said 
easement and the quiet possession thereof against the lawtul claims and demands of all persons whomsoever. 

Any mortgage, on said land. held by the Mortgagee is hereby subordinated to the rights herein granted to the 
Grantee, but in all other respects the said mortgage shall remain unimpaired, 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. this instrument has been executed the day and year first above written. 

Page 1 

Item 7 - 2

 
DRAFT

.- ..~ ~."'''' :'-'';'- .. .'

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
Public Utility District No, 1 of Snohomish County
Attn:·' Real-Estate' Services, 04 . ,", ,,' ..<." •

P.O. Bq~ 10187. , ", "~'i'<":\'<':i;::~l<:~,'&:
.Everett,..':~A .98~06 '-~-"',~:_~-~~¢,.Y~z,~~~~..~.:~\1-.•:;:::. ,.;:~.,.,~

.;!"t<i;,,*: Y-j; :c-' ~, ,. i-:.' "" .

.' :~ ·;.~·"7 ~ ..' 1-"";

~'.<(. :~.; ··~":···f.;.·~"'·

[P01J[[J
'9'!:lm'iiU';"·'b'·!li'U."
1180 (Rev. 3/92) DISTRIBUTION EASEMENT

Underground and/or Overhead

E· _

NW 33 (3D-OS)
368138-01

THIS INDENTURE made this day of ,20 , between
City of Marysville, a Municipal Corporation,

hereinafter referred to as Grantor, PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO.1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, and Verizon
Northwest Inc. , hereinafter referred to as Grantee; aann<sEi-::=============

Refeinalter re/erresle as Mertgagee, WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of certain lands and premises situated in the County of Snohomish, State

of Washington, described as follows:

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND GOVERNMENT LOT 2
OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M .• LYING SOUTHERLY OF D.A. QUINN'S FIRST
ADDITION TO MARYSVILLE. ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF PLATS.
PAGE 69. RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON. LYING WESTERLY OF PRIMARY STATE
HIGHWAY NO.1 AND NORTHERLY OF EBEY SLOUGH.

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

Tax Parcel No. 30 0533 002 008 00 and 30 0533 002 010 00

AND WHEREAS, the Grantee is desirous of acquiring certain rights and privileges across, over, under and
upon the said lands and premises.

NOW, THEREFORE, Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, hereby conveys and grants to Grantee, its agents,
contractors, successors and assigns, the perpetual right, privilege, and authority to construct, erect, alter, improve,
extend, repair, operate, and maintain electric distribution line facilities consisting of poles and/or structures and/or
underground, semi·buried, and ground·mounted facilities, or combinations thereof, with necessary braces, guys, and
anchors, and to install or place upon or suspend from such poles or facilities, distribution wires, insulators,
cross·arms, transformers, and other electrical equipment, communication wires and/or cables, and other necessary
or cOrlyeoient appurtenaoces, pcross, .over, u,nder, and ',upon the following describeq. lands and premises situated in
the County o(Snohomlsh , Stale of Washington, to-wit: .

'-, It:~..,' n!""!ij~·.!r';,"i;/:... ,j.i-:;!i'~·;::::·f:f1;ilOl;~l:,~:··j-:::<;' .".,. ,'!;.':.~:. \I~1:.,

That porti'on o,fthe above.descrjbed,p~operty,measuring10.feetin width.and being located as'sh'own as'the
shaded area'.on 'Exhibit' ..A·....'ati:~ched hereto and made. a part hereof.'. : I.. ,. ,", : .. .'. ,;

Together with the right of ingress to and egress from said lands across adjacent lands of the Grantor, for the
purpose of constructing, reconstructing, repairing, renewing, altering, changing, patrolling and operating said line,
and the right at any time to remove said facilities from said lands.

Also the right at all times to cut and/or trim all brush, timber, trees or other growth standing or groWing upon
the lands of Grantor which, in the opinion of Grantee, constitute a menace or danger to said line or to persons or
property by reason of proximity to said line. Grantor and the heirs, successors, or assigns of Grantor hereby
covenant and agree not to construct or permit to be constructed any structures of any kind on the easement area
without approval of the District.

The Grantor and the heirs, successors or assigns of Grantor covenant and agree not to do any blasting or
discharge any explosives within a distance of three hundred (300) feet of said line without giving reasonable notice in
writing to the Grantee, its successors or assigns, of intention so to do.

The rights, title, privileges and authority hereby granted shall continue to be in force until such time as the
Grantee, its successors or assigns, shall permanently remove said poles, wires and appurtenances from said lands,
or shall otherwise permanently abandon said line, at which time all such rights, title, privileges and authority hereby
granted shall terminate.

The Grantor also covenants to and with the Grantee that Grantor is lawfully seized and possessed of land
aforesaid; has a good and lawful right and power to sell and convey same; that same are free and clear of
encumbrances, except as above indicated; and that Grantor will forever warrant and defend the title to said
easement and the quiet possession thereof against the lawful claims and demands of all persons whomsoever.

Any mortgage. on said land- held by the Mortgagee is hereby subordinated to the rights herein granted to the
Grantee, but in all other respects the said mortgage shall remain unimpaired.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been executed the day and year first above written.

Page I

.- ..~ ~."'''' :;'';'- .. ' .:

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
Public Utility District No. 1 of Snohomish County
Attn:,' Real-Estate Serl(ices ,P1.· ," !.,," ,.i.' ,

P.O. Bqx.l,lQ7. . ,., .>h,;·', \ <",:,; ~',l<'~,:--&: '.
.Everett,.}'Y.A...·98~06 ._~_.' ..~~_~'~~¢,.Y~l,.~~\;~ ..~.:~\1-.•:;:~ ~:~.,.,~

.;!>-'t'&;;~: :"'-j.' :?" ~, ,. i-;.: ':" .

.' :~ ·~:s ~ ,.' 1-""; • ".:

~<(. :~.; .'~ :·.. ;'.~.i~·

CP(}[J[[J
'9'!:lm'iW';"·'b'·!li'M."
1180 (Rev. 3/92) DISTRIBUTION EASEMENT

Underground and/or Overhead

E· _

NW 33 (30·05)
368138-01

THIS INDENTURE made this day of ,20 , between
City of Marysville, a Municipal Corporation,

hereinafter referred to as Grantor, PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO.1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, and Verizon
Northwest Inc. , hereinafter referred to as Grantee; aann<sEi-::=============

hereinalter re/erreslo as Mortgagoo, WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of certain lands and premises situated in the County of Snohomish, State

of Washington, described as follows:

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND GOVERNMENT LOT 2
OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., LYING SOUTHERLY OF D.A. QUINN'S FIRST
ADDITION TO MARYSVILLE. ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF PLATS.
PAGE 69. RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON. LYING WESTERLY OF PRIMARY STATE
HIGHWAY NO.1 AND NORTHERLY OF EBEY SLOUGH.

SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

Tax Parcel No. 30 0533 002 008 00 and 30 0533 002 010 00

AND WHEREAS, the Grantee is desirous of acquiring certain rights and privileges across, over, under and
upon the said lands and premises.

NOW, THEREFORE, Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, hereby conveys and grants to Grantee, its agents,
contractors, successors and assigns, the perpetual right, privilege, and authority to construct, erect, alter, improve,
ex1end, repair, operate, and maintain electric distribution line facilities consisting of poles and/or structures and/or
underground, semi-buried, and ground·mounted facilities, or combinations thereof, with necessary braces, guys, and
anchors, and to install or place upon or suspend from such poles or facilities, distribution wires, insulators,
cross·arms, transformers, and other electrical equipment, communication wires and/or cables, and other necessary
or cOfJyeoient appurte.naoces, pcross, .over, u,nder, and ·.upon the following describeq. lands and premises situated in
the County o(Snohomlsh , Stale of Washington, to-wit: '

'-, It:~..,' n{";!,j-"lr'W'V:. _ ... ji~;I\'~·0:·f:l1;ilO!;~t,~:··:;-:::..:~..".,. ;'j: .:.~:. \I~1:.,

That portion o,fthe above.described,ptoperty,measuring ~O.feet in width.and being located as"sti'oWn a's'the
shaded area'.qn 'EXhit>it' ..A·....'att,~¢hed hereto and made. a part hereof.' : I

Together with the right of ingr~s~' to and egress from said lands across adjacent lands of the Grantor, for the
purpose of constructing, reconstructing, repairing, renewing, altering, changing, patrolling and operating said line,
and the right at any time to remove said facilities from said lands.

Also the right at all times to cut and/or trim all brush, timber, trees or other growth standing or growing upon
the lands of Grantor which, in the opinion of Grantee, constitute a menace or danger to said line or to persons or
property by reason of proximity to said line. Grantor and the heirs, successors, or assigns of Grantor hereby
covenant and agree not to construct or permit to be constructed any structures of any kind on the easement area
without approval of the District.

The Grantor and the heirs, successors or assigns of Grantor covenant and agree not to do any blasting or
discharge any explosives within a distance of three hundred (300) feet of said line without giving reasonable notice in
writing to the Grantee, its successors or assigns, of intention so to do.

The rights, titie, privileges and authority hereby granted shall continue to be in force until such time as the
Grantee, its successors or assigns, shall permanentiy remove said poles, wires and appurtenances from said lands,
or shall otherwise permanently abandon said line, at which time all such rights, title, privileges and authority hereby
granted shall terminate.

The Grantor also covenants to and with the Grantee that Grantor is lawtully seized and possessed of land
aforesaid; has a good and lawful right and power to sell and convey same; that same are free and clear of
encumbrances, except as above indicated; and that Grantor will forever warrant and defend the title to said
easement and the quiet possession thereof against the lawful claims and demands of all persons whomsoever.

Any mortgage. on said land. held by the Mortgagee is hereby subordinated to the rights herein granted to the
Grantee, but in all other respects the said mortgage shall remain unimpaired.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been executed the day and year first above written.

Page I



Please sign and have notarized below 

By: 
City of Marysville 

(REPRESENTATIVE ACKNOWLEDGMENT) 

State of _ 

County of _ 

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that _ 

signed this instrument, on oath stated that (he/she/they) (was/were) authorized to execute the instrument and 

acknowledged it as the of to be 

the free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument. 

Dated: _ 

Signature of 
(Seal or Slarnp) Notary Public _-:-:__:=-:-::- _ 

Title Notary Public 

My appointment expires _ 

Page 2 

Item 7 - 3

 
DRAFT

Please sign and have notarized below

By:
City of Marysville

(REPRESENTATIVE ACKNOWLEDGMENT)

State of _

County of _

I certify that r know or have satisfactory evidence that _

signed this instrument, on oath stated that (he/she/they) (was/were) authorized to execute the instrument and

acknowledged it as the of to be

the free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument.

Dated: _

(Seal or Stamp)

Page 2

Signature of
Notary Public _-;-:__:=-:-::- _

Title Notary Public

My appointment expires _

Please sign and have notarized below

By:
City of Marysville

(REPRESENTATIVE ACKNOWLEDGMENT)

State of _

County of _

I certify that r know or have satisfactory evidence that _

signed this instrument, on oath stated that (he/she/they) (was/were) authorized to execute the instrument and

acknowledged it as the of to be

the free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument.

Dated: _

(Seal or Stamp)

Page 2

Signature of
Notary Public _-;-:__:=-:-::- _

Title Notary Public

My appointment expires _



1
1ST STREET 

'i"" 
Ouorler:NW
 

Sect'JJ
 
TWP:JO	 ';)"
Rancj.: 5 N 

! It! 

20"05080100 

SCALf - rEEl 

EASEIrolENT AREA: 
1.	 5-fT EITHER SIDE Of CENTERLINE 

BETWEEN EXST POLE AT NORTH END Of 
EASEIrolENT & EXST STEEL POLE. 

PLUS' 
2. S-FT	 EITHER SIDE OF LINE PERPENDICULAR 

TO CENTERLINE DESCRIBED .ABOVE. TO 
POINT ON EAST PROP LINE 118-F"T NORTH OF 
EAST PROP CORNER LOCATED JUST NORTH 
Of EX$T STEEL POLE. 

PlUS: 
3.	 EAST 10-F"T OF THE 145-FT SOUTH OF 

THE wEST PROPERTY CORNER LOCATED 
JUST NORTH OF EXST STEEL POLE. 

HEW POL£ TO lIE 20 rT 
weST OF R~O·w UHE 

[XST R~()-W 

LIN[ _-<~_. 

NEW UC C..eL£ 
IN 121 .. ·• COfoIOUITS 

HEW Ott W/'RE - __-f.jU 

I 
£)(ST R-O~WLIHE __ 

MARYSVILLE 

0:: 
(f) 

1-19-10 
SR 529 EBEY SLOUGH BRIDGE REPL
 

MIKE KRETSCH
 
SNOPUD
 

425-783-5111
 
mjkretschilsnopud.com
 

STEEL POLE DETAIL 

EXST R-O-W 
LINE 

NEW UG CABLE 
IN (2) 4" CONDUITS 

NEW UG CABLE
 
IN (2) 4" CONDUITS
 

EXSll~EO-W ----_lJ 

Item 7 - 4

 
DRAFT

NEw UC C#6l£
IN 1214" COfIDUITS

1-19-10
SR 529 EBEY SLOUGH BRIDGE REPL

MIKE KRETSCH
SNOPUD

425-783-5111
mjkretschCllsnopud.com

EX$T R-O-W
LINE

NEW UG CABLE
IN (2) 4" CONDUITS

NEW OHWIRE'- I..

STEEL POLE DETAIL

10-FT WIDE.
5-FT EITHER SIDE

Of CENTERLINE

NEW UG CABLE
IN <2> 4" CONDUITS

EXSll~EO-W ----_lJ

MARYSVILLE
(J

N
LO

a:
"1" (f)
N

t«:w OH WIRE ----J../ I

1ST STREET

EllST R-O-W
LINE --4-LJ.J

[XST R-()-W
LIJ<[ __~L.

• EhC or lO·n WID( [ASOIENT 
OH I UC (AS(WENT

TO BE 5-FT EITHER SlOE
OF C[hlTERlINE

or EXISTING POLE

HEW OH W!Rt - __..J..ltl

1
'T'

Ouorlu:NW
Secl:JJ
IWP:.30
RanlJ4' 5

[XST R-O-WLINE ________

I I I

(AS(l,I(NT IN THIS AREA
IS EAST 1O-fT or PROP

N(W UG CABLE
IN (2) 4" C()fllOUlTS-- -

405080100

SCALE - rEEl

EASEMENT AREA:
1. 5-fT EITHER SIDE OF CENTERLINE

BETWEEN EXST POlE AT NORTH END Of
EASEI.AENT & EXST STEEL POLE.

PLUS'
2. 5-FT EITHER SIDE OF LINE PERPENDICULAR

TO CENTERllN[ DESCRIBED .ABOVE. TO
POINT ON EAST PROP LINE l1B-fT NORTH OF
EAST PROP CORNER LOCATED JUST NORTH
or EX$T STEEL POLE.

PlUS:
3. EAST 10-FT OF THE 145-FT SOUTH OF

THE WEST PROPERTY CORNER LOCATED
JUST NORTH OF [XST STEEL POLE.

NEw UC CI6l£
IN 1214" COfIDUITS

1-19-10
SR 529 EBEY SLOUGH BRIDGE REPL

MIKE KRETSCH
SNOPUD

425-783-5111
mjkretschCllsnopud.com

EXST R-O-W
LINE

NEW UG CABLE
IN (2) 4" CONDUITS

NEW OHWIRE'- 1..

STEEL POLE DETAIL

'O~FT WIDE.
5-FT EITHER SIDE

OF CENTERLINE

NEW UG CABLE
IN <2> 4" CONDUITS

EXSll~EO-W ----_lJ

MARYSVILLE
(J'

N
LO

a:
"1" (f)
N

[X$T R-()-W
LII<[_---<~_.

P€W OH wlR£-__-J..I J

1ST STREET

EllST R-C-W
LINE --4-L'-'

• EhC or lO·n WID( [ASOIENT 
OH I UC (AS(WENT

TO BE 5-FT Em£R SlOE
OF C[NT(RLINE

or (XISTING POLE

I I I

EllST R-O-W
LINE -------.

Ouol'IM:NW
S.cI:JJ
IWP:.30
RanlJ4: 5

1
'i'"

5-Flf- HEW OH wlRt-__-lltJ
'" CENSI[£

POlE

WEST' EAST ------ EXSI
PROP COfU£RS STEEL

POlE

EASEMENT AREA:
1. 5-fT EITHER SIDE Of CENTERLINE

BETWEEN EXST POlE AT NORTH END Of
EASEl.AENT 8. EXST STEEL POLE.

PLUS:
2. 5-F'T EITHER SIDE Of LINE PERPENDICULAR

TO CENTERLINE DESCRIBED .ABOVE, TO
POINT ON EAST PROP LINE 118-fT NORTH OF
EAST PROP CORNER LOCATED JUST NORTH
Of nSf STEEL POLE.

PlUS:
3. EAST 10-FT OF THE 145-FT SOUTH OF

THE WEST PROPERTY CORNER LOCATED
JUST NORTH OF [XST STEEL POLE.



IEXHIBIT "A"I 

1ST STREET 

2-00B 

, ., 
~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~. 
2-010 __-111 

tIT-.. I 1':-:-

WT~"""--LLLJ /I 

0
N 
ID 

a: 
~ UJ 

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO.1 OF 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY· EVERETT, WA 

FORM 1024l Rev. 2197 

APN ~Q 0>33 002. Oofo 0", q..J 
~o o5~3 002. 010 "" 

PrN. NWY+ ~E'C:. 33 (30 'oS) 

Drawn Date 

2-1..:~ -/0 

Approved Drawing 

%&/ 3 ,1$ ,01 

Item 7 - 5

 
DRAFT

IEXHIBIT "A" I

1ST STREET

2-005

-_._-..........
, .,

\
I
I
I
I
I,
I
I
I
I

~.
2-010 __-1/1

tIT-.. t 1',",--

WT~"""'--LLLJ 11

a
N
LO

a:
~ [f)

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO.1 OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY· EVERETT, WA

FOAM 10241 Aev. 2197

APN e>Q 0>33 002.. Oofo 0", q..J
!.o 05'~3 Ooz. 010 "'"

PrN. NWY'-I- $E'c.33 (30 'oS)

Approved Drawing

%&/3.'$ ,01

Drawn

IEXHIBIT "A" I

1ST STREET

2-005

-_._-..........
, .,

\
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

~.

2- 010 --_-H/

Irr-.. / 1''"'---
WTu.I:......--LLL J 11

a
N
lD

a:
~ [f)

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO.1 OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY· EVERETT, WA

FOAM 10241 Aev. 2197

APN ~Q 0>33 002.. Oofo 0", q..J
!.o 05':';3 Ooz. 010 "'"

PrN. NWY'-I- $6c.33 (30 -oS)
Nerr'To
ScAI,...~

Drawn Date

2-1.:5:-IO

Approved Drawing

%&/3.'$ ,01



C I T Y   O F   M A R Y S V I L L E 
Marysville, Washington 

 
RESOLUTION  NO. ____ 

 
RESOLUTION URGING THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE TO SELECT 

THE BOEING COMPANY TO BUILD THE NEXT MID-AIR REFUELING TANKER  
 

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Defense has begun the process to procure the Air Force’s next 
mid-air refueling tanker; and 
 
WHEREAS, Boeing and Airbus are anticipated to be the competitors to build that tanker; and 
 
WHEREAS, that contract could be worth $35 billion; and 
  
WHEREAS, the U.S. economy is currently struggling through a recession of historic magnitude; and 
 
WHEREAS, unemployment nationally and in Washington State remains around 10 percent; and 
 
WHEREAS, U.S. taxpayers deserve the best tanker at the least cost; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Boeing Company has a history of producing successful tankers for the U.S. Air Force and 
other countries’ air forces; and 
 
WHEREAS, Boeing can deliver a better aircraft more quickly to our soldiers, sailors and airmen; and 
 
WHEREAS, Boeing will build its tankers in Everett, Washington at a proven plant, with a highly skilled and 
dedicated regional workforce that has a tradition of building the best airplanes in the world; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Seattle metropolitan statistical area has the highest concentration of aerospace jobs in the 
world; and 
 
WHEREAS, Seattle and the Puget Sound region is home to the vast majority of Boeing’s more than 75,000 
workers; and 
 
WHEREAS, each job at Boeing supports nearly three additional jobs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Aerospace workers earn an average of more than $50,000 a year – 60 percent higher than the 
average for all private sector industries; and 
 
WHEREAS, most aerospace companies are relatively small businesses – many with five to 50 employees; and 
 
WHEREAS, approximately $5.4 billion is paid in annual wages to aerospace workers – 5 percent of all wages 
paid in the state; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Marysville City Council values these jobs and the people who hold them, and will make it a 
priority to ensure Washington and the Puget Sound region remains the best place to design, build, and market 
commercial airplanes; and 
 
WHEREAS, our national security interests are not served by sending this valuable and strategic program 
overseas; and 
 

Item 8 - 1



WHEREAS, Airbus has a majority of their workers in Europe, and by their own admission would only do the 
finishing work for a tanker in the U.S. – that’s as little as 5 percent; and 
 
WHEREAS, awarding the contract to Boeing can create or retain 40,000 to 50,000 American jobs at a time in 
history when we desperately need them; and 
 
WHEREAS, U.S. taxpayers are not served by buying tankers from both Boeing and Airbus in this competition,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor of the City of Marysville, the City Council 
concurring, that the U.S. Department of Defense should select Boeing over Airbus to build the next mid-air 
refueling tanker; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the U.S. Department of Defense should not split the contract between 
the two competitors; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT copies of this Resolution be immediately transmitted by the City Clerk 
to Boeing Corporate Offices in Chicago, Boeing Commercial Airplanes in Seattle, the International Association 
of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, and the Society of Professional Engineering Employees in Aerospace. 
 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Marysville this _____ day of March, 2010. 
 
 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
 
  
DENNIS L. KENDALL, Mayor   
 
       
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
TRACY JEFFRIES, Asst. Administrative Service Director 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
GRANT K. WEED, City Attorney 

Item 8 - 2



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

C"lty COUnCI·IMeetmg Date: March 22, 2010 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing 
Project - Condemnation Ordinance 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business 

APPROVED BY: ~ 

I~ 
PREPARED BY: 
Patrick Gruenhagen, Project Manager 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Ordinance and Exhibit "A" Legal Descriptions 

• Excerpt from Washington Administrative Code 
MAYOR CAO 

BUDGET CODE: 
30500030.563000 R0604 

AMOUNT: 
N/A 

DESCRIPTION: 

The City of Marysville and its agents will soon begin the property acquisition phase for the 
Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street Overcrossing Project - for the purposes of 
constructing a new east-west crossing of Interstate 5 at 156th Street NE. 

Fair market value compensation will be offered to the property owners in accordance with 
recently-completed appraisals. If the City and the property owners cannot reach a mutually 
agreeable settlement, the enclosed ordinance will allow the City to exercise eminent domain 
for the acquisition of property through condemnation proceedings. Purchase of property 
under this framework is also of substantial benefit to property owners, as the compensation 
they receive for the transfer of property to the City will not be subject to real estate excise 
tax. As the attached WAC 458-61A-206 states: 

"Transfers ofreal property to a governmental entity under an imminent threat ofthe 
exercise ofeminent domain, a court judgment or settlement with a government entity based 

upon a claim ofinverse condemnation, or as a result ofthe actual exercise ofeminent 
domain, are not subject to the real estate excise tax. " 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to approve the Ordinance 
authorizing the condemnation, appropriation, taking, and damaging of land and other 
property for construction of the Lakewood Triangle Access / 156th Street 
Overcrossing Project. 

COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 9 - 1

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

D'IMC" Clty OUnCI eetmg ate: March 22, 2010
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Lakewood Triangle Access I 156th Street Overcrossing New Business
Project - Condemnation Ordinance
PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:~
Patrick Gruenhagen, Project Manager

l~
ATTACHMENTS:

• Ordinance and Exhibit "A" Legal Descriptions
MAYOR CAO

• Excerpt from Washington Administrative Code

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:
30500030.563000 R0604 N/A

DESCRIPTION:

The City of Marysville and its agents will soon begin the property acquisition phase for the
Lakewood Triangle Access I 156th Street Overcrossing Project - for the purposes of
constructing a new east-west crossing of Interstate 5 at 156th Street NE.

Fair market value compensation will be offered to the property owners in accordance with
recently-completed appraisals. If the City and the property owners cannot reach a mutually
agreeable settlement, the enclosed ordinance will allow the City to exercise eminent domain
for the acquisition of property through condemnation proceedings. Purchase of property
under this framework is also of substantial benefit to property owners, as the compensation
they receive for the transfer of property to the City will not be subject to real estate excise
tax. As the attached WAC 458-61A-206 states:

"Transfers ofreal property to a governmental entity under an imminent threat ofthe
exercise ofeminent domain, a court judgment or settlement with a government entity based

upon a claim ofinverse condemnation, or as a result ofthe actual exercise ofeminent
domain, are not subject to the real estate excise tax. "

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to approve the Ordinance
authorizing the condemnation, appropriation, taking, and damaging of land and other
property for construction of the Lakewood Triangle Access I 156th Street
Overcrossing Project.

COUNCIL ACTION:

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

D'IMC" Clty OUnCI eetmg ate: March 22, 2010
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Lakewood Triangle Access Il56th Street Overcrossing New Business
Project - Condemnation Ordinance
PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:~
Patrick Gruenhagen, Project Manager

l~
ATTACHMENTS:

• Ordinance and Exhibit "A" Legal Descriptions
MAYOR CAO

• Excerpt from Washington Administrative Code

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:
30500030.563000 R0604 N/A

DESCRIPTION:

The City of Marysville and its agents will soon begin the property acquisition phase for the
Lakewood Triangle Access I 156th Street Overcrossing Project - for the purposes of
constructing a new east-west crossing of Interstate 5 at 156th Street NE.

Fair market value compensation will be offered to the property owners in accordance with
recently-completed appraisals. If the City and the property owners cannot reach a mutually
agreeable settlement, the enclosed ordinance will allow the City to exercise eminent domain
for the acquisition of property through condemnation proceedings. Purchase of property
under this framework is also of substantial benefit to property owners, as the compensation
they receive for the transfer of property to the City will not be subject to real estate excise
tax. As the attached WAC 458-61A-206 states:

"Transfers ofreal property to a governmental entity under an imminent threat ofthe
exercise ofeminent domain, a court judgment or settlement with a government entity based

upon a claim ofinverse condemnation, or as a result ofthe actual exercise ofeminent
domain, are not subject to the real estate excise tax. "

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to approve the Ordinance
authorizing the condemnation, appropriation, taking, and damaging of land and other
property for construction of the Lakewood Triangle Access I 156th Street
Overcrossing Project.

COUNCIL ACTION:



CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
Marysville, Washington
 

ORDINANCE NO. _ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 
AUTHORIZING THE CONDEMNATION, APPROPRIATION, TAKING, 
DAMAGING AND ACQUISITION OF LAND AND OTHER PROPERTY FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING AN 1-5 OVERCROSSING AT 156TH STREET 
N.E. AND ASSOCIATED STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville (hereinafter the "City") finds as 
follows: 

1. Development of the Interstate 5 corridor has resulted in an increase in traffic into and 
out of the triangle bounded on the North by lnnd Street NE (SR 531), on the east by Interstate 5 and 
on the West by the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad line (the "Lakewood Triangle"). 

2. Congestion resulting from increased traffic is slowing emergency response to the 
Lakewood Triangle and hindering further development of the Triangle. 

3. Public safety, convenience, use and necessity demand the construction of an 
overcrossing ofI-5 at 156th Street N.E. and associated street improvements and realignment to 
provide congestion relief to the Lakewood Triangle. 

4. The City has conducted engineering studies and has determined that it will be 
necessary to acquire fee interests in property and easements for the overcrossing project as more 
specifically described in EXHIBIT"A," attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 

5. The entire cost of the acquisition provided by this ordinance shall be paid by the 
following funds of the City: 

Fund No. 305 (GMA-Street) 

or such other general funds of the City as may be provided by law; PROVIDED, if general fund 
sources are inadequate to pay for the improvements, special assessments as established under 
Chapters 8.12 and 35.44 RCW may be assessed to pay for the improvements in accordance with the 
procedures set out in those Chapters. 

6. The City and some property owners may be unable to agree upon the compensation 
to be paid for the EXHIBIT "A" property and easements. 

7. The City has authority pursuant to RCW 8.12 to acquire, if necessary, title to real 
property for public purposes. 

8. Notice of this action has been duly given as required by RCW 8.25.290. 

M-10-032 Lakewood Crossing/Ordinance 3.4.10 

Item 9 - 2

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
Marysville, Washington

ORDINANCE NO. _

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON
AUTHORIZING THE CONDEMNATION, APPROPRIATION, TAKING,
DAMAGING AND ACQUISITION OF LAND AND OTHER PROPERTY FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING AN 1-5 OVERCROSSING AT 156TH STREET
N.E. AND ASSOCIATED STREET IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville (hereinafter the "City") finds as
follows:

1. Development of the Interstate 5 corridor has resulted in an increase in traffic into and
out of the triangle bounded on the North by 172nd Street NE (SR 531), on the east by Interstate 5 and
on the West by the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad line (the "Lakewood Triangle").

2. Congestion resulting from increased traffic is slowing emergency response to the
Lakewood Triangle and hindering further development of the Triangle.

3. Public safety, convenience, use and necessity demand the construction of an
overcrossing ofI-5 at 156th Street N.E. and associated street improvements and realignment to
provide congestion relief to the Lakewood Triangle.

4. The City has conducted engineering studies and has determined that it will be
necessary to acquire fee interests in property and easements for the overcrossing project as more
specifically described in EXHIBIT"A," attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

5. The entire cost of the acquisition provided by this ordinance shall be paid by the
following funds of the City:

Fund No. 305 (GMA-Street)

or such other general funds of the City as may be provided by law; PROVIDED, if general fund
sources are inadequate to pay for the improvements, special assessments as established under
Chapters 8.12 and 35.44 RCW may be assessed to pay for the improvements in accordance with the
procedures set out in those Chapters.

6. The City and some property owners may be unable to agree upon the compensation
to be paid for the EXHIBIT "A" property and easements.

7. The City has authority pursuant to RCW 8.12 to acquire, if necessary, title to real
property for public purposes.

8. Notice of this action has been duly given as required by RCW 8.25.290.

M-10-032 Lakewood Crossing/Ordinance 3.4.10

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
Marysville, Washington

ORDINANCE NO. _

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON
AUTHORIZING THE CONDEMNATION, APPROPRIATION, TAKING,
DAMAGING AND ACQUISITION OF LAND AND OTHER PROPERTY FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING AN 1-5 OVERCROSSING AT 156TH STREET
N.E. AND ASSOCIATED STREET IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville (hereinafter the "City") finds as
follows:

1. Development of the Interstate 5 corridor has resulted in an increase in traffic into and
out of the triangle bounded on the North by 172nd Street NE (SR 531), on the east by Interstate 5 and
on the West by the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad line (the "Lakewood Triangle").

2. Congestion resulting from increased traffic is slowing emergency response to the
Lakewood Triangle and hindering further development of the Triangle.

3. Public safety, convenience, use and necessity demand the construction of an
overcrossing ofI-5 at 156th Street N.E. and associated street improvements and realignment to
provide congestion relief to the Lakewood Triangle.

4. The City has conducted engineering studies and has determined that it will be
necessary to acquire fee interests in property and easements for the overcrossing project as more
specifically described in EXHIBIT"A," attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

5. The entire cost of the acquisition provided by this ordinance shall be paid by the
following funds of the City:

Fund No. 305 (GMA-Street)

or such other general funds of the City as may be provided by law; PROVIDED, if general fund
sources are inadequate to pay for the improvements, special assessments as established under
Chapters 8.12 and 35.44 RCW may be assessed to pay for the improvements in accordance with the
procedures set out in those Chapters.

6. The City and some property owners may be unable to agree upon the compensation
to be paid for the EXHIBIT "A" property and easements.

7. The City has authority pursuant to RCW 8.12 to acquire, if necessary, title to real
property for public purposes.

8. Notice of this action has been duly given as required by RCW 8.25.290.

M-10-032 Lakewood Crossing/Ordinance 3.4.10



-------

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City is hereby authorized to condemn, appropriate, take, damage and acquire the 
real property described in EXHIBIT"A" attached hereto. 

2. The use of the property described in EXHIBIT "A" is for constructing an 1-5 
overcrossing at 156th Street N.E. and associated street improvements and realignment. 

3. All lands, rights, privileges and other property lying within the limits of the land 
described in EXHIBIT"A" are hereby condemned, appropriated, taken and damaged for the 
purpose of constructing an 1-5 overcrossing at 156th Street N.E. and associated street improvements 
and realignment. All lands, rights, privileges and other properties are to be taken, damaged and 
appropriated only after just compensation has been made, or paid into the court for the owners 
thereof in the manner provided by law. 

4. The cost of the acquisition provided for by this ordinance shall be paid by the 
following funds of the City: 

Fund No. 305 (GMA-Street) 

or such other general funds of the City as may be provided by law; PROVIDED, if general fund 
sources are inadequate to pay for the improvements, special assessments as established under 
Chapters 8.12 and 35.44 RCW may be assessed to pay for the improvements in accordance with the 
procedures set out in those Chapters. 

5. The City's attorneys should be and hereby are authorized and directed to begin and 
prosecute the actions and proceedings in a manner provided by law to carry out the provisions of this 
ordinance, and to enter into settlements to mitigate damages. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this 22nd day of March, 2010. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

By _ 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

By _ 
CLERK 

Approved as to form: 

By _ 
CITY ATTORNEY 

Date of Publication: 

Effective Date (5 days after publication): _ 

M-10-032 Lakewood Crossing/Ordinance 3.4.10 2 

Item 9 - 3

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE,
WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. The City is hereby authorized to condemn, appropriate, take, damage and acquire the
real property described in EXHIBIT"A" attached hereto.

2. The use of the property described in EXHIBIT"A" is for constructing an 1-5
overcrossing at 156th Street N.E. and associated street improvements and realignment.

3. All lands, rights, privileges and other property lying within the limits of the land
described in EXHIBIT"A" are hereby condemned, appropriated, taken and damaged for the
purpose of constructing an 1-5 overcrossing at 156th Street N.E. and associated street improvements
and realignment. All lands, rights, privileges and other properties are to be taken, damaged and
appropriated only after just compensation has been made, or paid into the court for the owners
thereof in the manner provided by law.

4. The cost of the acquisition provided for by this ordinance shall be paid by the
following funds of the City:

Fund No. 305 (GMA-Street)

or such other general funds of the City as may be provided by law; PROVIDED, if general fund
sources are inadequate to pay for the improvements, special assessments as established under
Chapters 8.12 and 35.44 RCW may be assessed to pay for the improvements in accordance with the
procedures set out in those Chapters.

5. The City's attorneys should be and hereby are authorized and directed to begin and
prosecute the actions and proceedings in a manner provided by law to carry out the provisions of this
ordinance, and to enter into settlements to mitigate damages.

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this 22nd day of March, 2010.

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

By _
MAYOR

ATTEST:

By _
CLERK

Approved as to form:

By _
CITY ATTORNEY

Date of Publication: -------

Effective Date (5 days after publication): _

M-10-032 Lakewood Crossing/Ordinance 3.4.10 2

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE,
WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. The City is hereby authorized to condemn, appropriate, take, damage and acquire the
real property described in EXHIBIT"A" attached hereto.

2. The use of the property described in EXHIBIT "A" is for constructing an 1-5
overcrossing at 156th Street N.B. and associated street improvements and realignment.

3. All lands, rights, privileges and other property lying within the limits ofthe land
described in EXHIBIT"A" are hereby condemned, appropriated, taken and damaged for the
purpose of constructing an 1-5 overcrossing at 156th Street N.E. and associated street improvements
and realignment. All lands, rights, privileges and other properties are to be taken, damaged and
appropriated only after just compensation has been made, or paid into the court for the owners
thereof in the manner provided by law.

4. The cost of the acquisition provided for by this ordinance shall be paid by the
following funds of the City:

Fund No. 305 (GMA-Street)

or such other general funds of the City as may be provided by law; PROVIDED, if general fund
sources are inadequate to pay for the improvements, special assessments as established under
Chapters 8.12 and 35.44 RCW may be assessed to pay for the improvements in accordance with the
procedures set out in those Chapters.

5. The City's attorneys should be and hereby are authorized and directed to begin and
prosecute the actions and proceedings in a manner provided by law to carry out the provisions of this
ordinance, and to enter into settlements to mitigate damages.

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this 22nd day of March, 2010.

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

By _
MAYOR

ATTEST:

By _
CLERK

Approved as to form:

By _
CITY ATTORNEY

Date of Publication: -------

Effective Date (5 days after publication): _

M-10-032 Lakewood Crossing/Ordinance 3.4.10 2



EXHIBIT A
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS OF
 

ACQUISITIONS AND EASEMENTS
 

Item 9 - 4

EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS OF

ACQUISITIONS AND EASEMENTS

EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS OF

ACQUISITIONS AND EASEMENTS



·- -----.--..-. --..-.--.-.-..---- --.- -..-_ _.--..-'--..-.. --- -_·------1
 

EXHIBIT A 

PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVll,LE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401300
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 101
 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA 

THAT PORnON OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A" LYlNG SOUTHERLY OF THE 
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE: 

CO:rvfMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED 
ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE 
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 24.39 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF 
SAID LINE; THENCE NORTH 03 °11'17" WEST NORMAL WITH SAID MARGIN 7.02 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 84°39'33" EAST 287.71 FEET; THENCE NORTH 39°39'33" EAST 14.78 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 86°49'58" EAST 6.02 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND THE 
TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE FROM WHICH THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 
PARCEL 'A' BEARS SOUTH 03°10'02" EAST 28.66 FEET DISTANT. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3,978 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 'D' AS ADJUSTED BY SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE 
ADJUSTMENT NO. 176-93, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9603180552, RECORDS OF 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF 
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF 
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASI-llNGTON IN 
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WlTH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; 
THENCE SOUTH 06°23'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE 
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST 
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO 
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A 
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE 

Page 1 of2 

A-I
 

Item 9 - 5

........---- -.--.- _ _ - - _·······---1

EXHIBIT A

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401300

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 101
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORnON OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A" LYlNG SOUTHERLY OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 24.39 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF
SAID LINE; THENCE NORTH 03°11' 17" WEST NORMAL WITH SAID MARGIN 7.02 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 84°39'33" EAST 287.71 FEET; THENCE NORTH 39°39'33" EAST 14.78 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 86°49'58" EAST 6.02 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND THE
TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE FROM WHICH THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
PARCEL 'A' BEARS SOUTH 03°10'02" EAST 28.66 FEET DISTANT.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3,978 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL"A"

THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 'D' AS ADJUSTED BY SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT NO. 176-93, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9603180552, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASIDNGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE

Page 1 of2

A-I

., ---- -.- -.--.-.-..--.- - _ _ "-"'" '.-" ·····_·----1

EXHIBIT A

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401300

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 101
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORnON OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A" LYlNG SOUTHERLY OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 24.39 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF
SAID LINE; THENCE NORTH 03°11' 17" WEST NORMAL WITH SAID MARGIN 7.02 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 84°39'33" EAST 287.71 FEET; THENCE NORTH 39°39'33" EAST 14.78 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 86°49'58" EAST 6.02 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND THE
TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE FROM WHICH THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
PARCEL 'A' BEARS SOUTH 03°10'02" EAST 28.66 FEET DISTANT.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3,978 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL"A"

THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 'D' AS ADJUSTED BY SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT NO. 176-93, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9603180552, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASIDNGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE

Page 1 of2

A-I



SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST 
BElNG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE 
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPT THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET THEREOF; 

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF MARYSVilLE RECORDED UNDER 
RECORDING NO. 200911100595, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED 
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 2 of 2 

A-2
 

Item 9 - 6

SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPT THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET THEREOF;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF MARYSVilLE RECORDED UNDER
RECORDING NO. 200911100595, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of 2

A-2

SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPT THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET THEREOF;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF MARYSVilLE RECORDED UNDER
RECORDING NO. 200911100595, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of 2

A-2



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVll.,LE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401300
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 101
 
SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

SLOPE EASEMENT AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A" LYING SOUTHERLY AND 
EASTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE: 

COl'vfMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED 
ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TII STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE 
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 24.39 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF 
SAID LINE; THENCE NORTH 03°11 '17" WEST NORMAL WITH SAID MARGIN 7.02 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 84°39'33" EAST 287.71 FEET; THENCE NORTH 39°39'33" EAST 14.78 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 03°18'43" WEST 980.99 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND 
THE TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE FROM WHICH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 
PARCEL 'A' BEARS NORTH 87°08'43" EAST 8.50 FEET DISTANT.. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 11.100 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 'D' AS ADJUSTED BY SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE 
ADJUSTMENT NO. 176-93, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9603180552, RECORDS OF 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF 
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF 
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN 
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; 
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE 
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WIDCH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST 
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO 
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A 
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

Page 1 of2 

A-3
 

Item 9 - 7

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVll,LE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401300

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 101
SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

SLOPE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A" LYING SOUTHERLY AND
EASTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TII STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 24.39 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF
SAID LINE; THENCE NORTH 03°11' 17" WEST NORMAL WITH SAID MARGIN 7.02 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 84°39'33" EAST 287.71 FEET; THENCE NORTH 39°39'33" EAST 14.78 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 03°18'43" WEST 980.99 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND
THE TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE FROM WHICH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
PARCEL 'A' BEARS NORTH 87°08'43" EAST 8.50 FEET DISTANT..

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 11,100 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 'D' AS ADJUSTED BY SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT NO. 176-93, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9603180552, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF

Page 1 of2

A-3

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVll,LE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401300

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 101
SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

SLOPE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A" LYING SOUTHERLY AND
EASTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'N, SAID CORNER SITUATED
ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TII STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 24.39 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF
SAID LINE; THENCE NORTH 03°11 '17" WEST NORMAL WITH SAID MARGIN 7.02 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 84°39'33" EAST 287.71 FEET; THENCE NORTH 39°39'33" EAST 14.78 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 03°18'43" WEST 980.99 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND
THE TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE FROM WHICH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID
PARCEL 'A' BEARS NORTH 87°08'43" EAST 8.50 FEET DISTANT..

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 11,100 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THAT PORTION OF PARCEL 'D' AS ADJUSTED BY SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT NO. 176-93, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9603180552, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHlNGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF

Page 1 of2

A-3



BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST 
BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE 
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPT THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET THEREOF; 

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE RECORDED UNDER 
RECORDING 1'10.200911100595, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED 
UNDER RECORDING 1'10.200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 2 of2 

A-4 

Item 9 - 8

BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPT THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET THEREOF;

EXCEPT TRAT PORTION CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE RECORDED UNDER
RECORDING NO. 200911100595, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL I OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-4

BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPT THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET THEREOF;

EXCEPT TRAT PORTION CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE RECORDED UNDER
RECORDING NO. 200911100595, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-4



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
 
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION
 

FEE ACQUISITION AREA 

TIIAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING SOUTHERLY AND 
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE: 

COMMENCING ATTIffi SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT 
THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET 
NORTHEAST WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE NORTHEAST; 
THENCE NORTH 03°10'02" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 1009.43 FEET TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF 
SAID EASTERLY MARGIN WITH THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF THE TWIN 
LAKES CONNECTOR; THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 
30.28 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE 
SOUTH 29°12'59" WEST 41.60 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 8.00 FEET OF SAID 
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 03°10'02" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 894.13 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 32°06'30" EAST 79.97 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 10.00 FEET OF SAID 
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 265.36 FEET TO THE 
BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 970.00 FEET; 
THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
02°51 '45" A DISTANCE OF 48.46 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE 
NORTH 83°56'58" EAST 250.41 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE 
SOUTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID 
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A POINT
 
OF TANCENCY AND TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 25.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A';
 
THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 84.64 FEET TO THE WESTERLY
 
RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
 
DESCRIBED LINE.
 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 21,119 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

THOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION 
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE 
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE 

Page 1 of3 

A-5
 

Item 9 - 9

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVfi,LE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRlPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

TIIAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING SOUTHERLY AND
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING ATTIIE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET
NORTHEAST WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE NORTHEAST;
THENCE NORTH 03 °1 0'02" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 1009.43 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF
SAID EASTERLY MARGIN WITH THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF THE TWIN
LAKES CONNECTOR; THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN
30.28 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE
SOUTH 29°12'59" WEST 41.60 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 8.00 FEET OF SAlD
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 03°10'02" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 894.13 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 32°06'30" EAST 79.97 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 10.00 FEET OF SAID
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 265.36 FEET TO THE
BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 970.00 FEET;
THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
02°51 '45" A DISTANCE OF 48.46 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE
NORTH 83°56'58" EAST 250.41 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVB TO THE
SOUTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVB THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A POINT
OF TANCENCY AND TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 25.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A';
THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 84.64 FEET TO THE WESTERLY
RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
DESCRIBED LINE.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 21,119 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

THOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVlT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE

Page 1 on

A-5

-------------_..__.__ .. --_ - - -

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVll,LE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRlPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

TIIAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING SOUTHERLY AND
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING ATlHE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET
NORTHEAST WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE NORTHEAST;
THENCE NORTH 03 °1 0'02" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 1009.43 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF
SAID EASTERLY MARGIN WITH THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF THE TWIN
LAKES CONNECTOR; THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN
30.28 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE
SOUTH 29°12'59" WEST 41.60 FEET TO TIIE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 8.00 FEET OF SAID
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 03°10'02" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 894.13 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 32°06'30" EAST 79.97 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 10.00 FEET OF SAID
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 265.36 FEET TO THE
BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVB TO THE NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 970.00 FEET;
THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
02°51 '45" A DISTANCE OF 48.46 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE
NORTH 83°56'58" EAST 250.41 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE
SOUTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51 '45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A POINT
OF TANCENCY AND TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 25.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A';
THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 84.64 FEET TO THE WESTERLY
RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
DESCRIBED LINE.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 21,119 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

THOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE

Page 1 00

A-5

-------------_._-_.__ -- --_ - _..- .. ".



SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 
29, TOWNSI-llP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF 
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF 
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN 
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; 
THENCE SOUTH 06°23'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE 
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST 
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND 
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" 
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38,01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 
600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID 
SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO 
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO 
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
 
ADJUSTMENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
 
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D' , LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF 
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH 
LlNE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF 
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN 
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; 
THENCE SOUTH 06OZ3'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE 
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST 
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO 
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A 
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING soum 86°30'00" WEST 450.014 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST 

Page 2 of3 

A-6 

----------_..._...... Item 9 - 10

SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASffiNGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58"
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST
600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST ro08.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID
SUBDNISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D' , LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LlNE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIAnON ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06OZ3 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING soum 86°30'00" WEST 450.014 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST

Page 2 of3

A-6

----------_..._..... -

SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
29, TOWNSI-llP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRlATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58"
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST
600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID
SUBDNISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D' , LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LlNE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRlAnON ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06OZ3 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POlNT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING soum 86°30'00" WEST 450.014 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST

Page 2 of3

A-6

----------_..._.....



BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE 
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE IF SAID 
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED 
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 3 of3 

A-7 

------_._-_ .. _- .. _..... . _ . Item 9 - 11

BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGlN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE IF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LlNE 1008.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTN1ENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 3 of3

A-7

------_..__ _ -..... . _ .

BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGlN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE IF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTtvlliNT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 3 of3

A-7

------_..__ _ -..... . _ .



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 

. FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA 

THAT PORTlON OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE 
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE: 

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT 
THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET 
NORTHEAST WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE NORTHEAST; 
THENCE NORTH 03°10'02" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 36.99 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE AND TO A POINT TO BE KNOWN HEREINAFTER AS 
POINT 'X' ; THENCE NORTH 86°47' 16" EAST 746.48 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY 
MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE. 
EXCEPT THAT PORTION LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE: 

BEGINNING AT THE AFORESAID POINT 'X'; THENCE NORTH 86°47'16" EAST 31.77 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 32°06'30" EAST 30.85 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH lO.OO FEET 
OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 265.36 FEET 
TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 
970.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL
 
ANGLE OF 02°51 '45" A DISTANCE OF 48.46 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE
 
NORTH 83°56'58" EAST 250.41 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVB TO THE
 
SOUTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
 
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A POINT
 
OF TANCENCY AND TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 25.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A';
 
THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 84.64 FEET TO THE WESTERLY
 
RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
 
DESCRIBED LINE.
 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 15,306 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

THOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION 
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE 
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE 

Page 100 

A-8 

-------------- _.._ _....•....., 

Item 9 - 12

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106

. FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTlON OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET
NORTHEAST WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE NORTHEAST;
THENCE NORTH 03°10'02" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 36.99 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE AND TO A POINT TO BE KNOWN HEREINAFTER AS
POINT 'X' ; THENCE NORTH 86°47'16" EAST 746.48 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY
MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND THE TERMJNUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE.
EXCEPT THAT PORTION LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE AFORESAID POINT 'X'; THENCE NORTH 86°47'16" EAST 31.77 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 32°06'30" EAST 30.85 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 10.00 FEET
OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 265.36 FEET
TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF
970.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 02°51 '45" A DISTANCE OF 48.46 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE
NORTH 83°56'58" EAST 250.41 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVB TO THE
SOUTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A POINT
OF TANCENCY AND TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 25.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A';
THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 84.64 FEET TO THE WESTERLY
RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
DESCRIBED LINE.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 15,306 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE

Page 10f3

A-8

-------------- _.._ _ _ , .

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106

. FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET
NORTHEAST WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE NORTHEAST;
THENCE NORTH 03 °1 0'02" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 36.99 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE AND TO A POINT TO BE KNOWN HEREINAFTER AS
POINT 'X'; THENCE NORTH 86°47'16" EAST 746.48 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY
MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND THE TERMJNUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE.
EXCEPT THAT PORTION LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE AFORESAID POINT 'X'; THENCE NORTH 86°47'16" EAST 31.77 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 32°06'30" EAST 30.85 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 10.00 FEET
OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 265.36 FEET
TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF
970.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 02°51 '45" A DISTANCE OF 48.46 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE
NORTH 83°56'58" EAST 250.41 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVB TO THE
SOUTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A POINT
OF TANCENCY AND TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 25.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A';
THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 84.64 FEET TO THE WESTERLY
RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
DESCRIBED LINE.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 15,306 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE

Page 10f3

A-8

-------------- _._ _ _ , .



SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 
29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF 
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF 
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17,1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN 
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; 
THENCE SOUTH 06°23'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE 
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST 
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND 
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" 
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 
600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID 
SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO 
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO 
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
 
ADJUST.MENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
 
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D', LEGALLY DESCRlBED AS FOLLOWS:
 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF 
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF 
APPROPRIAnON ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASIDNGTON IN 
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; 
THENCE SOUTiI 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE 
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST 
25.00 FEET DISTANT; TIIENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO 
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A 
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST 

Page 2 of3 

A-9 

Item 9 - 13

SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
29, TOWNSIDP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRlBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF TRAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17,1957, IN FAVOR of THE STATE OF WASIDNGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO TIIE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58"
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST
600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID
SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41'59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTlvlENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D', LEGALLY DESCRlBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIAnON ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; TIIENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL .AN"GLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST

Page 2 of3

A-9

SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
29, TOWNSIDP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17,1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASIDNGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58"
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST
600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID
SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAlD BOUNDARY 510.19
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTlvlENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D', LEGALLY DESCRlBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTiI 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; TIIENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL .AN"GLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST

Page 2 of3

A-9



BEING THE NORTH LINE OF TIlE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE 
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED 
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 3 of3 

A-IO
 

Item 9 - 14

BEING THE NORm LINE OF TIlE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 3 of3

A-IO

BEING THE NORm LINE OF TIlE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 3 of3

A-IO



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
 
SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

SLOPE EASEMENT AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT TIlE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT 
THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TII STREET 
NORTHEAST WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE NORTHEAST; 
THENCE NORTH 03°10'02" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 1009.43 FEET TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'N, SAID CORNER BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF 
SAID EASTERLY MARGIN WITH THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF THE TWIN 
LAKES CONNECTOR; THENCE NORTII 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 
30.28 FEET TO A POINT TO BE KNOWN HEREINAFTER AS POINT 'X'; THENCE 
SOUTH 29°12'59" WEST 14.16 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 12.00 FEET OF SAID 
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 7.48 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 03°02'20" EAST 
916.11 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°11 '13" EAST 45.91 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86°47'16" EAST 
705.68 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND 
THE TER1VIINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE. EXCEPT THAT PORTION LYING WESTERLY AND 
SOUTHERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE: 

BEGINNING AT THE AFORESAID POINT 'X'; THENCE SOUTH 29°12'59" WEST 41.60 FEET TO 
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 8.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 03°10'02" EAST 
ALONG SAID EAST LINE 894.13 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 32°06'30" EAST 79.97 FEET TO THE 
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 10.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST 
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 265.36 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE 
NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 970.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID 
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 48.46 FEET TO A POINT 
OF TANGENCY; THENCE NORTH 83°56'58" EAST 250.41 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A 
CURVE CONCAVE TO THE sourn HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE EASlERLY 
ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51 '45" A DISTANCE 
OF 51.46 FEET TO A POINT OF TANCENCY AND TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 
25.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 
84.64 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND 
THE TERlv1INUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE. 

CONTAlNTNG AN AREA OF 35,171 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

Page 1 of3 

A-II 

--_.__._-- Item 9 - 15

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

SLOPE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TII STREET
NORTHEAST WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE NORTHEAST;
THENCE NORTH 03°10'02" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 1009.43 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'N, SAID CORNER BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF
SAID EASTERLY MARGIN WITH THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF THE TWIN
LAKES CONNECTOR; THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN
30.28 FEET TO A POINT TO BE KNOWN HEREINAFTER AS POINT 'X'; THENCE
SOUTH 29°12'59" WEST 14.16 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 12.00 FEET OF SAID
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 7.48 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 03°02'20" EAST
916.1 1FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°11 '13" EAST 45.91 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86°47'16" EAST
705.68 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND
THE TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE. EXCEPT THAT PORTION LYING WESTERLY AND
SOUTHERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE AFORESAID POINT 'X'; THENCE SOUTH 29°12'59" WEST 41.60 FEET TO
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 8.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 03°10'02" EAST
ALONG SAID EAST LINE 894.13 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 32°06'30" EAST 79.97 FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 10.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 265.36 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE
NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 970.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 48.46 FEET TO A POINT
OF TANGENCY; THENCE NORTH 83°56'58" EAST 250.41 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A
CURVE CONCAVE TO THE SOUTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY
ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51 '45" A DISTANCE
OF 51.46 FEET TO A POINT OF TANCENCY AND TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH
25.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
84.64 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND
THE TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 35,171 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

Page 1 00

A-II

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

SLOPE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 1S6TII STREET
NORTHEAST WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE NORTHEAST;
THENCE NORTH 03°10'02" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 1009.43 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'N, SAID CORNER BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF
SAID EASTERLY MARGIN WITH THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF THE TWIN
LAKES CONNECTOR; THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN
30.28 FEET TO A POINT TO BE KNOWN HEREINAFTER AS POINT 'X'; THENCE
SOUTH 29°12'59" WEST 14.16 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 12.00 FEET OF SAID
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 7.48 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 03°02'20" EAST
916.1 1FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°11 '13" EAST 45.91 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86°47'16" EAST
705.68 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND
THE TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE. EXCEPT THAT PORTION LYING WESTERLY AND
SOUTHERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE AFORESAID POINT 'X'; THENCE SOUTH 29°12'59" WEST 41.60 FEET TO
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 8.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 03°10'02" EAST
ALONG SAID EAST LINE 894.13 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 32°06'30" EAST 79.97 FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 10.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 265.36 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE
NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 970.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 48.46 FEET TO A POINT
OF TANGENCY; THENCE NORTH 83°56'58" EAST 250.41 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A
CURVE CONCAVE TO THE soum HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY
ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51 '45" A DISTANCE
OF 51.46 FEET TO A POINT OF TANCENCY AND TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH
25.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
84.64 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES BOULEVARD AND
THE TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE.

CONTAlNTNG AN AREA OF 35,171 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

Page 1 00

A-II



PARCEL "A" 

TIIOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION 
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE 
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE 
SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASIDNGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 
29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF 
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF 
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN 
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; 
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE 
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST 
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND 
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" 
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 
600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID 
SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO 
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO 
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
 
ADJUSTMENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
 
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D', LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF 
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTII 
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF 
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASillNGTON IN 
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; 
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE 
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST 
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO 
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTII OF 38.01 FEET TO A 
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 03 °49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST 

Page 2 of3 

A-12
 

Item 9 - 16

PARCEL "A"

rnOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE
SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FrLE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASIDNGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
29, TOWNSHIP 3 I NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58"
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST
600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID
SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D', LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOU11I
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST

Page 2 of3

A-12

PARCEL "A"

mOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE
SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FrLE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASIDNGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
29, TOWNSHIP 3 I NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WIDCH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58"
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST
600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF TIlE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID
SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19
FEET TO TIlE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D', LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE soum
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST

Page 2 of3

A-12



BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAlD SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE 
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAlD MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAlD EAST LINE 1008,57 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED 
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 300 

A-13 

Item 9 - 17

BElNG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008,57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGlNNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 3 of3

A-13

BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008,57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGlNNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 3 of3

A-13



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING 
AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE 
NORTHEAST WITH THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWlN LAKES CONNECTOR; 
THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 30.28 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 
374.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02°51'18" EAST 12.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87°08'42" WEST 
PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN 381.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 29°12'59" EAST 14.16 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 4,534 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

THOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION 
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE 
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE 
SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 
29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COM1V1ENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF 
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF 
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASl:llNGTON IN 
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; 
THENCE SOUTH 06OZ3'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE 
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM wmCH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST 
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND 
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" 
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 

Page 1 of2 

A-14 

Item 9 - 18

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
TEM:PORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING
AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE
NORTHEAST WITH THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES CONNECTOR;
THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 30.28 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN
374.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02°51'18" EAST 12.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87°08'42" WEST
PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN 381.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 29°12'59" EAST 14.16 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 4,534 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE
SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASIDNGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06~3'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58"
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST

Page 1 of2

A-14

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401500

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 102
TEM:PORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTERDESCRlBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER BEING
AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 27TH AVENUE
NORTHEAST WITH THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF TWIN LAKES CONNECTOR;
THENCE NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 30.28 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 87°08'42" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN
374.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02°51'18" EAST 12.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87°08'42" WEST
PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN 381.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 29°12'59" EAST 14.16 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 4,534 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THOSE PORTIONS OF PARCELS 'D' AND 'E' OF THAT EXEMPT 20 ACRE SEGREGATION
ESTABLISHED BY DECLARATION OF SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 9104230242 AND CORRECTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION OF 20 ACRE
SEGREGATION RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 9109130489, RECORDS OF
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., OF SAID COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASIDNGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06OZ3'02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND
WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58"
AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST

Page 1 of2

A-14



600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 
156m STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID 
SUBDfVISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO 
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO 
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE 
ADJUSTMENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF 
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D', LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 

COMIvIENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF 
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF 
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON IN 
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; 
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE 
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WmCH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST 
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO 
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A 
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST 
BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE 
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED 
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 2 of2 

A-I5 

-_._-_.------ -------------...._.. -- -- ._----.... _--Item 9 - 19

600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID
SUBDrvISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D', LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASIDNGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-15

-_._-_.------

600.09 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1008.57 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF
156TH STREET NORTHEAST BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID
SUBDrvISION; THENCE NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 655.00 FEET TO
INTERSECT SAID WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5; THENCE NORTH 04°41 '59" WEST 471.72 FEET TO
STATION FR 365+00AP; THENCE NORTH 06°23'02" WEST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 510.19
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

TOGETHER WITH THE EASTERLY 92.04 FEET OF PARCEL 'D' OF BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT NO. 177-93, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9603180553, RECORDS OF
SAID COUNTY, SAID PARCEL 'D', LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 31.7 FEET OF
THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION, BEING THE SOUTH
LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT DESIGNATED AS 'PARCEL B OF ITEM 2' IN DECREE OF
APPROPRIATION ENTERED JANUARY 17, 1957, IN FAVOR OF THE STATE OF WASIDNGTON IN
SNOHOMISH SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448, WITH THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SR 5;
THENCE SOUTH 06°23 '02" EAST ALONG SAID BOUNDARY 382.42 FEET TO INTERSECT THE
ARC OF A CURVE AT A POINT FROM WHICH THE CENTER LIES SOUTH 83°36'58" WEST
25.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AND WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE TO
THE LEFT THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 87°06'58" AN ARC LENGTH OF 38.01 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 600.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 86°30'00" WEST 450.01 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°49'08" EAST 1011.07 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 86°10'52" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 450.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'D'; THENCE NORTH 03°49'08" EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 1008.57 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 03-005 AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200307155002, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-15

-_._-_.------



._~  _~___.. .._. _._ __ ._ .._, . _._ __ _". _.. ,__. . _ ,," . .. _.0_ ..- -... . ..._~  ~  

I 
I
 PERTEET, INC.
 

PROJECT NO. 27106 , 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

I 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200101100 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 103 
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION 

FEE ACQUISITION AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED ON 
THE SOUTHERLY RlGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TI1 STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE 
SOUTH 03°20'40" WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A', 2.01 FEET TO THE 
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 2.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST 
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 92.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03°11' 17" WEST 2.00 FEET TO SAID 
MARGIN; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 92.44 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAININO AN AREA OF 184 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 
NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., LYING EASTERLY OF THE EASTERLY RlGHT OF WAY LINE OF 
THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD; 

EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR ROAD; 

ALSO EXCEPT THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULR TO AND PARALLEL 
WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SAID SECTION 32; 

ALSO EXCEPT THE SOUTH 392.07 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL 
WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SAID SECTION 32; 

Page 10f2 

A~16 

Item 9 - 20

I

I

PERTEET. INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200101100

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 103
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED ON
THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156m STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE
SOUTH 03°20'40" WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A', 2.01 FEET TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 2.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 92.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03°11'17" WEST 2.00 FEET TO SAID
MARGIN; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 92.44 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING.

CONTAlNING AN AREA OF 184 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31
NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., LYING EASTERLY OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF
THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD;

EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR ROAD;

ALSO EXCEPT THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULR TO AND PARALLEL
WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 32;

ALSO EXCEPT THE SOUTH 392.07 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL
WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 32;

Page 10f2

A~16

I

I

PERTEET. INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200101100

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 103
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED ON
THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156m STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE
SOUTH 03°20'40" WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A', 2.01 FEET TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 2.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 92.21 FEET; THENCENORTH 03°11'17" WEST 2.00 FEET TO SAID
MARGIN; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 92.44 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING.

CONTAlNING AN AREA OF 184 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31
NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., LYING EASTERLY OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF
THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD;

EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR ROAD;

ALSO EXCEPT THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULR TO AND PARALLEL
WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 32;

ALSO EXCEPT THE SOUTH 392.07 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL
WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 32;

Page 10f2

A~16



ALSO EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY, RECORDED UNDER 
AUDITOR'S FILE NillvffiER 200405180927, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 05-127662, AS RECORDED 
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200602140301, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

sit 1\0
 

Page 2 of2 

A-17 

Item 9 - 21

ALSO EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY, RECORDED UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NillvffiER 200405180927, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 05-127662, AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200602140301, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-17

ALSO EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY, RECORDED UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NillvffiER 200405180927, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 05-127662, AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO. 200602140301, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-17



· . - _ _ _..--_ _ -.__ - _ .._ - ._ -._.~- f 

PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200101100
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 103
 
DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRlBED PARCEL "A", LYING NORTHERLY OF THE 
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE: 

BEGINNING ON THE SOUTHERLY RlGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST 
FROM WHICH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A' BEARS NORTH 86°48'43" EAST 
336.75 FEET DISTANT, SAID CORNER SITUATED ON SAID MARGIN; THENCE 
SOUTH 89°48'40" EAST 190.29 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 55°18'09" EAST 15.21; THENCE 
NORTH 87°41 '54" EAST 132.22 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND THE 
TERMNUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE. EXCEPT THAT PORTION DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT SAID NORTHEAST CORNER; THENCE SOUTH 03°20'40" \VEST ALONG THE 
EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL'A', 2.01 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 2.00 FEET OF 
SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE soum 86°48'43" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 92.21 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 03°11 '17" WEST 2.00 FEET TO SAID MARGIN; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST 
ALONG SAID MARGIN 92.44 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3,952 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 
NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., LYING EASTERLY OF THE EASTERLY RlGHT OF WAY LINE OF 
THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD; 

EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR ROAD; 

ALSO EXCEPT THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULR TO AND PARALLEL 
WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SAID SECTION 32; 

ALSO EXCEPT THE SOUTH 392.07 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL 
WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SAID SECTION 32; 

Page 1 of2 

A-18 

Item 9 - 22

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200101100

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 103
DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING NORTHERLY OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
FROM WHICH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A' BEARS NORTH 86°48'43" EAST
336.75 FEET DISTANT, SAID CORNER SITUATED ON SAID MARGIN; THENCE
SOUTH 89°48'40" EAST 190.29 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 55°18'09" EAST 15.21; THENCE
NORTH 87°41 '54" EAST 132.22 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND THE
TERMNUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE. EXCEPT THAT PORnON DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT SAID NORTHEAST CORNER; THENCE SOUTH 03°20'40" \VEST ALONG THE
EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL'A', 2.01 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 2.00 FEET OF
SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 92.21 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 03°11 '17" WEST 2.00 FEET TO SAID MARGIN; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST
ALONG SAID MARGIN 92.44 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3,952 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31
NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., LYING EASTERLY OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF
THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD;

EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR ROAD;

ALSO EXCEPT THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS .MEASURED PERPENDICULR TO AND PARALLEL
WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 32;

ALSO EXCEPT THE SOUTH 392.07 FEET, AS .MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL
WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 32;

Page 10f2

A-18

............- _ __..-.._.--_ _.. "-'---"-"-"-"---'-'-'-'---'~-f

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200101100

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 103
DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING NORTHERLY OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
FROM WHICH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A' BEARS NORTH 86°48'43" EAST
336.75 FEET DISTANT, SAID CORNER SITUATED ON SAID MARGIN; THENCE
SOUTH 89°48'40" EAST 190.29 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 55°18'09" EAST 15.21; THENCE
NORTH 87°41 '54" EAST 132.22 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND THE
TERMNUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE. EXCEPT THAT PORnON DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT SAID NORTHEAST CORNER; THENCE SOUTH 03°20'40" \VEST ALONG THE
EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL'A', 2.01 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 2.00 FEET OF
SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUm: 86°48'43" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 92.21 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 03°11 '17" WEST 2.00 FEET TO SAID MARGIN; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST
ALONG SAID MARGIN 92.44 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3,952 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER AND THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSIllP 31
NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., LYING EASTERLY OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF
THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD;

EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR ROAD;

ALSO EXCEPT THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS .MEASURED PERPENDICULR TO AND PARALLEL
WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 32;

ALSO EXCEPT THE SOUTH 392.07 FEET, AS .MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL
WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 32;

Page 10f2

A-18



I 

...._-.-- _ _ -.- - - ---.- --..- -..- .-.-- -.---.-- ··_·_··_--_······--·-1
 

t
ALSO EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY, RECORDED UNDER 
AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 200405180927, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 05-127662, AS RECORDED 
UNDER RECORDING NO, 200602140301, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 2 of2 

A-19 

Item 9 - 23

...._-.-_..- - --- --.- --"-'" -----.- --..- -.-- --.-- -----.-- --_·__·_··_--_···---·-1

I
l

ALSO EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY, RECORDED UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 200405180927, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 05-127662, AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO, 200602140301, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-19

....__.__.._ ....-...._-_.... -- .....__...... ------......-..-...........- .. -._-....--..._.-- --..·......_----_ ...---·-1

I
l

ALSO EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY, RECORDED UNDER
AUDITOR'S FlLE NUMBER 200405180927, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 05-127662, AS RECORDED
UNDER RECORDING NO, 200602140301, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-19



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUAJRY,2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100300
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 104
 
FEE ACQillSITION DESCRIPTION
 

FEE ACQUISITION AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING NORTHERLY OF THE 
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE: 

BEGINNING ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST 
FROM wmCH THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A' BEARS 
SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST 455.70 FEET DISTANT, SAID CORNER SITUATED ON SAID MARGIN; 
THENCE SOUTH 83°56'58" WEST 174.52 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO 
THE NORTH HAVING A RADIDS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF 
SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A 
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN 
231.11 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL'A" AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
 
DESCRIBED LINE..
 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3,557 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE OF 
SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, TO THE SOUTH LlNE OF THE 
NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE WEST 
LINE OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE 
TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD; 

TOGETHER WITH THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND 
PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD; 

Page 1 of2 

A-20
 

Item 9 - 24

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVll.LE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100300

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 104
FEE ACQillSITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING NORTHERLY OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
FROM wmCH THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A' BEARS
SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST 455.70 FEET DISTANT, SAID CORNER SITUATED ON SAID MARGIN;
THENCE SOUTH 83°56'58" WEST 174.52 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO
THE NORTH HAVING A RADIDS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF
SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN
231.11 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL'A" AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
DESCRIBED LINE..

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3,557 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.,
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE OF
SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE WEST
LINE OF PRIMARY STATE mGHWAY NO.1; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE
TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD;

TOGETHER WITH THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND
PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD;

Page 1 of2

A-20

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVll.LE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100300

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 104
FEE ACQillSITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING NORTHERLY OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
FROM WHICH THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A' BEARS
SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST 455.70 FEET DISTANT, SAID CORNER SITUATED ON SAID MARGIN;
THENCE SOUTH 83°56'58" WEST 174.52 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO
THE NORTH HAVING A RADIDS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF
SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN
231.11 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL'A" AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
DESCRIBED LINE..

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 3,557 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSIllP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.,
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE OF
SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE WEST
LINE OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE
TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD;

TOGETHER WITH THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND
PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD;

Page 1 of2

A-20



ALSO TOGETHER WITH THE NORTH 270.00 FEET OF THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED 
PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH AND EAST LINES OF THE 
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 98-110216, AS 
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 200004130293, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 2 of2 

A-21 

----------------------_.•... 
Item 9 - 25

ALSO TOGETHER WITH THE NORTH 270.00 FEET OF THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED
PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH AND EAST LINES OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 98-110216, AS
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 200004130293, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-21

---------------_._-----_.•...

ALSO TOGETHER WITH THE NORTH 270.00 FEET OF THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED
PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH AND EAST LINES OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 98-110216, AS
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 200004130293, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-21

---------------_._-----_.....



I 

PERTEET, INC.
 
PROJECT NO. 27106 I.
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYS~LE 

TAX PARCEL NUMlJER 31053200100300 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 104
 
SEWER, DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

SEWER, DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT AREA 

THE NORTH 53.00 FEET OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", EXCEPT THAT
 
PORTION LYING NORTHERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:
 

BEGINNING ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST 
FROM WHICH THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A' BEARS 
SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST 455.70 FEET mSTANT, SAID CORNER SITUATED ON SAID MARGIN; 
THENCE SOUTH 83°56'58" WEST 174.52 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO 
THE NORTH HAVlNG A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF 
SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51 '45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A 
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN 
231.11 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL'A" AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
 
DESCRIBED LINE.
 

AS DEPICTED ON EXHIBIT "B-1 " ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART THEREOF. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 31,899 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

BEGlNNlNG AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
NORTIIEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 3i NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASffiNGTON; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE OF 
SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF TIIE NORTHEAST QUARTER, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE WEST 
LINE OF PRIMARY STATE fllGHWAYNO. 1; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID WESTLINE 
TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 
TO TIIE POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD; 

TOGETHER WITH THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND 
PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD; 

Page 1 of2 

A-22 

Item 9 - 26

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVilLE
TAX PARCEL NUMlJER 31053200100300

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 104
SEWER, DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

SEWER, DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT AREA

THE NORTH 53.00 FEET OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", EXCEPT THAT
PORTION LYING NORTHERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
FROM WHICH THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A' BEARS
SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST 455.70 FEET DISTANT, SAID CORNER SITUATED ON SAID MARGIN;
THENCE SOUTH 83°56'58" WEST 174.52 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO
THE NORTH HAVING A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF
SAID CURVB THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN
231.11 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A" AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
DESCRIBED LINE.

AS DEPICTED ON EXHIBIT "B-1" AITACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART THEREOF.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 31,899 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

BEGINNlNG AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSIllP 3 i NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.,
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASIllNGTON; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE OF
SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE WEST
LINE OF PRIMARY STATE IDGHWAYNO. 1; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE
TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD;

TOGETHER WITH THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND
PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD;

Page 1 of2

A-22

I.

I

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVilLE
TAX PARCEL NUMlJER 31053200100300

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 104
SEWER, DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

SEWER, DRAINAGE AND SLOPE EASEMENT AREA

THE NORTH 53.00 FEET OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", EXCEPT THAT
PORTION LYING NORTHERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST
FROM WHICH THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A' BEARS
SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST 455.70 FEET DISTANT, SAID CORNER SITUATED ON SAID MARGIN;
THENCE SOUTH 83°56'58" WEST 174.52 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE TO
THE NORTH HAVlNG A RADIUS OF 1030.00 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF
SAID CURVB THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°51'45" A DISTANCE OF 51.46 FEET TO A
POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN
231.11 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A" AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID
DESCRIBED LINE.

AS DEPICTED ON EXHIBIT "B-1" AITACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART THEREOF.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 31,899 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

BEGINNlNG AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
NORTIIEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSIllP 3 i NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.,
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASIllNGTON; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG THE WEST LINE OF
SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE TO THE WEST
LINE OF PRIMARY STATE mGHWAY NO.1; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID WEST LINE
TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
TO TIIE POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT THE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD;

TOGETHER WITH THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO AND
PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, EXCEPT TIIE NORTH 20.00 FEET FOR COUNTY ROAD;

Page 1 of2

A-22

I.

I



ALSO TOGETHER WITH THE NORTH 270.00 FEET OF TIIE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED 
PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH AND EAST LINES OF THE 
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 98-110216, AS 
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 200004130293, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 2 of2 

A-23
 

Item 9 - 27

ALSO TOGETHER WITH THE NORTH 270.00 FEET OF THE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED
PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH AND EAST LINES OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 98-110216, AS
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 200004130293, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-23

ALSO TOGETHER WITH THE NORTH 270.00 FEET OF TIIE EAST 300.00 FEET, AS MEASURED
PERPENDICULAR TO AND PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH AND EAST LINES OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 98-110216, AS
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 200004130293, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-23



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900400700
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. lOS
 
FEE ACQillSITION DESCRIPTION
 

FEE ACQUISITION AREA 

THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A". 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 7,307 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., 
WITH THE EAST LINE OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1 AS CONDEMNED BY THE STATE 
OF WASHINGTON, IN SNOHOMISH COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448; THENCE 
NORTH 07°07'00" WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 30.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 85°30' 18" EAST 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 60.06 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE 
NORTH 85°30' 18" EAST 245.75 FEET; THENCE NORTH 07°07'00" WEST 178.68 FEET; THENCE 
sourn 85°30'18" WEST 243.75 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°07'00" EAST 178.68 FEET TO THE 
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

LESS THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR SNOHOMISH COUNTY 
ROAD PROJECT NO. 92-980, BY DEED RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 
9509120451, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 3 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADWSTMENT 
NO. 95-103050, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9505300512, RECORDS OF SAID 
COUNTY). 

A-24
 

Item 9 - 28

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVll.,LE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900400700

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 105
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A".

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 7,307 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.,
WITH THE EAST LINE OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1 AS CONDEMNED BY THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON, IN SNOHOMISH COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448; THENCE
NORTH 07°07'00" WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 30.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 85°30' 18" EAST
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 60.06 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE
NORTH 85°30' 18" EAST 245.75 FEET; THENCE NORTH 07°07'00" WEST 178.68 FEET; THENCE
sourn 85°30' 18" WEST 243.75 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°07'00" EAST 178.68 FEET TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

LESS THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR SNOHOMISH COUNTY
ROAD PROJECT NO. 92-980, BY DEED RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER
9509120451, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 3 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
NO. 95-103050, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9505300512, RECORDS OF SAID
COUNTY).

A-24

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900400700

PROJECT PARCEL NO. lOS
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A".

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 7,307 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.,
WITH THE EAST LINE OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1 AS CONDEMNED BY THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON, IN SNOHOMISH COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448; THENCE
NORTH 07°07'00" WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 30.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 85°30' 18" EAST
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 60.06 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE
NORTH 85°30' 18" EAST 245.75 FEET; THENCE NORTH 07°07'00" WEST 178.68 FEET; THENCE
sourn 85°30' 18" WEST 243.75 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°07'00" EAST 178.68 FEET TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

LESS THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR SNOHOMISH COUNTY
ROAD PROJECT NO. 92-980, BY DEED RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER
9509120451, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 3 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADmSTMENT
NO. 95-103050, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9505300512, RECORDS OF SAID
COUNTY).

A-24



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401100
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 106
 
FEE ACQillSITION DESCRIPTION
 

FEE ACQUISITION AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE 
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE: 

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SI11JATED 
ON THE NORTHERLY RlGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREETNORTHEAST; THENCE 
NORTH 05°43 '57" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A', 30.03 FEET TO THE 
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING 
OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 
282.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03°11' 17" WEST 4.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST 
6.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 41 °48'43" EAST 33.38 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY 
MARGIN OF SMOKEY POINT BOULEVARD, BEING THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL' A' 
AND THE TERMINUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 9,179 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL"A" 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.; 
WITH THE EAST LINE OF PRIMARY STATE IDGHWAYNO. 1 AS CONDEMNED BY THE STATE 
OF WASHINGTON, IN SNOHOMISH COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448; THENCE 
NORTH .07°07'00" WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 30.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 85°30'18" EAST 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 303.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
CONTINUE NORTH 85°30' 18" EAST 316.17 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 30.00 FEET 
OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE 
NORTH 00°14'23" EAST 190.65 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 220.00 FEET OF SAID 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 85°30'18" WEST 
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 340.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°07'00" EAST 190.20 FEET TO THE 
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Page 1 of2 

A-25
 

Item 9 - 29

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401100

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 106
FEE ACQillSITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SI11JATED
ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE
NORTH 05°43'57" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A', 30.03FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING
OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
282.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03°11' 17" WEST 4.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST
6.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 41 °48'43" EAST 33.38 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY
MARGIN OF SMOKEY POINT BOULEVARD, BEING THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL'A'
AND THE TERMJNUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 9,179 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL"A"

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSIDP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.;
WITH THE EAST LINE OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1 AS CONDEMNED BY THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON, IN SNOHOMISH COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448; THENCE
NORTH .07°07'00" WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 30.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 85°30' 18" EAST
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 303.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
CONTINUE NORTH 85°30'18" EAST 316.17 FEET TO THE WESTLINE OF THE EAST 30.00 FEET
OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 00°14'23" EAST 190.65 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 220.00 FEET OF SAID
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 85°30'18" WEST
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 340.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°07'00" EAST 190.20 FEET TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Page 1 of2

A-25

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401100

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 106
FEE ACQillSITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER Sl11JATED
ON THE NORTHERLY RlGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREETNORTHEAST; THENCE
NORTH 05°43'57" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A', 30.03FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A' AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING
OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
282.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03°11' 17" WEST 4.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST
6.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 41 °48'43" EAST 33.38 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY
MARGIN OF SMOKEY POINT BOULEVARD, BEING THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL'A'
AND THE TERMJNUS OF SAID DESCRIBED LINE.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 9,179 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL"A"

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.;
WITH THE EAST LINE OF PRlMARYSTATE HIGHWAY NO.1 AS CONDEMNED BY THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON, IN SNOHOMISH COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448; THENCE
NORTH .07°07'00" WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 30.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 85°30'18" EAST
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 303.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
CONTINUE NORTH 85°30'18" EAST 316.17 FEET TO THE WESTLINE OF THE EAST 30.00 FEET
OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 00°14'23" EAST 190.65 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 220.00 FEET OF SAID
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 85°30'18" WEST
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 340.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°07'00" EAST 190.20 FEET TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Page 1 of2

A-25



LESS THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR SNOHOMISH COUNTY 
ROAD PROJECT NO. 92-980, BY DEED RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 
9509120451, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 4 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 
95-103050, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9505300512, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 2 of2 

A-26
 

Item 9 - 30

LESS THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR SNOHOMISH COUNTY
ROAD PROJECT NO. 92-980, BY DEED RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER
9509120451, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 4 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO.
95-103050, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9505300512, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-26

LESS THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR SNOHOMISH COUNTY
ROAD PROJECT NO. 92-980, BY DEED RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER
9509I20451, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHJNGTON.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 4 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO.
95-103050, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9505300512, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-26



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRlJAJRl',2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401100
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 106
 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

COM:MENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED 
ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF I56TH STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE 
NORTH 05°43'57" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A', 30.03 FEET TO THE 
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST 
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 147.53 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING 
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 30.00 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 03°1 I'17"WEST 18.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST 30.00 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 03°11'17" EAST 18.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 540 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., 
WITH THE EAST LINE OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1 AS CONDEMNED BY THE STATE 
OF WASHINGTON, IN SNOHOMISH COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448; THENCE 
NORTH 07°07'00" WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 30.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 85°30'18" EAST 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 303.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
CONTINUE NORTH 85°30'18" EAST 316.17 FEET TO THE WESTLINE OF THE EAST 30.00 FEET 
OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE 
NORTH 00°14'23" EAST 190.65 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 220.00 FEET OF SAID 
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 85°30' 18" WEST 
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 340.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°07'00" EAST 190.20 FEET TO THE 
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Page 1 of2 

A-27
 

Item 9 - 31

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401100

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 106
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156m STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE
NORTH 05°43'57" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A', 30.03 FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORm 86°48'43" EAST
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 147.53 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 30.00 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 03°1 1'17" WEST 18.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST 30.00 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°11'17" EAST 18.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 540 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.,
WITH THE EAST LINE OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO. 1 AS CONDEMNED BY THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON, IN SNOHOMISH COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448; THENCE
NORTH 07°07'00" WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 30.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 85°30' 18" EAST
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 303.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
CONTINUE NORTH 85°30' I8" EAST 316.17 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 30.00 FEET
OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 00°14 '23" EAST 190.65 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 220.00 FEET OF SAID
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 85°30' 18" WEST
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 340.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°07'00" EAST 190.20 FEET TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Page 1 0[2

A-27

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31052900401100

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 106
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156m STREET NORTHEAST; THENCE
NORTH 05°43'57" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 'A', 30.03 FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORm 86°48'43" EAST
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 147.53 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 30.00 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 03°1 1'17" WEST 18.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST 30.00 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°11'17" EAST 18.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 540 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.,
WITH THE EAST LINE OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO. 1 AS CONDEMNED BY THE STATE
OF WASI-llNGTON, IN SNOHOMISH COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CAUSE NO. 60448; THENCE
NORTH 07°07'00" WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE 30.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 85°30' 18" EAST
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 30.00 FEET OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER, 303.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGlNNING; THENCE
CONTINUE NORTH 85°30'I8"EAST316.17 FEET TO THE WESTLINE OF THE EAST 30.00 FEET
OF SAID SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
NORTH 00°14'23" EAST 190.65 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 220.00 FEET OF SAID
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 85°30' 18" WEST
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 340.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°07'00" EAST 190.20 FEET TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Page 1 0[2

A-27



LESSTHATPORTIONCONVEYEDTOSNOHOMUSHCOUNTYFORSNOHONUSHCOUNTY 
ROAD PROJECT NO. 92-980, BY DEED RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 
9509120451, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 4 OF SNOHONUSH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 
95-103050, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9505300512, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY). 

Page 2 of2 

A-28 

---------------------_...--_._------_.._._ .... 
Item 9 - 32

LESS THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR SNOHOMISH COUNTY
ROAD PROJECT NO. 92-980, BY DEED RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER
9509120451, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 4 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO.
95-103050, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9505300512, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-28

._------------_....---------_.._._....

LESS THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR SNOHOMISH COUNTY
ROAD PROJECT NO. 92-980, BY DEED RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER
9509120451, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 4 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO.
95-103050, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9505300512, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY).

Page 2 of2

A-28

._------------_....---------_.._._ ....



~.~. ~. - ' __ _._._.•.._ ---_ _._._ ,~ 

PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRlJAURl',2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
TAX PAURCEL NUMBER 31053200100100
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 107
 
FEE ACQlJISITION DESCRIPTION
 

FEE ACQUISITION AREA
 

ALL OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 17,424 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.
 

PARCEL "A" 

BEGINNING 400 FEET WEST OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER 
OF THE NORTIIEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTI-I, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., 
SNOHOMISH COUNTl', WASIDNGTON; THENCE SOUTH 104 FEET; THENCE WEST 208 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 104 FEET; THENCE EAST 208 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

EXCEPT ANY DEEDED TO STATE OF WASHINGTON BY DEED RECORDED UNDER 
RECORDING NO. 2027658. 

A-29
 

Item 9 - 33

~-~. ~~. ~~.__ .- _,. _._._ _-_._.... ._.._..__ !

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100100

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 107
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

ALL OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 17,424 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

BEGINNING 400 FEET WEST OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTI-I, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.,
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASIDNGTON; THENCE SOUTH 104 FEET; THENCE WEST 208 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 104 FEET; THENCE EAST 208 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPT ANY DEEDED TO STATE OF WASHINGTON BY DEED RECORDED UNDER
RECORDING NO. 2027658.

A-29

~-~. ~~. ~~.__ .- _,. _._._ _-_._.... ._.._..__ !

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100100

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 107
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

ALL OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRlBED PARCEL "A", DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 17,424 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

BEGINNING 400 FEET WEST OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTI-I, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.,
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASIDNGTON; THENCE SOUTH 104 FEET; THENCE WEST 208 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 104 FEET; THENCE EAST 208 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPT ANY DEEDED TO STATE OF WASHINGTON BY DEED RECORDED UNDER
RECORDING NO. 2027658.

A-29



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF l'vIARYSVlLLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200102800
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 108
 
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION
 

FEE ACQUISITION AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT uiE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED 
AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET 
NORTHEAST, BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., WITH THE EASTERLY 
RlGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF PRlMARY STATE illGHWAY NO.1 (INTERSTATE 5); THENCE 
NORTH 05°43 '57" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 20.02 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE 
OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 261.26 FEET TO 
A POINT FROM wmCH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION SITUATES 
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST 400.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE SOUTH 03°11 '17" EAST 
PERPENDICULAR WITH SAID NORTH LINE 30.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 03°11' 17" EAST 74.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST 
PARALLEL WITH SAID EAST LINE 53.61 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°17'43" WEST 74.01 FEET TO 
SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST ALONG SAID MARGIN 
54.77 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 4,010 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

ALL THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSIDP 31 NORTH,
 
RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE 
SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF 
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF 
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION AND THE TRUE 
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A 
DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE 
SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A 
DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG 
SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID 

Page 10f2 

A-30
 

Item 9 - 34

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200102800

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 108
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT TIiE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET
NORTHEAST, BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSBIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., WITH THE EASTERLY
RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1 (INTERSTATE 5); THENCE
NORTH 05°43 '57" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 20.02 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE
OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 261.26 FEET TO
A POINT FROM WHICH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION SITUATES
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST 400.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE SOUTH 03°11 '17" EAST
PERPENDICULAR WITH SAID NORTH LINE 30.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 03°11' 17" EAST 74.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST
PARALLEL WITH SAID EAST LINE 53.61 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°17'43" WEST 74.01 FEET TO
SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST ALONG SAID MARGIN
54.77 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 4,010 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

ALL THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH,
RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION AND THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A
DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG
SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°55' IS" WEST ALONG SAID

Page 1 of2

A-30

PERTERT, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200102800

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 108
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRlBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT TIm NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TH STREET
NORTHEAST, BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSBIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., WITH THE EASTERLY
RlGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1 (INTERSTATE 5); THENCE
NORTH 05°43 '57" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 20.02 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE
OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 261.26 FEET TO
A POINT FROM WHICH THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION SITUATES
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST 400.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE SOUTH 03°11 '17" EAST
PERPENDICULAR WITH SAID NORTH LINE 30.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 03°11' 17" EAST 74.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST
PARALLEL WITH SAID EAST LINE 53.61 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°17'43" WEST 74.01 FEET TO
SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST ALONG SAID MARGIN
54.77 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 4,010 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

ALL THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH,
RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION AND THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A
DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG
SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°55' IS" WEST ALONG SAID

Page 1 of2

A-30



FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 41.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 06°57'45" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 
69.61 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF A 
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREETNE (FIDELITY HALL ROAD); THENCE NORTH 02°23'03" WEST 
ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32 AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE 
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ROAD, A 
DISTANCE OF 58.44 FEET TO A POINT BEING 400.00 FEET WEST OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF SAID SECTION 32, AS MEASURED ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF; THENCE 
SOUTH 07°51' 18" EAST PERPENDICULAR TO SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 
208.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 07°51'18" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET TO SAID NORTH 
LINE; THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 53.24 FEET, 
MORE OR LESS, TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE mGHWAY 5; THENCE 
SOUTH 10°28'36" EAST ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 345.28 FEET 
TO THE NORTH LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO FRANK A. RAPP 
AND EMMA RAPP, HUSBAND AND WIFE BY DEED DATED NOVEMBER 29, 1927, AS 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 238 OF DEEDS, PAGE 601, UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY AUDITOR'S 
FILE NUMBER 415856; THENCE NORTH 82°08'42" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 612.42 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32; THENCE NORTH 02°23'03" WEST ALONG SAID EAST 
LINE, A DISTANCE OF 195.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH 
COUNTY, WASHlNGTON). 

Page 2 of2 

A-31
 

Item 9 - 35

FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 41.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 06°57'45" WEST, A DISTANCE OF
69.61 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF A
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREETNE (FIDELITY HALL ROAD); THENCE NORTH 02°23'03" WEST
ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32 AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ROAD, A
DISTANCE OF 58.44 FEET TO A POINT BEING 400.00 FEET WEST OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SAID SECTION 32, AS MEASURED ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF; THENCE
SOUTH 07°51 '18" EAST PERPENDICULAR TO SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID NORTII LINE, A DISTANCE OF
208.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 07°51' 18" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET TO SAID NORTH
LINE; THENCE SOUTH 82008'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 53.24 FEET,
MORE OR LESS, TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 5; THENCE
SOUTH 10°28'36" EAST ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 345.28 FEET
TO THE NORTH LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO FRANK A. RAPP
AND EMMA RAPP, HUSBAND AND WIFE BY DEED DATED NOVEMBER 29, 1927, AS
RECORDED IN VOLUME 238 OF DEEDS, PAGE 601, UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY AUDITOR'S
FILE NUMBER 415856; THENCE NORTH 82°08'42" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 612.42 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32; THENCE NORTH 02°23'03" WEST ALONG SAID EAST
LINE, A DISTANCE OF 195.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASHlNGTON).

Page 2 of2

A-31

FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 41.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 06°57'45" WEST, A DISTANCE OF
69.61 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF A
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREETNE (FIDELITY HALL ROAD); THENCE NORTH 02°23'03" WEST
ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32 AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ROAD, A
DISTANCE OF 58.44 FEET TO A POINT BEING 400.00 FEET WEST OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SAID SECTION 32, AS MEASURED ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF; THENCE
SOUTH 07°51 '18" EAST PERPENDICULAR TO SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID NORTII LINE, A DISTANCE OF
208.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 07°51' 18" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET TO SAID NORTH
LINE; THENCE SOUTH 82008'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 53.24 FEET,
MORE OR LESS, TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 5; THENCE
SOUTH 10°28'36" EAST ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 345.28 FEET
TO THE NORTH LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO FRANK A. RAPP
AND EMMA RAPP, HUSBAND AND WIFE BY DEED DATED NOVEMBER 29, 1927, AS
RECORDED IN VOLUME 238 OF DEEDS, PAGE 601, UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY AUDITOR'S
FILE NUMBER 415856; THENCE NORTH 82°08'42" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 612.42 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32; THENCE NORTH 02°23'03" WEST ALONG SAID EAST
LINE, A DISTANCE OF 195.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASHlNGTON).

Page 2 of2

A-31



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVll..LE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200102800
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 108
 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

DRAlNAGE EASEMENT AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED 
AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TI1 SmEET 
NORTIIEAST, BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., WITH THE EASTERLY 
RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF PRIMARY STATE lllGHWAY NO.1 (INTERSTATE 5); THENCE 
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 51.92 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 03°11 '17" EAST 20.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID 
SOUTHERLY MARGIN 51.03 FEET TO SAID EASTERLY MARGIN; THENCE 
NORTH 05°43'57" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 20.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 1,030 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

ALL THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH,
 
RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE 
SOUTH 02"23 '03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF 
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF 
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION AND THE TRUE 
POINT OF BEGn~G;THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID soum LINE, A 
DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE 
SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A 
DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG 
SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID 
FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 41.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 06°51'45" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 
69.61 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF A 
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREETNE (FIDELITY HALL ROAD); THENCE NORTH 02°23'03" WEST 

Page 1 of2 

A-32 

Item 9 - 36

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVll..LE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200102800

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 108
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TI1 STREET
NORTHEAST, BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSIllP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., WITH THE EASTERLY
RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1 (INTERSTATE 5); THENCE
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 51.92 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°11 '17" EAST 20.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID
SOUTHERLY MARGIN 51.03 FEET TO SAID EASTERLY MARGIN; THENCE
NORTH 05°43'57" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 20.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 1,030 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

ALL THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH,
RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE
SOUTH 02"23 '03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION AND THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGn~G;THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID sourn LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A
DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG
SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID
FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 41.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 06°51'45" WEST, A DISTANCE OF
69.61 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF A
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREETNE (FIDELITY HALL ROAD); THENCE NORTH 02°23'03" WEST

Page 1 of2

A-32

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVll.,LE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200102800

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 108
DRAINAGE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TI1 STREET
NORTHEAST, BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSIllP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., WITH THE EASTERLY
RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO.1 (INTERSTATE 5); THENCE
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 51.92 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 03°11 '17" EAST 20.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID
SOUTHERLY MARGIN 51.03 FEET TO SAID EASTERLY MARGIN; THENCE
NORTH 05°43'57" WEST ALONG SAID EASTERLY MARGIN 20.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 1,030 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

ALL THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH,
RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE
SOUTH 02"23 '03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION AND THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGn~G;THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID sourn LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A
DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG
SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID
FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 41.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 06°51'45" WEST, A DISTANCE OF
69.61 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF A
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREETNE (FIDELITY HALL ROAD); THENCE NORTH 02°23'03" WEST

Page 1 of2

A-32



ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32 AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE 
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE AND TIffi CENTERLINE OF SAID ROAD, A 
DISTANCE OF 58.44 FEET TO A POINT BEING 400.00 FEET WEST OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF SAID SECTION 32, AS MEASURED ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF; THENCE 
SOUTH 07°51 ' 18" EAST PERPENDICULAR TO SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 
208.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 07°51' 18" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET TO SAID NORTH 
LINE; THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 53.24 FEET, 
MORE OR LESS, TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 5; THENCE 
SOUTH 10°28'36" EAST ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 345.28 FEET 
TO THE NORTH LINE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO FRANK A. RAPP 
AND EMMA RAPP, HUSBAND AND WIFE BY DEED DATED NOVEMBER 29, 1927, AS 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 238 OF DEEDS, PAGE 601, UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY AUDITOR'S 
FILE NUMBER 415856; THENCE NORTH 82°08'42" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 612.42 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32; THENCE NORTH 02°23 '03" WEST ALONG SAID EAST 
LINE, A DISTANCE OF 195.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. 
151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON). 

Page 2 of2 

A-33 

Item 9 - 37

ALONG SAID WEST LlNE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32 AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE AND mE CENTERLINE OF SAID ROAD, A
DISTANCE OF 58.44 FEET TO A POINT BEING 400.00 FEET WEST OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SAID SECTION 32, AS MEASURED ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF; THENCE
SOUTH 07°51 '18" EAST PERPENDICULAR TO SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST PARALLEL WlTH SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF
208.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 07°51' 18" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET TO SAID NORTH
LINE; THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 53.24 FEET,
MORE OR LESS, TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY L.INE OF INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 5; THENCE
SOUTH 10°28'36" EAST ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LlNE, A DISTANCE OF 345.28 FEET
TO THE NORTH LlNE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO FRANK A. RAPP
AND EMMA RAPP, HUSBAND AND WIFE BY DEED DATED NOVEMBER 29, 1927, AS
RECORDED IN VOLUME 238 OF DEEDS, PAGE 601, UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY AUDITOR'S
FILE NUMBER 415856; THENCE NORTH 82°08'42" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 612.42 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32; THENCE NORTH 02°23 '03" WEST ALONG SAID EAST
LINE, A DISTANCE OF 195.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO.
151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASHINGTON).

Page 2 of2

A-33

ALONG SAID WEST LlNE OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 32 AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE AND THE CENTERLINE OF SAID ROAD, A
DISTANCE OF 58.44 FEET TO A POINT BEING 400.00 FEET WEST OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SAID SECTION 32, AS MEASURED ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF; THENCE
SOUTH 07°51' 18" EAST PERPENDICULAR TO SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST PARALLEL WlTH SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF
208.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 07°51' 18" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 104.00 FEET TO SAID NORTH
LINE; THENCE SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 53.24 FEET,
MORE OR LESS, TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 5; THENCE
SOUTH 10°28'36" EAST ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LlNE, A DISTANCE OF 345.28 FEET
TO THE NORTH LlNE OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO FRANK A. RAPP
AND EMMA RAPP, HUSBAND AND WIFE BY DEED DATED NOVEMBER 29, 1927, AS
RECORDED IN VOLUME 238 OF DEEDS, PAGE 601, UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY AUDITOR'S
FILE NUMBER 415856; THENCE NORTH 82°08'42" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 612.42 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32; THENCE NORTH 02°23 '03" WEST ALONG SAID EAST
LINE, A DISTANCE OF 195.81 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT NO.
151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASHINGTON).

Page 2 of2

A-33



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100200 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 109 
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION 

FEE ACQUISITION AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED AT 
THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156m STREET 
NORTHEAST, BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., WITH THE 
WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF SMOKEY POINT BOULEVARD; THENCE 
SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 21.49 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 43°19'49" EAST 29.94 FEET TO SAID WESTERLY MARGIN AND TO A POINT TO BE 
KNOWN HEREINAFTER AS POINT 'X'; THENCE NORTH 02°16'46" EAST ALONG SAID 
WESTERLY MARGIN 22.99 FET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TOGETHER WITH: 

COMMENClNG AT THE AFORESAID POINT 'X'; THENCE SOUTH 02°16'46" WEST ALONG SAID 
WESTERLY MARGIN 9.77 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°11 '22" EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY 
MARGIN 9.89 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING 
SOUTH 88° 11 '22" EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY MARGIN 4.93; THENCE 
SOUTH 02°06'25" WEST ALONG SAID WESTERLY MARGIN 4.88 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 43°19'49" WEST 6.91 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGlNNING. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 258 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

A PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO. SP 306·81, 
RECORDED UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY RECORDING NO. 8301040058, DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M. 

TOGETHER WlTH THAT PORTION OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING 
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET THEREOF, AND LYING NORTHERLY AND 
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE: 

Page 1 of2 

A-34 

-------------------_...•..•.__------_ _---_.__ _._._ . Item 9 - 38

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100200

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 109
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRlBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY RlGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156m STREET
NORTHEAST, BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., WITH THE
WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF SMOKEY POINT BOULEVARD; THENCE
SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 21.49 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 43°19'49" EAST 29.94 FEET TO SAID WESTERLY MARGIN AND TO A POINT TO BE
KNOWN HEREINAFTER AS POINT 'X'; THENCE NORTH 02°16'46" EAST ALONG SAID
WESTERLY MARGIN 22.99 FET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TOGETHER WITH:

COMMENCING AT THE AFORESAID POINT 'X'; THENCE SOUTH 02°16'46" WEST ALONG SAID
WESTERLY MARGIN 9.77 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°11 '22" EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY
MARGIN 9.89 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING
SOUTH 88°11 '22" EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY MARGIN 4.93; THENCE
SOUTH 02°06'25" WEST ALONG SAID WESTERLY MARGIN 4.88 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 43°19'49" WEST 6.91 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 258 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

A PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO. SP 306-81,
RECORDED UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY RECORDING NO. 8301040058, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING
SOUTIffiRLY OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET THEREOF, AND LYING NORTHERLY AND
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

Page 1 of2

A-34

-------------------_......•..•..._------_ _---_.__ _.-.- ,.

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100200

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 109
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRlBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY RlGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156m STREET
NORTHEAST, BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., WITH THE
WESTERLY RlGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF SMOKEY POINT BOULEVARD; THENCE
SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY MARGIN 21.49 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 43°19'49" EAST 29.94 FEET TO SAID WESTERLY MARGIN AND TO A POINT TO BE
KNOWN HEREINAFTER AS POINT 'X'; THENCE NORTH 02°16'46" EAST ALONG SAID
WESTERLY MARGIN 22.99 FET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TOGETHER WITH:

COMMENCING AT THE AFORESAID POINT 'X'; THENCE SOUTH 02°16'46" WEST ALONG SAID
WESTERLY MARGIN 9.77 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°11 '22" EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY
MARGIN 9.89 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING
SOUTH 88°11 '22" EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY MARGIN 4.93; THENCE
SOUTH 02°06'25" WEST ALONG SAID WESTERLY MARGIN 4.88 FEET; TIIENCE
NORTH 43°19'49" WEST 6.91 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 258 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

A PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO. SP 306·81,
RECORDED UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY RECORDING NO. 8301040058, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET THEREOF, AND LYING NORTHERLY AND
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

Page 1 of2

A-34

-------------------_ _------_ _---_.__ _.-.-._ "



BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE 
SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF 
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF 
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE 
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE 
WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE 
HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN 
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE 
SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 0.61 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE 
OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, AND THE 
TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; 

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF SAID 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED 
LINE: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE 
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF AND CENTERLINE OF EXISTING 
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD) A DISTANCE OF 
341.56 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST 
ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF SAID 
ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE 
SOUTH 06°57'45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 69.61 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE' THENCE 
SOUTH 02°55' IS" EAST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 40.55 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE 
OF SAID SUBDIVISION AND THE TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE. 

EXCEPT ANY POINT THEREOF LYING WITHIN COUNTY ROADS, 35m AVENUE NORTHEAST 
AND 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD). 

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY 
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9506160408. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON). 

Page 2 of2 

A-35 

------------------------------_.._---_..._-----------_.--_._.._----_._-_.. 
Item 9 - 39

BEGINNrnG AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE
WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE
HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE
SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 0.61 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, AND THE
TERMlNUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF AND CENTERLINE OF EXISTING
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD) A DISTANCE OF
341.56 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST
ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF SAID
ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE
SOUTH 06°57'45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 69.61 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE' THENCE
SOUTH 02°55' IS" EAST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 40.55 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF SAID SUBDIVISION AND THE TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE.

EXCEPT ANY POINT THEREOF LYING WITHIN COUNTY ROADS, 35m AVENUE NORTHEAST
AND 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD).

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9506160408.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASHINGTON).

Page 2 of2

A-35

--------------------_._--_.__..._----_ ..._----_._--_._-_.__.._----_._-_..

BEGINNmG AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUENE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE
WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE
HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE
SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 0.61 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, AND THE
TERMlNUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF AND CENTERLINE OF EXISTING
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD) A DISTANCE OF
341.56 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST
ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF SAID
ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE
SOUTH 06°57'45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 69.61 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE' THENCE
SOUTH 02°55' 15" EAST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 40.55 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF SAID SUBDIVISION AND THE TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE.

EXCEPT ANY POINT THEREOF LYING WITHIN COUNTY ROADS, 35m. AVENUE NORTHEAST
AND 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD).

EXCEPT TRAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9506160408.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASHINGTON).

Page 2 of2

A-35

--------------------_._--_._-_.._----_...._----_._--_.--_._.._----_._-_..



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100200
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 109
 
SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

SLOPE EASEMENT AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED 
ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156111 STREET NORTHEAST, BEING THE 
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORm 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, 
TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID 
MARGIN 56.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 80°41'47" WEST 46.34 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE 
WEST 10.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 02'17'43" EAST ALONG SAID EAST 
LINE 79.23 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87°42'17" WEST 10.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID 
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 02°17'43" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE 84.01 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 954 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

A PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO. SP 306-81,
 
RECORDED UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY RECORDING NO. 8301040058, DESCRIBED AS
 
FOLLOWS:
 

THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
 
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.
 

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING
 
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET THEREOF, AND LYING NORTHERLY AND
 
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:
 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE 
SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF 
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF 
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE 
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE 
WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE 

Page 1 of2 

A-36 

I Item 9 - 40

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100200

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 109
SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

SLOPE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TI1 STREET NORTHEAST, BEING THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORm 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32,
TOWNSI-llP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID
MARGIN 56.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 80°41'47" WEST 46.34 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE
WEST 10.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 02'17'43" EAST ALONG SAID EAST
LINE 79.23 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87°42' 17" WEST 10.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 02°17'43" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE 84.01 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 954 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

A PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO. SP 306-81,
RECORDED UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY RECORDING NO. 8301040058, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 32, TOWNSlllP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET THEREOF, AND LYING NORTHERLY AND
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF
A COUNTY ROAD (3STH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF lS0.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTH lS0.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF SO.23 FEET TO THE
WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE

Page 1 of2

A-36

I

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBltUAJl)',2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PAJlCEL NUMBER 31053200100200

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 109
SLOPE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

SLOPE EASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156111 STREET NORTHEAST, BEING THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORm 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32,
TOWNSI-llP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.; THENCE NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID
MARGIN 56.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 80°41'47" WEST 46.34 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE
WEST 10.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL 'A'; THENCE SOUTH 02'17'43" EAST ALONG SAID EAST
LINE 79.23 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87°42'17" WEST 10.00 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID
PARCEL 'A'; THENCE NORTH 02°17'43" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE 84.01 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 954 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "N'

A PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO. SP 306-81,
RECORDED UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY RECORDING NO. 8301040058, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET THEREOF, AND LYING NORTHERL)' AND
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE
WESTERL)' MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE

Page 1 of2

A-36

I



HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN 
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE 
SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 0.61 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE 
OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, AND THE 
TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; 

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE EAST 340,00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF SAID 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED 
LINE: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE 
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF AND CENTERLINE OF EXISTING 
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD) A DISTANCE OF 
341.56 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST 
ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF SAID 
ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE 
SOUTH 06°57'45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 69,61 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE' THENCE 
SOUTH 02°55'15" EAST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 40.55 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE 
OF SAID SUBDIVISION AND THE TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE. 

EXCEPT ANY POINT THEREOF LYING WITHIN COUNTY ROADS, 35TH AVENUE NORTHEAST 
AND 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD), 

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHO.MISH COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY 
RECORDED UNDERRECORDING NO. 9506160408. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH 
COUNTY, WASfllNGTON). 

Page 2 of2 

A-37 

Item 9 - 41

HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE
SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 0.61 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, AND THE
TERNlINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF AND CENTERLINE OF EXISTING
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD) A DISTANCE OF
341.56 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST
ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF SAID
ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE
SOUTH 06°57'45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 69.61 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE' THENCE
SOUTH 02°55'15" EAST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 40.55 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF SAID SUBDIVISION AND THE TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE.

EXCEPT ANY POINT THEREOF LYING WITHIN COUNTY ROADS, 35TH AVENUE NORTHEAST
AND 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD).

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY
RECORDED UNDERRECORDING NO. 9506160408.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASIllNGTON).

Page 2 of2

A-37

HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE
SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 0.61 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, AND THE
TERNlINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF AND CENTERLINE OF EXISTING
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD) A DISTANCE OF
341.56 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST
ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF SAID
ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE
SOUTH 06°57'45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 69.61 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE' THENCE
SOUTH 02°55'15" EAST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 40.55 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF SAID SUBDIVISION AND THE TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE.

EXCEPT ANY POINT THEREOF LYING WITHIN COUNTY ROADS, 35TH AVENUE NORTHEAST
AND 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD).

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY
RECORDED UNDERRECORDING NO. 9506160408.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASffiNGTON).

Page 2 of2

A-37



PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUARY, 2010 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100200
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 109
 
TEl\1PORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTIONEASEMENT AREA 

THAT PORTION OF THE HERElNAFfER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRJBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENClNG AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED 
ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TI:I STREET NORTHEAST, BEING THE 
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, 
TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43' EAST ALONG SAID 
MARGIN 147.32 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEG.INNING; THENCE CONTINUING 
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 30.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°11'17" EAST 
17.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN 30.00 FEET;
 
THENCE NORTH 03°11' 17" WEST 17.00 FEET TO THE POlNT OF BEGlNNING.
 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 510 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

A PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO. SP 306-81,
 
RECORDED UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY RECORDlNG NO. 8301040058, DESCRIBED AS
 
FOLLOWS:
 

THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
 
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.
 

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING
 
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET THEREOF, AND LYING NORTHERLY AND
 
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED LlNE:
 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE 
SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF 
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTA.NCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF 
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE 
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LlNE' A DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE 
WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE 
HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN 
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE 

Page 1 of2 

A-38 

_________________~.. _,~. _u._._,_~......."...,<1 ..
 Item 9 - 42

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100200

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 109
TEl\1PORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTIONEASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HERElNAFfER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENClNG AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TII STREET NORTHEAST, BEING THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32,
TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43' EAST ALONG SAID
MARGIN 147.32 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 30.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°11 '17" EAST
17.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN 30.00 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 03°11' 17" WEST 17.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 510 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

A PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO. SP 306-81,
RECORDED UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY RECORDING NO. 8301040058, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET THEREOF, AND LYING NORTHERLY AND
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRlBED LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTANCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE
WESTERLY MARGIN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE
HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE

Page 1 of2

A-38

_______________~_~_,,~.._..._a_.<_.~_'""""G1.

PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053200100200

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 109
TEl\1PORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTIONEASEMENT AREA

THAT PORTION OF THE HERElNAFTER DESCRIBED PARCEL "A", SAID PORTION DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENClNG AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL 'A', SAID CORNER SITUATED
ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY MARGIN OF 156TII STREET NORTHEAST, BEING THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32,
TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43' EAST ALONG SAID
MARGIN 147.32 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING
NORTH 86°48'43" EAST ALONG SAID MARGIN 30.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03°11'17" EAST
17.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°48'43" WEST PARALLEL WITH SAID MARGIN 30.00 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 03°11' 17" WEST 17.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 510 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

A PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY SHORT PLAT NO. SP 306-81,
RECORDED UNDER SNOHOMISH COUNTY RECORDING NO. 8301040058, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M.

TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET THEREOF, AND LYING NORTHERLY AND
WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRlBED LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; THENCE
SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION AND THE CENTERLINE OF
A COUNTY ROAD (35TH AVENUE NE), A DISTA.NCE OF 150.69 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 50.23 FEET TO THE
WESTERLY MARGlN OF SAID COUNTY ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE
HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY MARGIN
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 11.58 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE; THENCE

Page 1 of2

A-38

_______________~_~_,,~._..._a~.<_.~_,.,...,t1.



SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 0.61 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE 
OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, AND THE 
TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; 

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF SAID 
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED 
LINE: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE 
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF AND CENTERLINE OF EXISTING 
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD) A DISTANCE OF 
341.56 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST 
ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF SAID 
ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE 
SOUTH 06°57'45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 69.61 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE' THENCE 
SOUTH 02°55'15" EAST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 40.55 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE 
OF SAID SUBDIVISION AND THE TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE. 

EXCEPT ANY POINT THEREOF LYING WITHIN COUNTY ROADS, 35TH AVENUE NORTHEAST 
AND 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD). 

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY 
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9506160408. 

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT 
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON). 

Page 2 of2 

A-39 

Item 9 - 43

SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 0.61 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, AND THE
TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF AND CENTERLINE OF EXISTING
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD) A DISTANCE OF
341.56 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 02°23 '03" EAST
ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF SAID
ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE
SOUTH 06°57'45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 69.61 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE' THENCE
SOUTH 02°55'15" EAST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 40.55 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF SAID SUBDIVISION AND THE TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE.

EXCEPT ANY POINT THEREOF LYING WITHIN COUNTY ROADS, 35TH AVENUE NORTHEAST
AND I56TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD).

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9506160408.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASHINGTON).

Page 2 of2

A-39

SOUTH 84°20'41" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 284.52 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 02°55'15" WEST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 0.61 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 32, AND THE
TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE;

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF THE EAST 340.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 150.00 FEET OF SAID
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, LYING WESTERLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED
LINE:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTH 82°08'42" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF AND CENTERLINE OF EXISTING
COUNTY ROAD, 156TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD) A DISTANCE OF
341.56 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 02°23'03" EAST
ALONG SAID WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 40.18 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF SAID
ROAD AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE; THENCE
SOUTH 06°57'45" EAST A DISTANCE OF 69.61 FEET TO AN EXISTING FENCE' THENCE
SOUTH 02°55'15" EAST ALONG SAID FENCE, A DISTANCE OF 40.55 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE
OF SAID SUBDIVISION AND THE TERMINUS OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED LINE.

EXCEPT ANY POINT THEREOF LYING WITHIN COUNTY ROADS, 35TH AVENUE NORTHEAST
AND I56TH STREET NORTHEAST (FIDELITY HALL ROAD).

EXCEPT THAT PORTION CONVEYED TO SNOHOMISH COUNTY FOR RIGHT OF WAY
RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9506160408.

(ALSO KNOWN AS PARCEL 1 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
NO. 151-91, AS RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NO. 9109060331, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASHINGTON).

Page 2 of2

A-39



I ---._-'---' _ ..-_.--..- •.---.- ----•..--.--..---.- -.- "' ".0.·_..• ",._ - -.--.-.-.-----.-..-.-..-.-- -.-- _.- -•.........---.-~-~-

PERTEET, INC. 
PROJECT NO. 27106 
FEBRUAJRY,2010 

CITY OF MARYSVilLE
 
TAX PAJRCEL NUMBER 31053300200800
 

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 110
 
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION
 

FEE ACQUISITION AREA 

THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE WEST 11.00 FEET OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED
 
PARCEL "A".
 

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 220 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL "A" 

THAT PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., SNOHOMISH 
COUNTY, WASHlNGTON, LYING EAST OF THE EAST LINE OF COUNTY ROAD AS CONVEYED 
TO COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH BY DEEDS RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBERS 
191653 AND 9411300111 AND LYING NORTH OF A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION AS SHOWN ON THAT 
SURVEY RECORDED IN VOLUME 46 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 265, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S 
FILE NUMBER 9602055001, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON; THENCE 
SOUTH 02°16'15' WEST ALONG THE WESTLINE THEREOF 246.17 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION 
OF THE WESTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 16 ACRES OF SAID 
WEST HALF AS SHOWN ON SAID SURVEY; THENCE SOUTH 87°00'52" EAST ALONG SAID 
WESTERLY PROLONGATION 40.00 FEET TO THE EAST MARGIN OF SMOKEY POINT 
BOULEVARD (ALSO KNOWN AS 35TH AVENUE NORTHEAST); THENCE CONTINUING 
SOUTH 87°00'52" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 16 ACRES OF SAID 
SUBDNISION, 603.36 FEET TO TIIE EAST LINE OF SAID WEST HALF AS SHOWN ON SAID 
SURVEY; THENCE SOUTH 02°34'16" WEST ALONG SAID LINE 9.99 FEET TO INTERSECT AN 
EXISTING WIRE FENCE AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 87°12'44' WEST 
ALONG SAID FENCE 101.72 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREON; THENCE CONTINUING 
ALONG SAID FENCE NORTH 88°18'01" WEST 319.74 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREON; 

Page 10f2 

A-40 

Item 9 - 44

---------. - --.---..--.---.-- ..------.--..---.---.-- -.- -..---- -..-.-.- .. -- -..-.--.--------.-..-.--.-.-- -.-- -.- .. - -- ..-- - -----------.----- f

I
PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053300200800

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 110
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE WEST 11.00 FEET OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED
PARCEL "A".

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 220 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THAT PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASHlNGTON, LYING EAST OF THE EAST LINE OF COUNTY ROAD AS CONVEYED
TO COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH BY DEEDS RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBERS
191653 AND 9411300111 AND LYING NORTH OF A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COrvfMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION AS SHOWN ON THAT
SURVEY RECORDED IN VOLUME 46 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 265, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S
FILE NUMBER 9602055001, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON; THENCE
SOUTH 02°16'15' WEST ALONG THE WESTLINE THEREOF 246.17 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION
OF THE WESTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 16 ACRES OF SAID
WEST HALF AS SHOWN ON SAID SURVEY; THENCE SOUTH 87°00'52" EAST ALONG SAID
WESTERLY PROLONGATION 40.00 FEET TO THE EAST MARGIN OF SMOKEY POINT
BOULEVARD (ALSO KNOWN AS 35111 AVENUE NORTHEAST); THENCE CONTINUING
SOUTH 87°00'52" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 16 ACRES OF SAID
SUBDNISION, 603.36 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID WEST HALF AS SHOWN ON SAID
SURVEY; THENCE SOUTH 02°34'16" WEST ALONG SAID LINE 9.99 FEET TO INTERSECT AN
EXISTING WIRE FENCE AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 87°12'44' WEST
ALONG SAID FENCE 101.72 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREON; THENCE CONTINUING
ALONG SAID FENCE NORTH 88°18'01" WEST 319.74 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREON;

Page 10f2

A-40

--.-.-.--. - ---..--..--..- ..---.--.--..---.---.- -.. -..---- -..-.-.- - - --.---.----- -.--.-.-- -.-- - -- --- --------.-.----- f

I
PERTEET, INC.
PROJECT NO. 27106
FEBRUARY, 2010

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 31053300200800

PROJECT PARCEL NO. 110
FEE ACQUISITION DESCRIPTION

FEE ACQUISITION AREA

THE NORTH 20.00 FEET OF THE WEST 11.00 FEET OF THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED
PARCEL "A".

CONTAINING AN AREA OF 220 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

PARCEL "A"

THAT PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST, W.M., SNOHOMISH
COUNTY, WASHlNGTON, LYING EAST OF THE EAST LINE OF COUNTY ROAD AS CONVEYED
TO COUNTY OF SNOHOMISH BY DEEDS RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBERS
191653 AND 9411300111 AND LYING NORTH OF A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COrvfMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION AS SHOWN ON THAT
SURVEY RECORDED IN VOLUME 46 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 265, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S
FILE NUMBER 9602055001, RECORDS OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON; THENCE
SOUTH 02°16'15' WEST ALONG THE WESTLINE THEREOF 246.17 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION
OF THE WESTERLY PROLONGATION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 16 ACRES OF SAID
WEST HALF AS SHOWN ON SAID SURVEY; THENCE SOUTH 87°00'52" EAST ALONG SAID
WESTERLY PROLONGATION 40.00 FEET TO THE EAST MARGIN OF SMOKEY POINT
BOULEVARD (ALSO KNOWN AS 35111 AVENUE NORTHEAST); THENCE CONTINUING
SOUTH 87°00'52" EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 16 ACRES OF SAID
SUBDNISION, 603.36 FEET TO TIIE EAST LINE OF SAID WEST HALF AS SHOWN ON SAID
SURVEY; THENCE SOUTH 02°34'16" WEST ALONG SAID LINE 9.99 FEET TO INTERSECT AN
EXISTING WIRE FENCE AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 87°12'44' WEST
ALONG SAID FENCE 101.72 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREON; THENCE CONTINUING
ALONG SAID FENCE NORTH 88°18'01" WEST 319.74 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREON;

Page 10f2

A-40



_._.__._---_.__._-_ _ _ _---..••..---._.- ---_.._..-.~ - - _.... -..- ._ ' _-_ _._--_ _-~- -_ _ _ -- _._ ..- .._.-.-_ .._--_.. -' -----_._.._- _._-----_.__..-.._--- _.._---- _.__ . 

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID FENCE SOUTH 86°11 '39" WEST 34.18 FEET TO AN ANGLE 
POINT THEREON; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID FENCE NORTH 86°03'24" WEST 
98.21 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREON; TIIENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID FENCE 
NORTH 87°54'03" WEST 49.66 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF SAID EASTERLY MARGIN OF 
SMOKEY POINT BOULEYARD, PER QUIET TITLE ACTION UNDER CAUSE NO. 95-2-08284-8. 

Page 2 of2 

A-41 

Item 9 - 45

_._._------_.__._-_... ~-~ --"--'" .-..--._-....----- ._._--_ .. . - .. ...- _.... -- '- -_ .. ' ....._-.._._._---_.._- -- ... _....._.... -- ..~-_._. __.- _..._-----_...•. ----_.__.__.__._---------.-.._--- _.-----.._-_.

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID FENCE SOUTH 86°11 '39" WEST 34.18 FEET TO AN ANGLE
POINT THEREON; THENCE CONTINUlNG ALONG SAID FENCE NORTH 86°03'24" WEST
98.21 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREON; THENCE CONTINUlNG ALONG SAID FENCE
NORTH 87°54'03" WEST 49.66 FEET TO THE lNTERSECTION OF SAID EASTERLY MAtl(GlN OF
SMOKEY POlNT BOULEVARD, PER QUIET TITLE ACTION UNDER CAUSE NO. 95-2-08284-8.

Page 2 of2

A-41

_._._------_.__ .__.... ~-- -_.._-....-..--._-....----- ._..--_ .. . - .. ...-_.... -- .- _..... _...._-_._._._----_._- ~- ... _." ..-_ .... _- ...__._..-.._--_._----.... ----_.__._--_._--_._----.-.._--- _.----"..__ .

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID FENCE SOUTH 86°11 '39" WEST 34.18 FEET TO AN ANGLE
POINT THEREON; THENCE CONTINUlNG ALONG SAID FENCE NORTH 86°03'24" WEST
98.21 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT THEREON; THENCE CONTINUlNG ALONG SAID FENCE
NORTH 87°54'03" WEST 49.66 FEET TO THE lNTERSECTION OF SAID EASTERLY MAtl(GlN OF
SMOKEY POlNT BOULEYARD, PER QUIET TITLE ACTION UNDER CAUSE NO. 95-2-08284-8.

Page 2 of2

A-41



WAC 458-61A-206 Condemnation proceedings. (1) Introduction. Transfers of real property 
to a governmental entity under an imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain, a court 
judgment or settlement with a government entity based upon a claim of inverse condemnation, or 
as a result of the actual exercise of eminent domain, are not subj ect to the real estate excise tax. 

(2) Transfer must be to a governmental entity. To qualify for this exemption, the threat of 
condemnation or the exercise of eminent domain must be made by a governmental entity with the 
actual power to exercise eminent domain. 

(3) Threat to exercise eminent domain must be imminent. To qualify for this exemption, the 
governmental entity must have either filed condemnation proceedings against the seller/grantee; or: 

(a) The governmental entity must have notified the seller in writing of its intent to exercise its 
power of eminent domain prior to the sale; and 

(b) The governmental entity must have the present ability and authority to use its power of 
eminent domain against the subject property at the time of sale; and 

(c) The governmental entity must have specific statutory authority authorizing its power of 
eminent domain for property under the conditions presented. 

(4) Inverse condemnation. Inverse condemnation occurs when the government constructively 
takes real property even though formal eminent domain proceedings are not actually taken against 
the subject property. The seller must have a judgment against the governmental entity, or a court 
approved settlement, based upon inverse condemnation to claim the exemption. 

(5) Examples. The following examples, while not exhaustive, illustrate some of the 
circumstances in which a sale to a governmental entity mayor may not be exempt on the basis of 
condemnation or threat of eminent domain. The status of each situation must be determined after a 
review of all the facts and circumstances. 

(a) The Jazz Port school district wants to purchase property for a new school. An election has 
been held to authorize the use of public funds for the purchase, and the general area for the site has 
been chosen. In order to proceed, the district will need to obtain a five-acre parcel owned by the 
Fairwood family. The district has been granted authority to obtain property by the use of eminent 
domain if required. The district has notified the Fairwoods in writing of its intention to exercise its 
powers of eminent domain if necessary to obtain the land. The Fairwoods, rather than allowing the 
matter to proceed to court, agree to sell the parcel to the Jazz Port district. The school district will 
use the parcel for construction of the new school. The conveyance from the Fairwoods to Jazz Port 
school district is exempt from real estate excise tax because the transfer was made under the 
imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain. 

(b) The Sonata City Parks Department has the authority to obtain land for possible future 
development of parks. The department would like to obtain waterfront property for preservation 
and future development. They approach Frankie and Chaz Friendly with an offer to purchase the 
Friendlys' 20-acre waterfront parcel. The Parks Department does not have a current appropriation 
for actual construction of a park on the site, and the City Council has not specifically authorized an 
exercise of eminent domain to obtain the subject property. The conveyance from the Friendlys to 
the city is subject to the real estate excise tax, because the transfer was not made under the 
imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain. 

[Statutory Authority: RCW 82.32.300, 82.01.060(2), and82.45.150. 05-23-093, § 458-61A-206, 
filed 11/16/05, effective 12/17/05.] 

Item 9 - 46

WAC 458-61A-206 Condemnation proceedings. (1) Introduction. Transfers of real property
to a governmental entity under an imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain, a court
judgment or settlement with a government entity based upon a claim of inverse condemnation, or
as a result of the actual exercise of eminent domain, are not subject to the real estate excise tax.

(2) Transfer must be to a governmental entity. To qualify for this exemption, the threat of
condemnation or the exercise of eminent domain must be made by a governmental entity with the
actual power to exercise eminent domain.

(3) Threat to exercise eminent domain must be imminent. To qualify for this exemption, the
governmental entity must have either filed condemnation proceedings against the seller/grantee; or:

(a) The governmental entity must have notified the seller in writing of its intent to exercise its
power of eminent domain prior to the sale; and

(b) The governmental entity must have the present ability and authority to use its power of
eminent domain against the subject property at the time of sale; and

(c) The governmental entity must have specific statutory authority authorizing its power of
eminent domain for property under the conditions presented.

(4) Inverse condemnation. Inverse condemnation occurs when the government constructively
takes real property even though formal eminent domain proceedings are not actually taken against
the subject property. The seller must have a judgment against the governmental entity, or a court
approved settlement, based upon inverse condemnation to claim the exemption.

(5) Examples. The following examples, while not exhaustive, illustrate some of the
circumstances in which a sale to a governmental entity mayor may not be exempt on the basis of
condemnation or threat of eminent domain. The status of each situation must be determined after a
review of all the facts and circumstances.

(a) The Jazz Port school district wants to purchase property for a new school. An election has
been held to authorize the use of public funds for the purchase, and the general area for the site has
been chosen. In order to proceed, the district will need to obtain a five-acre parcel owned by the
Fairwood family. The district has been granted authority to obtain property by the use of eminent
domain if required. The district has notified the Fairwoods in writing of its intention to exercise its
powers of eminent domain if necessary to obtain the land. The Fairwoods, rather than allowing the
matter to proceed to court, agree to sell the parcel to the Jazz Port district. The school district will
use the parcel for construction of the new school. The conveyance from the Fairwoods to Jazz Port
school district is exempt from real estate excise tax because the transfer was made under the
imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain.

(b) The Sonata City Parks Department has the authority to obtain land for possible future
development of parks. The department would like to obtain waterfront property for preservation
and future development. They approach Frankie and Chaz Friendly with an offer to purchase the
Friendlys' 20-acre waterfront parcel. The Parks Department does not have a current appropriation
for actual construction of a park on the site, and the City Council has not specifically authorized an
exercise of eminent domain to obtain the subject property. The conveyance from the Friendlys to
the city is subject to the real estate excise tax, because the transfer was not made under the
imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain.

[Statutory Authority: RCW 82.32.300, 82.01.060(2), and82.45.150. 05-23-093, § 458-61A-206,
filed 11/16/05, effective 12/17/05.]

WAC 458-61A-206 Condemnation proceedings. (1) Introduction. Transfers of real property
to a governmental entity under an imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain, a court
judgment or settlement with a government entity based upon a claim of inverse condemnation, or
as a result of the actual exercise of eminent domain, are not subject to the real estate excise tax.

(2) Transfer must be to a governmental entity. To qualify for this exemption, the threat of
condemnation or the exercise of eminent domain must be made by a governmental entity with the
actual power to exercise eminent domain.

(3) Threat to exercise eminent domain must be imminent. To qualify for this exemption, the
governmental entity must have either filed condemnation proceedings against the seller/grantee; or:

(a) The governmental entity must have notified the seller in writing of its intent to exercise its
power of eminent domain prior to the sale; and

(b) The governmental entity must have the present ability and authority to use its power of
eminent domain against the subject property at the time of sale; and

(c) The governmental entity must have specific statutory authority authorizing its power of
eminent domain for property under the conditions presented.

(4) Inverse condemnation. Inverse condemnation occurs when the government constructively
takes real property even though formal eminent domain proceedings are not actually taken against
the subject property. The seller must have a judgment against the governmental entity, or a court
approved settlement, based upon inverse condemnation to claim the exemption.

(5) Examples. The following examples, while not exhaustive, illustrate some of the
circumstances in which a sale to a governmental entity mayor may not be exempt on the basis of
condemnation or threat of eminent domain. The status of each situation must be determined after a
review of all the facts and circumstances.

(a) The Jazz Port school district wants to purchase property for a new school. An election has
been held to authorize the use of public funds for the purchase, and the general area for the site has
been chosen. In order to proceed, the district will need to obtain a five-acre parcel owned by the
Fairwood family. The district has been granted authority to obtain property by the use of eminent
domain if required. The district has notified the Fairwoods in writing of its intention to exercise its
powers of eminent domain if necessary to obtain the land. The Fairwoods, rather than allowing the
matter to proceed to court, agree to sell the parcel to the Jazz Port district. The school district will
use the parcel for construction of the new school. The conveyance from the Fairwoods to Jazz Port
school district is exempt from real estate excise tax because the transfer was made under the
imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain.

(b) The Sonata City Parks Department has the authority to obtain land for possible future
development of parks. The department would like to obtain waterfront property for preservation
and future development. They approach Frankie and Chaz Friendly with an offer to purchase the
Friendlys' 20-acre waterfront parcel. The Parks Department does not have a current appropriation
for actual construction of a park on the site, and the City Council has not specifically authorized an
exercise of eminent domain to obtain the subject property. The conveyance from the Friendlys to
the city is subject to the real estate excise tax, because the transfer was not made under the
imminent threat of the exercise of eminent domain.

[Statutory Authority: RCW 82.32.300, 82.01.060(2), and82.45.150. 05-23-093, § 458-61A-206,
filed 11116/05, effective 12/17/05.]



ORDINANCE  
W/mv/Ord.amend MMC 2 16 020 

Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

 
ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AMENDING THE CIVIL SERVICE 
COMMISSION ORDINANCE REGARDING THE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT FOR 
COMMISSIONERS AND AMENDING SECTION 2.16.020 OF THE MARYSVILLE 
MUNICIPAL CODE. 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  Section 2.16.020 of the Marysville Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
2.16.020 Appointment and qualifications of civil service commission 
 
 A joint civil service commission for the city police department and fire department is established, and 
shall be composed of three members to be appointed by the mayor. The commissioners shall serve without 
compensation. All commissioners shall be citizens of the United States, residents of the city of Marysville for at 
least three years immediately preceding their appointment, and electors of Snohomish County. Residence and 
voting within the limits of any territory which has been included in, annexed to, or consolidated with such city 
is construed to have been residence within the city. At the time of appointment not more than two 
commissioners shall be adherents of the same political party. The term of office of such commissioners shall be 
six years; said terms shall be staggered so that not more than one expires each two years. Any member of the 
commission may be removed from office for incompetency, incompatibility or dereliction of duty, or 
malfeasance in office, or other good cause. (Ord. 1255 § 2, 1982; Ord. 835 § 1, 1974; Ord. 480 § 2, 1962) 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be effective five days after its publication by summary. 
 
PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this ______ day of __________, 2010. 
 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
___________________________________ 
Dennis L. Kendall, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________________  _____________________________ 
Tracy Jeffries, City Clerk    Grant K. Weed, City Attorney 
 
Date of Publication: _________________ 

Item 10 - 1



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Reappointment of Andrew Delegans and Brooke Hougan to 
the Marysville Parks and Recreation Board 

AGENDA SECTION: 
Mayor's Business 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR !CAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
April O'Brien, Deputy City Clerk 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Appointment Forms 

BUDGET CODE: 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
 
Mayor Kendall recommends City Council affirm his reappointment of Andrew Delegans
 
and Brooke Hougan to the Marysville Parks and Recreation Board for a three year term
 
ending February 28, 2013.
 

Item 11 - 1

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Reappointment of Andrew Delegans and Brooke Hougan to Mayor's Business
the Marysville Parks and Recreation Board
PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
April O'Brien, Deputy City Clerk

AITACHMENTS: APPROVED BY:
Appointment Forms

MAYOR !CAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Mayor Kendall recommends City Council affirm his reappointment of Andrew Delegans
and Brooke Hougan to the Marysville Parks and Recreation Board for a three year term
ending February 28,2013.

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: March 22, 2010
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Reappointment of Andrew Delegans and Brooke Hougan to Mayor's Business
the Marysville Parks and Recreation Board
PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
April O'Brien, Deputy City Clerk

AITACHMENTS: APPROVED BY:
Appointment Forms

MAYOR !CAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Mayor Kendall recommends City Council affirm his reappointment of Andrew Delegans
and Brooke Hougan to the Marysville Parks and Recreation Board for a three year term
ending February 28,2013.



Office of the Mayor
 
Dennis L. Kendall
 
1049 State Avenue 

Marysville, WA 98020 
Phone: 360-363-8000 

Fax: 360-51-5033 
Marysvillewa.gov 

APPOINTMENT 

I, DENNIS L. KENDALL, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby 
reappoint BROOKE HOUGAN as a member of the PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of 
the City of Marysville, pursuant to the provisions of the Marysville Municipal Code 2.08.010; 
dated this 22nd day of March, 2010. 

MAYOR 

I do swear and affirm I will perform the duties assigned to me as a member of the Marysville 
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the City of Marysville in the manner required by law. 

Dated this __ day of , 2010 

BROOKE HOUGAN 

This term of appointment expires the 28th day of February, 2013. 

Item 11 - 2

1MarOF~
YWASHINGTOVP \0/

Office of the Mayor
Dennis L. Kendall
1049 State Avenue

Marysville, WA 98020
Phone: 360-363-8000

Fax: 360-51-5033
Marysvillewa.gov

APPOINTMENT

I, DENNIS L. KENDALL, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby
reappoint BROOKE HOUGAN as a member of the PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of
the City of Marysville, pursuant to the provisions of the Marysville Municipal Code 2.08.01 0;
dated this 22nd day of March, 2010.

MAYOR

I do swear and affinn I will perfonn the duties assigned to me as a member of the Marysville
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the City of Marysville in the manner required by law.

Dated this __ day of , 2010

BROOKE HOUGAN

This tenn of appointment expires the 28th day of February, 2013.

1MarOF~
YWASHINGTOVP ~

Office of the Mayor
Dennis L. Kendall
1049 State Avenue

Marysville, WA 98020
Phone: 360-363-8000

Fax: 360-51-5033
Marysvillewa.gov

APPOINTMENT

I, DENNIS L. KENDALL, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby
reappoint BROOKE HOUGAN as a member of the PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of
the City of Marysville, pursuant to the provisions of the Marysville Municipal Code 2.08.01 0;
dated this 22nd day of March, 2010.

MAYOR

I do swear and affinn I will perfonn the duties assigned to me as a member of the Marysville
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the City of Marysville in the manner required by law.

Dated this __ day of , 2010

BROOKE HOUGAN

This tenn of appointment expires the 28th day of February, 2013.



Office of the Mayor
 
Dennis L. Kendall
 
1049 State Avenue 

Marysville, WA 98020 
Phone: 360-363-8000 

Fax: 360-51-5033 
Marysvillewa.gov 

APPOINTMENT 

I, DENNIS L. KENDALL, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby 
reappoint ANDREW DELEGANS as a member of the PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD 
of the City of Marysville, pursuant to the provisions of the Marysville Municipal Code 2.08.010; 
dated this 22nd day of March, 2010. 

MAYOR 

I do swear and affirm I will perform the duties assigned to me as a member of the Marysville 
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the City of Marysville in the manner required by law. 

Dated this __ day of , 2010 

ANDREW DELEGANS 

This term of appointment expires the 28th day of February, 2013. 

./\/ / 

Item 11 - 3

Office of the Mayor
Dennis L. Kendall
1049 State Avenue

Marysville, WA 98020
Phone: 360-363-8000

Fax: 360-51-5033
Marysvillewa.gov

APPOINTMENT

I, DENNIS L. KENDALL, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby
reappoint ANDREW DELEGANS as a member of the PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD
of the City of Marysville, pursuant to the provisions of the Marysville Municipal Code 2.08.010;
dated this 22nd day of March, 2010.

MAYOR

I do swear and affirm I will perform the duties assigned to me as a member of the Marysville
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the City of Marysville in the manner required by law.

Dated this __ day of , 2010

ANDREW DELEGANS

This term of appointment expires the 28th day of February, 2013.

Office of the Mayor
Dennis L. Kendall
1049 State Avenue

Marysville, WA 98020
Phone: 360-363-8000

Fax: 360-51-5033
Marysvillewa.gov

APPOINTMENT

I, DENNIS L. KENDALL, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby
reappoint ANDREW DELEGANS as a member of the PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD
of the City of Marysville, pursuant to the provisions of the Marysville Municipal Code 2.08.010;
dated this 22nd day of March, 2010.

MAYOR

I do swear and affirm I will perform the duties assigned to me as a member of the Marysville
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the City of Marysville in the manner required by law.

Dated this __ day of , 2010

ANDREW DELEGANS

This term of appointment expires the 28th day of February, 2013.


	agenda
	Item B
	Item 1
	Item 2
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11



